MONROE COUNTY
HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD
' Application for Funding
' Fiscal Year 2011
October 1, 2010 - September 30, 2011

Agency Name USFF d/b/a Heron-Peacock Supported Living*
Physical Address 1320 Coco Plum Drive
Mailing Address 1320 Coco Plum Drive
City, State, Zip Marathon, FL
Phone 305-743-4129
Fax 305-743-5137
Email heronpeacock@bellsouth.net
Who should we
contact with
questions about this
application? Janice Drewing, Executive Director
Amount received for prior fiscal year
ending 09/30/09 $50,000.00
Amount received for current fiscal year
ending 09/30/10 $48,500.00
Amount requested for upcoming fiscal
year ending 09/30/11 $65,000.00

1The United States Fellowship of Florida is registered in Florida “doing business as” Heron-Peacock Supported Living.



CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and
attachments is true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all information
contained herein, and we understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or any other information
found to be false may result in rejection of this application. This certifies that this request for
funding is consistent with our organization's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been
approved by a majority of the Board of Directors.

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this

Application for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of
County Commissioners.

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for

Monroe County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's
application.

We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will
be recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding
recommendations must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.

Typed Name of Executive Director: Janice Drewing
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Typed Name of Board President/Chairman: Richard C. Casey, Jr.
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Detailed instructions for each question appear in the separate instruction document.

1. Insert your agency’s board-approved mission statement below.

The mission of Heron-Peacock Supported Living is to provide housing, support,
transportation, and supervision of medications for low-income people who have a
current diagnosis of mental iliness, in order to maximize individual seif-dependence,
health and welli-being, and community integration.

2. List the services your agency provides.

Heron-Peacock Supported Living provides the following services: stable assisted living,
transitional, and permanent housing, 24-hour staff support, food service at the Heron,
our assisted living facility, material and personal support, transportation, medication
management and supervision, and referrals to other providers for psychiatric
consultations, prescriptions, medical and dental care and related services. Examples of
material and support services include one on one counseling, help with life skills and
activities of daily living e.g. personal grooming, and using public transportation,
shopping and banking assistance. Others are nutrition counseling, educational
programs, recreational outings, and constructive activities like those provided by the
Personal Growth Center of the Guidance Clinic of the Middie Keys in Marathon. Financial
assistance is provided through such programs as Social Security benefits, Medicare and
Medicaid, Stabilization Fund, and identification of sources of rental assistance are also
provided. Our supported employment program is a very important service which
includes personal development for dealing with the business world, outreach to
potential employers and community organizations, assistance with personal
employment planning and resumes, “dressing for success” and transportation
assistance to job interviews if necessary. Through this program clients may also be
enrolled in higher education and receive student financial aid or volunteer with
government and non-profit agencies.

3. What services will be funded by this request?
Services to be funded are housing, material and personal support provided by staff,
transportation, and medication management and supervision.

4. Will County HSAB funds be used as match for a grant?
No
5. If you answered “yes” to number four, please specify the:
a. grant award title, granting agency, and purpose:
b. grant amount:

¢. match percentage requirement and amount:

6. Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a sub-grant to another
organization? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and amount(s). Please make
sure these are included on Attachment D, under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

No



7. Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using other sources (non
County) of funding? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and amount(s). Please
make sure these are included on Attachment E, under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

No

8. Will you or have you applied for other sources of County funding? If yes, please list source(s)
and amount(s). Also be sure to reflect this information on Attachment F.

Heron-Peacock has received a Sheriff's Asset Forfeiture Fund, 2010-2011 for $8,120.

In addition, the agency received a 2009-2010 Byrne Grant for $32,725.00 and will

apply for future Byrne grants if available. Heron-Peacock received Emergency Shelter

Grants from the Department of Children and Families in the amounts of $50,000 per

year and plans to apply for future such grants if available.

9. What needs or problems in this community does your agency address?

We address the problems of homelessness, mental illness, and substance abuse,
inappropriate incarceration of people with mental iliness, unnecessary stays in large
psychiatric hospitals, and lack of housing and mental health services for Veterans.
Needs that we address are to help decrease the number of unnecessary incarcerations
of people with mental health and substance abuse problems, provide care for peopie
who are homeless by providing low-cost housing and mental health and substance
abuse recovery programs and long-term solutions for the causes of their homelessness,
and increase opportunities for housing and supportive services to veterans.

10. What statistical data support the needs listed in number nine?

Data provided by the Southernmost Homeless Assistance League (SHAL) from the 2009
Point-in-Time study performed in January 2009 for the Department of Children and
Families 2009 Survey of Local Homeless Coalitions showed there were 1,040 homeless
people in Monroe County at that time. Out of the 289 people surveyed who indicated
they had a disabling condition, 108 (37%) had problems relating to mental health and
165 (57%) had issues with drug or alcohol addiction. These are the very populations
that Heron-Peacock Supported Living serves. All of our clients have diagnoses of mental
iliness and currently, 17 have co-occurring disorders of alcohol and drug abuse. The
outcome of the 2009 survey indicates that of the subpopulations of the homeless those
with the greatest need and the least resources to serve were Families with Children and
the Mentally Ill. In fact, for the past three years, data for Monroe County provided to
the Department of Children and Families showed that homeless people with mental
iliness have been first or second as areas of need with the least amount of resources to
serve this population. This is the primary population that our program serves. All 47 of
our program beds are for men and women with mental iliness who may also have other
problems relating to homelessness, substance abuse, history of incarceration, referral
form the justice system, etc. In addition, the 2009 study showed that outreach, intake,
and assessment and permanent supportive housing were the top two areas of unmet
need for the homeless. The weakest service elements shown in the current Continuum
of Care developed by SHAL also has the weakest service elements as Outreach, Intake,
and Assessment and Permanent Supportive Housing. The majority of the beds (28) at
the Heron in Marathon and Peacock Apartments in Key West are permanent. As such,
we are one of the primary programs that provides permanent housing with supportive
programs in Monroe County. In addition, outreach, intake, and assessment are core
elements of our supported services. Finally, of the 1,040 people identified as being



homeless in the Annual Report to the Department of Children and Families, 936 (90%)
were over the age of 18. This is the age group that we serve, men and women over 18
years old. We have no age limit, six of our clients are 60 years of age or older, an age
group that is increasing in size. According to the National Alliance to End
Homelessness, " There is some troubling evidence that homelessness is beginning to
increase among elderly adults. In addition, there are demographic factors — such as
the anticipated growth of the elderly population as baby boomers turn 65 years of age
and recent reports of increases in the number of homeless adults ages 50 to 64—that
suggest a dramatic increase in the eiderly homeless population between 2010 and
2020.” Another outcome of this trend may be an increase in mental health issues with
elders due to the circumstances of homelessness. Our mental health licensed assisted
living facility, the Heron is the only such program in the Keys that serves low-income
men and women with severe and persistent mental iliness. Many of these clients have
aged in place in this facility as their permanent home and are now elderly.

In fact, Heron-Peacock is the only program that provides assisted living, transitional,
and permanent housing and supportive services those with low-income that are
persistently and severely mentally ill. As such it is a unique and essential service.

With regard to the needs of the homeless and incarcerated, in a recent article in the
Key West Citizen, Monroe County Sheriff Bob Peryam, stated about the Monroe County
Correctional Facility that “...we're looking at reducing the population of folks with
mental health issues, drug or alcohol issues, or homeless issues. Many of these people
do not need to be in jail.” In a 2009 study conducted by staff for the Monroe County
Criminal Justice Mental Health & Substance Abuse Diversion Planning Council,
occupants of four facilities that provide housing for the homeless were interviewed.
86% reported that they were participating in a program or shelter for homelessness.
59% responded that they had been arrested at some time and 46% indicated that they
had at some time received counseling for a mental health or substance abuse problem.
This data supports the interrelationship among homelessness, mental iliness, and arrest
and incarceration. As such, there is an interrelationship among homelessness, mental
illness, and arrest and incarceration that must be addressed. These are the areas that
we address through the jail diversion program and by serving men and women with
mental iliness that have a history of incarceration. Our program has 26 clients with a
history of incarceration and 6 clients referred by the Jail Diversion Program.

According to the National Association on Mental Iliness (NAMI) nearly 10% of the 1.7
million service members deployed to the Middle East are from Florida and Florida has
the second largest per capita veterans’ population in the country. In addition, 1 out of 5
service people returning from Operations Iraqi and Enduring Freedom suffer from Post
Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD) or major depression. One third of the nation’s
homeless are veterans. Studies have concluded that homeless veterans are at a higher
risk than the general population for mental iliness, substance abuse, and suicide. The
National Association on Mental Iliness (NAMI) adds, “left untreated, individuals with
substance abuse and/or mental health disorders, pose significant financial risks to
communities that are already in the midst of budget reductions”. Data from a Veteran's
Support Group indicates that nationally, 76% of homeless veterans experience alcohol,
drug, or mental health problems (inc PTSD) and 47% of homeless veterans served
during the Vietnam Era demonstrating the need to seriously address this age group.
Veteran’s administration data identify Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD) (seen in
15 % of those evaluated at VA facilities), drug abuse (13%) and depression (10%) as
the most prevalent disorders being treated in its facilities. Importantly, another 5%



were diagnosed with a psychosis, reflecting severe mental iliness. A specific group
served by our program. In addition, women veterans are one of the fastest growing
segments of the Veteran population. Currently, there are approximately 1.8 million
women Veterans (7.5 percent of the total Veteran population): the VA estimates that
by 2020, that number will increase to 10 percent of the total Veteran population. The
National Association for the Mentally Iil also notes that as the female Veteran’s
population increase so do the number suffering from various types of mental iliness.
One of the most unfortunate reasons for this is not directly related to warfare but to
the high incidence of rape, assault and abuse of women in the military especially
serving in the Middie East. Heron-Peacock has special experience with these problems,
as it serves women who have had these experiences many of whom are referred from
domestic abuse facilities Also mentioned was the overrepresentation of Women
Veterans among homeless women.

11. What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems?

By the 1970’s comprehensive efforts were underway to change the way people with
mental ilinesses were treated. There was increased potential for release of people who
had languished in mental hospitals for years. Advances in medication used to treat
mental iliness and programs to develop life skills for those who had lived in institutional
settings contributed to helping people live independently. However, the most important
element for the success of “de-institutionalization” was developing supportive
community programs including psychiatric services in local mental health centers and
living facilities such as group homes, supervised care transitional programs, supportive
housing and independent living. Unfortunately in the early 1980's the course of
psychiatric hospital deinstitutionalization changed due to federal funding policies and
many people with mental iliness have been discharged without adequate community
support, help from friends and families, and treatment. Serious outcomes have been
escalation of homelessness and increasing incarceration of people who are mentally ill.
The streets, jails, and prisons have now become the alternatives to therapeutic
programs. In addition, problems with mental iliness are often compounded due to co-
occurring disorders of alcohol and drug abuse. Although, mental illness may result
from biologically based brain disorders, it may also be induced by traumatic, life-
altering experiences such as war. This has lead to the need for treatment of Veteran’s
having mental health problems from experiences in the Vietnam War, Operation Iraqi
Freedom, and Operation Enduring Freedom. Many are suffering from Post-Traumatic
Stress Disorder, PTSD, an anxiety disorder that can develop after exposure to a
terrifying event or ordeal in which grave physical harm occurred or was threatened. It
can be a debilitating form of mental iliness which may be long-term. The recent
recession has also contributed to stress causing increases in domestic abuse, alcoholism
and drug abuse, depression, and suicide

12. What does your agency do to address these causes?

The housing and services provided by Heron-Peacock are exactly what is needed to
address the causes of homelessness, unnecessary hospitalization of people with mental
iliness in institutional facilities, and inappropriate incarceration that resulted from the
federal policies of the 1980’s. We provide the kind of housing, help, and hope to our
clients that was envisioned in the late 1970’s to make the “de-institutionalization”
effort a success. The population that resulted from the failures of the past and recent
events such as the loss of jobs and income due to changes in the economy and Veterans
with mental health issues are the people we help. Those that the Southernmost
Homeless Assistance League (SHAL) identified to be in greatest need and least served,



with mental iliness and substance abuse, are the very people we can heip. Heron-
Peacock Supported Living is the only program of its kind in the Keys community
providing extended housing and supportive services for the mentally ill that accepts
low-income men and women who are severely and persistently mentally ill with such
diagnoses as bi-polar disorder, schizophrenia, and post traumatic stress disorder. Ours
are friendly effective community based facilities that instead of causing homelessness,
incarceration, and inappropriate stays in psychiatric hospitals prevent these. Our goal
is to help people who have been affected by the “causes” of their problems “get better”.

We offer the types of community based services that are so important to successfully
support people with mental iliness, including those with substance abuse problems and
who may have been homeless. We provide a stabie living arrangement and
opportunities for people to have a valued place in the community as citizens, workers,
and friends, which are conditions, considered conducive to good mental health.
Services provided at our living facilities include medication management and
supervision, promoting life skills, supported employment programs, resource
development, and referrals and other means of promoting personal esteem, and self-
dependence contribute to what we call “life coaching”, fashioning practical solutions for
everyday problems.

Specifically, we address the causes of homelessness by providing low-cost, long-term,
stable housing, which according to many experts including the nationally recognized
“Housing First” imitative, is the most important service. For, it has been shown that
once people have housing they are more receptive to participating in other programs to
deal with mental health and substance abuse issues. For example, a Peacock client who
had left the program recently returned after an arrest and brief incarceration in another
county. When arrangements were made for her to come back to Peacock she stated
that, “She could not wait to get home and work on her problems with the support of the
Peacock staff.” To deal with abuse problems clients are drug and alcohol tested on a
regular and random basis and for cause. If someone tests positive they are counseled
by staff and must agree in writing to participate in a special 90-day program during
which they are tested weekly and participate in recovery treatment through a program
such as AA or through counseling from a recovery and treatment professional. After the
initial test the client is given two more chances. If they test positive two more times
during the 90 days they are offered alternative housing options before being discharged
from the program. This approach is unique and has been proven to be more effective
than programs that discharge offenders after one positive test. Professionals in the
field regard our program as a best practice since it assumes that people with substance
abuse problems are likely to relapse and need help not punishment. Our goal is to never
release a client to the streets. If a resident cannot remain at Heron-Peacock we work to
find other programs, even in different locations, that can address specific problems. To
ensure that clients take proper and appropriate medications our staff arrange for
psychiatric appointments, assist with ordering medication and pharmacy services, and
supervise and monitor clients’ medications. We help with income issues by assisting
clients with applying for benefits and through our supported employment program
which provides help finding jobs, higher education, including student loans, or volunteer
work at other non-profit agencies. Finally, we work closely with VA programs to
develop a comprehensive approach of housing, supported services, and mental health
treatment. We do outreach with the Department of Veteran’s Affairs and work closely
with Volunteers of America (local Veteran’s housing program) on referrals to our
program. We do all this at a much lower cost than the lesser alternatives of



homelessness, jail stays, and state psychiatric hospitals. For example, information
provided by the Monroe County Sheriff's Office indicates that it may cost up to $85.00 a
day to maintain a prisoner in the County Jail. In addition, the daily cost of a stay at FL
Northeast State Psychiatric Hospital is approximately $233.00. By contrast the average
for our programs is $49.40 for which we are successfully repairing human lives that
have experienced profound pain, anguish, indignities, hunger, addiction, and loneliness.
Heron-Peacock works with the very people with substance abuse and mental health
disorders that the National Association on Mental Iliness (NAMI) referred to “as posing
a significant financial risk on local communities”. We reduce these financial impacts by

giving our clients the opportunity to live as independently as possiblie in a safe
environment.

Since 2004-2008 suicide rates in Florida have increased from 13.5%-14.5%. Increases
in suicides are often highest among returning veterans and young men and women. In
addition to providing housing and help to residents of our programs we provide hope.
This relates to suicide prevention. All of our clients come into our facilities with a
diagnosis of mental iliness, many have a history of suicide attempts, and may have
recurring thoughts of suicide. Our job is to reinforce that “life is worth living” and to be
vigilant as to changes in clients’ moods, medication, and other events that could affect
their attitude. We have a strict policy to ensure that we know the whereabouts of
residents everyday and check if they do not report in. Staff is available 24 hours a day
to respond to clients’ needs and to help prevent extreme behavior. One of the common
misconceptions about suicide noted by the National Association on Mental Iliness
(NAMI) is that “if a person is determined to kill themselves, nothing is going to stop
them.” The National Association on Mental Illness (NAMI) stresses that most suicidal
people do not want death; they want the pain to stop. The impulse to end it all,
however overpowering, does not last forever.” Our staff knows this and works

everyday to address “pain” issues with our residents to prevent them from feeling
hopeless and desperate.

13. Describe your target population as specifically as possible.

The target population of the Heron-Peacock Supported Living Program is adult males
and females over the age of 18 who have a current diagnosis of mental iliness, which
could include co-occurring disorders of alcohol and substance abuse, are low-income,
have been homeless or are at risk of homelessness and may have a history of arrest
and/or incarceration who need supervision, including supervision of medications, and
who do not have a place to live.

14. How are clients referred to your agency?

Clients come from many sources. These include self-referrals, referrals from family
members, and agencies including Southernmost Homeless Assistance League (SHAL)
organizations, including Samuels House, Florida Keys Outreach Coalition, Domestic
Abuse Shelter, and Volunteers of America. Other referral agencies are the Jail Diversion
Program operated through the Guidance/Care Center and Monroe County Corrections,
law enforcement agencies, and local mental health facilities e.g. the Guidance/Care
Centers that serve the Lower, Middle, and Upper Keys, De Poo Hospital, psychology and
psychiatry practitioners, and State psychiatric facilities.



15. What steps are taken to be sure that prospective clients are eligible and that the neediest
clients are given priority?

Since our primary purpose is serving people with mental illness, prospective clients are
rigorously means tested and screened for documentation of mental iliness. After
referrals are made client background and suitability for the programs, including a
diagnosis of mental iliness are reviewed. This is followed by an interview and
assessment which includes immediate needs, interim and long-term goals and
identification of clients' personal and specific requirements to help them succeed with
recovery. The long-term recovery plan is developed by support staff and the client.
Since the target population includes homeless and people who are low-income these
factors are given maximum consideration as long as past history, suitability for the
program, criminal record, e.g. violent crimes, etc. do not preclude their entering the
program. The Heron and Peacock Apartments have a client waiting list. People on the
waiting list are admitted based on emergency need and otherwise in the order received.
This requires flexibility in programs and services.

16. Describe any networking arrangements that are in place with other agencies.

Heron-Peacock has formal networking arrangements with the Guidance/ Care Centers
of the Keys. Through our relationship, Heron-Peacock refers clients to these agencies
and they offer counseling services, appointments with medical doctors, including
psychiatrists, prescriptions and provision of medications, and other support and
educational services e.g. the Personal Growth Center in Marathon which provides
educational programs, skills education, employment support and development, and

.other constructive programs. We are also involved in the development of a Lower

Keys Consumer Network and Wellness Recovery Action Plan Program with the
Department of Children and Families. The goal of these programs is to develop a client
resource center in the Lower Keys and assist clients with preparing personal plans to
guide their therapeutic program. We are also working with Monroe County
Corrections and the Guidance/Care Centers on a Jail Diversion program which places
people from the Corrections and Court systems that need support with problems of
mental iliness and/or substance abuse into our residential programs. A Heron-
Peacock Board member is presently a member of the Jail Recidivism Task Force.
Heron-Peacock’s Executive Director served as a member of the Monroe County
Criminal Justice Mental Health & Substance Abuse Diversion Planning Council. The
Director also serves on the Substance Abuse Mental Health Committee under the
auspices of the FL Department of Children and Families. In addition, Heron-Peacock is
a member of SHAL, the Southernmost Homeless Assistance League that provides
networking with approximately 30 agencies that deal with the needs of the homeless
and also participate in the Homeless Management Information System (HMIS). In the
past year, our Executive Director served as the Secretary for SHAL and is currently
working on the Guardianship and American’s with Disability Act committees. Heron-
Peacock is also a member of the Interagency Council which is composed of social
services non-profit agencies in Monroe County. We are also a member of the



Poinciana Housing Committee, a consortium of agencies that occupy facilities at
Poinciana Housing. The Executive Director received training from the Florida
Department of Veterans Affairs regarding programs and issues relating to homeless
veterans and coordinates with them on an ongoing basis. Finally, through ocur
supported employment program Heron-Peacock has established partnerships with
Florida Keys Community Coliege, the One Stop Career Center, Vocational
Rehabilitation, Social Security Administration, Center for Independent Living and
many local businesses for employment opportunities, and other public and non-profit
agencies for volunteer assignments. Other networking agencies include the
Community Foundation of the Florida Keys that provides educational opportunities and
other assistance to non-profit agencies and the Florida Keys Council of the Arts. With
their help Heron-Peacock was able to start a visual arts program for the Peacock
clients.

17. List all sites and hours of operation.

The Heron is a 16 bed State Licensed Assisted Living Facility located at 1320 Coco Plum
Drive, Marathon, FL 33050. Three staff people “live-in” at the Heron to provide 24-hour
support. Office operating hours are 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday.

The Peacock Apartments have units available for 31 residents and are located at 1622
and 1624 Spalding Court, Key West, Florida 33040. The Office is open for business and
client support from 1:00 p.m. - 9:00 p.m. daily. Staff is available on call 24-hours a day
when the office is closed or in cases of emergency.

18. What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to respond
to them?

Like many non-profit agencies that depend on grant funding Heron-Peacock has been
affected by decreases in grant sources from State and County government. This and
problems with the economy, employment, and the stock market also lead to a decline in
donations from foundations and individuals and proceeds from fundraisers. As such,
the organization must continually reassess its services and operations and find new
and unique ways to raise funds. The Sustainability Committee formed last year as an
oversight committee to deal with budgetary challenges continues to meet on a regular
basis. Our fundraising committee continues to develop new opportunities for revenue.
Two additional fundraising efforts were added this year along with open houses at both
Heron-peacock facilities to provide education and outreach and to help increase
donations. Heron-Peacock continues to seek funding through non-government grants,
assistance from incorporated municipalities, and help from community organizations,
private donors, and fundraising efforts. We have created a parent auxiliary of family
members of Heron-Peacock clients to promote our cause and increase donations. Our
agency has an active program through the assistance of a grant writer to seek income
from private foundations and philanthropic organizations. Our agency continues to
apply for government grants for which we are eligible and will increase our grant efforts
in the next two years. Our Newsletter, the "HP Express”, helps to raise awareness
about Heron-Peacock and its important programs and promote donations. A Face book
Page has also been developed to provide, outreach, education, and to hopefully increase
donations. Another means of reducing costs is the use of volunteers. For example, an
AmeriCorps VISTA (Volunteers in Service to America) member worked with our
supported employment program. We expanded our efforts to recruit International

10



Volunteers that are a historical component of providing services for our program. We
will also be investigating and considering collaboration with other service providers and
programs which could result in reducing staff and operating costs and expanding grant
opportunities. Heron-Peacock is hoping that in the next two years financial challenges
will have improved through positive changes in the economy and increased resources
and that agencies that provide grants may have additional funding to assist non-profits.

15. What organizational challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to
respond to them?

Heron-Peacock Supported Living has operated for over 22 years. It has a solid
organizational base and a dedicated hard working Board of Directors. This past year the
Board has been strengthened with the addition of a mental heaith professional as board
member. The Board is very effective and continues to be active in fundraising efforts
and has a “Fundraising Committee” that meets on a regular basis to assist with this.
The staff is excellent and is partly composed of International volunteers. Using these
volunteers has worked effectively in the program since its inception in 1989. The use of
volunteers as direct service employees helps reduce staff costs. Many of the volunteer
workers have a social services background and receive orientation and training on the
job. Heron-Peacock has recently expanded its recruitment efforts for volunteers both in
the United States and abroad. This will continue over the next two years so staffing
costs can be minimized. We also recruited a VISTA (Volunteers in Service to America)
member to work with the Supported Employment Program. Adjustments in staffing
which reduced the work hours of the business manager and consolidated some of her
responsibilities into other positions continue. Such organizational changes that will not
affect services but can reduce costs will be maintained in the future.

20. How are clients represented in the operation of your agency?

A mental health service consumer is a member of the Heron-Peacock Board and two
‘mental health consumers are on the Fundraising Committee. We aiso have regular
“house meetings” where we solicit resident comments and address problems raised by
residents. We have a suggestion box in our office and discuss client ideas in monthly
community meetings. The residents have developed a client newsletter with a resident
editor who collects stories and edits and publishes the document. Also, a participant in
the Heron-Peacock Program represents Monroe County on the State Mental Health
Planning Council and is active in the National Association on Mental Iliness (NAMI)),
including sponsoring the local NAMI “Comeback Club” for people with mental illness.

Heron-Peacock’s Executive Director is a member of NAMI and attends “Comeback Club”
meetings.

21. Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often?

Yes. Since the Heron is a licensed Adult Living Facility it is monitored every two years
by the Florida Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA) for renewal of its
certification and license. The Marathon Fire Department inspects the facility annually.
The Monroe County Health Department inspects the assisted living facility annually and
provides food service inspection quarterly. The State Ombudsman for Elderly and
Disabled monitors the Heron each year and interviews clients.

22. 2,160 hours of program service were contributedby 5 volunteers in the
last year.

11



23. Will any services funded by the County be performed under subcontract by another agency? If
so, what services, and who will perform them?

No

24. What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next funding year?

Measurable Outcomes are:

al

b.

f.

Over a 12 month period an average occupancy rate of 95% will be
maintained in both supported housing facilities

At least 25% of clients served will come through jail diversion programs or
have a history of arrest and/or incarceration.

At least 50% of total number of referrals will have a history of
homelessness or be at risk of homelessness.

. At least 15% of clients served will be veterans.

100% of residents needing special accommodations e.g. drug and alcohol
recovery programs will be put on a special 90-day program requiring
weekly drug testing and participation in a recovery treatment program such
as AA or with a drug abuse counselor.

At least 25% of clients will be served by the Supported Employment
Program.

25. How will you measure these outcomes?

Outcome measures are:

al

e.

Occupancy rate figures will be determined by using the number of residents
enrolled in the Program over a period of one year vs. total beds.

- Number of clients served from jail diversion program or with a history of

arrest and/or incarceration.

Number of clients served with a history of homelessness or at risk of
homelessness.

. Number of veterans served by the program.

Program clients are randomly tested or tested for cause for drug and alcohol
use. If a resident tests positive he/she is placed on a program involving
regular drug testing and referral to a treatment program.

Number of clients recorded on supported employment program spreadsheet.

26. Provide information about units of service below.

Service

Unit (hour, session, day,
etc.) Cost per unit (current year)

Supported Living Day $49.40
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27. In 300 words or less, address any topics not covered above (optional).
Alice in “Desperation Land”

“Razor wire wrapped on a chain link fence that’s my view today. The loneliness that
fills my heart so heavy, it does weigh.” This is from a poem called “Today's View"”
written by Alice a former Heron-Peacock client from her prison cell in Miami. With a
history of abuse and neglect Alice’s past was not good. Because of her mental iliness
she chose alcohol and drugs as a way to deal with her pain. This lead to life on the
streets and the unfortunate survival techniques often used when homeless. To
support her abusive behaviors she turned to illegal activities that ultimately lead to
arrest and imprisonment. After her release from incarceration and a stay at a drug
abuse program, Alice became a resident of Peacock Apartments. There, with the help
of staff, she was given assistance with medication management, counseling, help to
attend college, and other skills that aided her to successfully deal with her problems.
Alice ultimately moved into the community to live independently in an apartment in
Key West. In her own words, Alice states, “Peacock believed in me and gave me
choices that helped me achieve recovery. I have never been this happy and I truly
believe in my heart it was the faith and compassion shown to me by the staff of
Peacock that kept me on the road to recovery. Because they had faith in my dreams
and the willingness to help me see them through, I can now share with other people
that there is hope if you are willing to go to any lengths to get your life back in
control.” She is a shining example of the goal of Heron-Peacock to assist those with
mental illness, concurrent problems with substance abuse, and previous

homelessness and incarceration through recovery to fulfilling lives with dignity in the
community.

Required Attachments

Required attachments were distributed to you as a separate document. Be sure to include these
with your application. Please note: the required attachments A through F are only available in
Microsoft Excel format. We require that you use this format, since it will automatically expand
rows, generate totals and percentages, and align figures for easier reading.
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ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST

LABEL AND ATTACH THE FOLLOWING IN THE ORDER
SHOWN, AFTER THIS PAGE ATTACHED? COMMENTS

IF NOT APPLICABLE, PLEASE SO INDICATE AND You must explain any
EXPLAIN YES NO ROT answers

A. Board Information Form

B. Agency Compensation Detail

C. Profile of Clients and Services

D - F. Financial Information

> oxp X X X

G. Copy of Audited Financial Statement from most recent
fiscal vear if organization's expenses are $150,000 or
greater.

H. Copy of IRS Form 990 from most recent fiscal year X

I. Copy of current fee schedule

J. Copy of IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501 C 3 X
status

K. Copy of Current Monroe County and City Occupational X
Licenses -

L. Copy of Florida Dept. of Children And Families License or X Not required for Hp

Certification programs,inspected by
AHCA,

M. Copy of any other Federal or State Licenses

N. Copy of Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits

0. Copy of front page of Agency's EEQ Policy/Plan

x| X XX

P. Copy of Summary Report of most current
Evaluation/Monitoring *

Q. Data showing need for your program (optional, see
guestion 7)

>

R. Other (specify) TWO PAGE LIMIT X Support Letter & Article

* must include summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your
responses and actions taken.
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ATTACHMENT A-2 (HSAB)

Heron Peacock Supported Living
Meeting of the Board of Directors
In-Peron Meeting at the Big Pine Senior Center
Tuesday, November 3, 2009 (5:30 p.m.)

Directors Present: Rick Casey, Nelson Read, Linda Russin, Maurene Freedman, Cindy
McKnight. Directors Not Present: Jennifer O’Lear and Rich Malafy Staff Present: Janice
Drewing and Clare Condra.

President Rick Casey called the meeting to order at 5:40 p.m. and declared that this was the
Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors,

Minutes of Previous Meeting: The September 2009 minutes (Nelson 1st, Maurene, 2nd) were
unanimously approved.

Action Items: ANNUAL MEETING: 1) CHANGES TO THE BY-LAWS: It was noted that
Attorney Rich Malafy had proposed changes in the By-Laws to eliminate term limits. Nelson
and Rick proposed an amendment to the By-Laws as follows: ARTICLE IV: DIRECTORS;
“Directors shall serve an initial term of two years. Thereafter, a Director may serve additional
two year terms until replaced. At the expiration of each two year term, a vote will be held to
determine whether or not a Director is to be re-elected or replaced. There shall be no limit on the
amount of two-year terms a Director may serve.” A motion to accept the amendment as
proposed was unanimously approved (Nelson 1%, Maurene 2™). 2) ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS: Nelson proposed the nominations for Board members from the Nominating
Committee. Proposed for election were Rich Malafy, Maurene Freedman, Rick Casey, Nelson
Read, and Linda Russin whose terms were expiring. Nominations from the floor were requested.
There were none. Election of the proposed Directors was unanimously approved (Maurene 1%,
Cindy 2“d). There was some discussion about seeking new members. Janice said she could
solicit members of the Woman’s Club. However, it was decided it would be best to find
members from Marathon. Rick will speak to Mary Rice about joining the Board.

Executive Director’s Report: Information Items (also included Old Business): GRANTS: Of
significance is a $3,500 grant received from the Sain Orr Royak De-Forest Steadman Foundation
a member of the Ruth Admire Foundations. FUNDRAISING AND OUTREACH: The final
tally for the Halfway to St. Patrick’s Day event is $3,601. Heron and Peacock held open houses
in October to invite the public to learn more about the programs and meet the clients.
Presentations were provided by Jamie Pipher of the Guidance Clinic and Dr. Joseph O’Lear.
Rick described a fundraising event that was done for the Community land Trust. It involved
dinner hosted by 7 families for $50.00 per person and then coffee and dessert in a local restaurant
with an auction. The event made $2,000. WEST CARE: Rick spoke to Shawn Jenkins and they
determined that a trip will be made to their facility in St. Petersburg after this week. Maurene
volunteered to go with Janice. It was also suggested that Jennifer O’Lear attend. Janice will
check with Maurene and Jennifer to determine a date for the visit. APPROVAL OF NOMINEE
FOR THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION’S UNSUNG HEROES AWARD: Mandy Bowers
who works at the Hurricane in Marathon and was instrumental in working on the Dragon Boat
races and contributed to their great success and who also worked during the Barbeque Fundraiser



has been recommended by staff for this award. The approval of nominee Amanda Bowers for
submission for the award was passed unanimously (Maurene 1%, Nelson 2. SEWER
LATERAL CONNECTION: Rick explained that Heron has received several notices about the
need to hook up to the new sewer line and the charges. He noted that the City of Marathon is
aware there are not enough contractors to perform all the work at this time. He asked Clare to
request two estimates for the hook-up. Clare learned from the contractors that because the Heron
connection is large we first need the services of an engineer. Rick will discuss this with the
engineer with whom he shares offices, Shawn Kerwin and use the information from Clare. It
should be noted that we may be billed even though we are not yet connected as per the City.

Program Director’s Report: The Board noted the Program Report had been submitted and
acknowledged. Peacock census is at 26; the Heron Census is 16 (full).

Treasurer’s Report: The Financials were reviewed. Nelson provided the report which showed
a deficit for September but a surplus for the year to date. He is concerned about the use of the
accrual system which may give a false impression of funds on hand. Nelson moved that the
Board accept the September financials for audit, seconded by Maurene and passed unanimously.

New Business: ANNUAL APPEAL LETTER/LIST: It will soon be time to mail-out the annual
appeal letter. Janice will prepare the letter and send it to Rick for approval and signature. She
asked all Board members to finalize their lists and get them to her. Our previous list will
provided by Lydia and sent to all members for changes.

Other Business: PHONES: Maurene asked about the progress of investigating savings for
phones. Janice noted that she is looking into less expensive plans. Rick offered to work on this
and Janice will provide him with the report she had done on this item. INSURANCE: Nelson
explained that he is still waiting for the report form Mr. Mc Pherson. BANKING: Nelson
explained that as Treasurer he has been investigating the possibility of working with Centennial
Bank where we may get better rates. This will be reviewed further. RESIGNATION OF
DIRECTOR: The Board acknowledged and unanimously approved the resignation of Joy Taylor.
Rick requested Janice send a thank you letter to Joy Taylor for her service on the Board.

The meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m.

The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, November 24, 2009 at 5:30 p.m. via telephone
conference call.

These minutes were recorded and submitted by Janice Drewing..



ATTACHMENT A-2 (HSAB)

Heron Peacock Supported Living
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Conference Call
Tuesday, November 24, 2009 (5:30 p.m.)

Directors Present: Rick Casey, Nelson Read, Jennifer O’Lear, Nelson Reed and Linda Russin.
Directors Not Present: Rich Malafy, Cindy McKnight, Maurene Freedman. Staff Present:
Janice Drewing.

Rick Casey called the meeting to order at 5:46 p.m.

Minutes of Previous Meeting: Nelson requested changes in the October minutes; the changes
have been made and are in a separate attachment. Approval of the October minutes is tabled
until December.

Election of Officers: Nelson moved that the existing slate of officers, Rick Casey, President,
Linda Russin, Vice President, Nelson Read, Treasurer, and Jennifer O’Lear, Secretary, serve for
one additional year (Jennifer 2™)). All members were in favor; none opposed.

Executive Director’s Report: Action Items: None. Information Items: Grants:
Margaritaville Store & Parrotheads: Janice had submitted a proposal through the Margaritaville
Store to the Parrotheads requesting funding during their annual visit to Key West; we do not yet
know the exact amount of the donation but expect it to be approximately $1,790.00. John
Morrill, End of the year foundation letters: Grants Consultant John Morrill proposed that HP
send “End of the Year” letters to those foundations that did not respond to our initial proposals
and developed a letter to be used. Nearly 50 letters have been sent and 50 more will follow.
CDBG Update: See item under “Old Business.” Fundraising, Public Information and Outreach:
Marathon Restaurant Card: Cindy Mc Knight has offered to head the Restaurant Card project in
Marathon. Fundraising Committee: The Fundraising Committee will meet on Friday, November
20, 2009 and provide a report at the December meeting. Annual Appeal Letter and Mailing
Lists: Board members who have not submitted their lists and changes were notified to please do
so and send them to Mykel Mc Gregor at Peacock. HP received a good amount of media support
and coverage this month. West Care: See item under “Old Business.” Sewer Lateral
Connection: See item under “Old Business.” IRS: See separate agenda item under “New
Business.” CFFK Leadership Academy: Janice will provide information at the meeting about
this opportunity for Board training in 2010.

Program Director’s Report: (Prepared by Clare Condra with Ceri Chekly) Heron census is
16; Peacock census is 27. The Challenge grant has enabled HP to employ, for 8 hours a week,
one of our residents as a food service worker at The Heron. The Food Service Worker will
receive the Florida Restaurant Association Serve Safe food safety certification and has shown an
interest in working towards their Food Service Manager certification. Two residents left the
program for housing in the community. Heron residents and staff have been invited to the
Marathon Moose Lodge for Thanksgiving. Deborah Morelli, Branch Manager from TIB, has
been very active securing household donations for the Heron from the Moose members. Peacock
received donations of turkeys from Kair. Two potential volunteers successfully applied to the



Embassy in London this month. They will join the team of HP volunteers in January 2010. A
new Heron volunteer will start December 2. The Heron now has a relief worker who can cover
shifts as needed. Heron residents enjoyed Goombay Festival, Halloween celebrations, bowling,
swimming at Banana Bay resort, Halloween celebrations, movies, Sunset Walk and a trip to
Walmart. A local artist has offered to work with residents at Peacock to continue working on the
art group and displaying the work at the Sippin’ Café. Ladies’ clothing and shoes were donated
to the Heron by Sandy Checkley. Four clients are still working with Desirae on beginning
school; 4 clients are seeking employment and 2 clients have started working this week. The
BPW (Business and Professional Women, Marathon) and the LKWC (Lowers Keys Women’s
Club, Sugarloaf) are Christmas shopping for our residents from their wish lists.

Treasurer’s Report: The financial statements were unanimously accepted for filing (Nelson 1%,
Linda 2"%).

Old Business: West Care Site Visit: Janice Drewing, Jennifer O’Lear, and Maurene Freedman
will visit a West Care site in St. Pete, FL in January. Rick will provide the board details
regarding the idea of any potential “merger” as they develop. CDBG: A panel (Rick Casey,
contractor Jeff Pinkus and consulting engineer Sean Kirwan) found Illam & Pistorino the most
qualified engineering firm for HP’s needs. Meridian submitted a package to DCA for approval
of the RFQ process; Meridian will follow up with DCA on 10/19/09. We are attempting to pare
down the engineering budget. to that end, 2 Meridian staff members will come down for a
Heron site visit, hopefully in December. Sewer Lateral Connections: HP received notice from
the City of Marathon that we are required to connect to the new sewer within 30 days. The city
is aware that there are not sufficient number of plumbers available to complete the project during
that time. Two vendors have been solicited for bids; Rick learned that because of the system’s
size, HP must consult an engineering firm. Rick is negotiating a discounted rate/possible service
donation with Glen Boe & Associates.

The meeting adjourned at 6:59 p-m. The next meeting is scheduled for December 29, 2009 at
5:30 p.m. via conference call. These minutes were recorded and submitted by Jennifer O’Lear.



ATTACHMENT B - AGENCY COMPENSATION DETAIL

2011
Include each position in the entire agency.
Put an "X" next to each position directly related Heron-Peacock
to program for which funding is requested.
Please round all dollar amounts to the nearest dollar; do not round FTE'S.
A 40-hour/week employee would be 1.00 FTE; a 20-hourAveek employee would be .5 FTE, efc.
i | i 1'
Executive Director N 1.00 1.00 50,000 |
Program Director ' 1.00 49,000 1.00 49,000
Site Manager ___1.00 30,000 1.00; 30,0001
Residential Staff R 400 78 40N _4.00} 78,400
Bookeeper* | ' 0.50 17,500
|

*Bookeeper is not requested as a

staff position for the upcoming year

it is a contract agent and the

compensation will be included in the
budget category of Professional Fees
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ATTACHMENT D - COUNTY FUNDING BUDGET

Show the proposed budget detail for the County funds requested.
The total must match with the total funding requested.

2011
Heron-Peacock

Salaries ‘ 36.0%
™ roll Taxes ! 1.5%|
- ee Benefits __ \ 0
%"_ " e 500} 0.8%
Office Supplies 1,500’ 2.3%
Telephone 0\ 0
Professional Fees 1 1,500‘ 17.7%
Rent 0\ 0
Utilities 16,500 25.4%
Repair and Maint. 5,500 8.5%
Travel 500 0.8%!
Miscellaneous Oi
Grants to Other Organizations 0‘
| List others below 0‘
Transporation 0 0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

| 0

_ | 0
- 0|

0

0

ol



ATTACHMENT E - AGENCY EXPENSES

1
Complete this worksheet for the entire agency. Heron-Peacock o
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.
|Salaries 207,400  35% 224900  38%
Payroll Taxes 16,592|| 39! 18,000 3% l
S - A o
Postage | 2400 0% 2600 0%
Office Supplies 45000 1% 4,500' 1%
Telephone 17,500 3% 17,500 i 3%
Professional Fees 39,190 7% 11,000 2%
Rent 0 0 0 0
Utilities 67,821 12% 67,821 12%
Repair and Maint. 36,150 7% 35,150 6%
Travel 3,500 0% 5,000 1%
Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0
Grants to Other Organizations 0 0 0 0
List others below 0 0
Conference and Training 2,000 1% 2,400 1%
Transportation 14,900 3% 14,900 3%
Resident Activities 8,500 1% 10,100 2%
Provisions 47,500 8% 47,500 8%
Leases, Licenses, and Dues 8,000 1% 7,000 1%
Insurance 71,108 12% 72,108 12%
Advertising 8,500 1% 10,200 2%
Resident Stabilization 8,500 1% 8,500 1%
Occupancy _ 26,300 4% 26,300 4%
‘ 0 0
0f 0
0 0
o 0
| ! o 0
|



ATTACHMENT F - AGENCY REVENUE

Complete this worksheet for the entire agency.
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.
In-Kind will not be included in percentages or total.

2011

Heron-Peacock

Revenue Sources Cash In-Kind  %-age of Total Cash In-Kind | %-age of Total
Monroe County (HSAB) 65,000 ' 13% 48,500 \_ 10%
|Children and Fam 47,000 8% 47,000\ 9%
M.C. Sheriff's Dept. 0 0% 0%
Key West 0 0% 0%
Marathon 4,000 1% 4,000 1%
Islamorada 0 0% 0%
Layton 0 0% 0%
Key Colony Beach 0 0% 0%
Client fees 275,000 54% 274,800 55%
Donations 7,000 1% 6,000 1%
Sheriff Shared Asset 8,120 2% 8,900 2%
United Way 0 0% 0 0%
List all others below 0% 0%
Foundatons 7,000 1% 7,000 1%
Byrme Grant 30,000 6% 32,725 7%
Emergency Shelter Grt 50,000 10% 50,000 10%
Fundraisers 17,000 3% 16,500 3%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
| 0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%




ATTACHMENT G (HSAB)

UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP
OF FLORIDA, INC.

Financial Statements and
Schedule of Financial Assistance with
Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon

For the Years Ended
June 30, 2009 and 2008



TTITE

LA

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Independent Auditors’ Report

Statements of Financial Position

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Statement of Functional Expenses

Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

Schedule of Financial Assistance

Independent Auditors‘ Report on Compliance and on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting Based
on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance with Government Auditing
Standards

Independent Aunditors’ Report on Compliance with
Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program
and Internal Control over Compliance in
Accordance with OMB Circular A-133

Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance with
Requirements Applicable. to State Grants and
Aids Appropriations

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

PAGE

17

[
w

21

23

25

H

16

ig

20

22

24

26



SMITH, ORTIZ, GOMEZ AND BUZZI, P.A.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
132 MINORCA AVENUE
CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA 33134
TEL. (305) 441-1012

FAX (305) 442-1138

LY
JULIOM. BUZZL, CPA. .. MEMBERS:
ANTONIO E. GOMEZ, CPA. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
FERNANDO L. ORTIZ, C.P.A. . CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
SHADI J. SHOMAR, C.P.A - FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
JOSE E. SMITH, C.P.A. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

RODOLFO L. ORTIZ, CONSULTANT

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Board of Directors
United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of
United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc. (a non-profit organization),
as of June 30, 2009 and 2008 and the related statement of activities and
changes in net assets, functionsl expenses and cash flows for the year
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of United
States Fellowship of Florida Inc’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these finarcial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the
provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of
States, Local Governments ancd Non-Profit Organizations”. Those
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the
audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes

assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement

presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of United
States Fellowship of Florida, Inc., as of June 30, 2009 and 2008 and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.




In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a

report dated December 10, 2009 on our consideration of United States
Fellowship of Florida 1Inc’s internal control over financial reporting
and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contragts and grants. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing standards and should be considered
in assessing the results of our audit.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic
financial statements taken as a whole. The additional information on
pages 18 to 25 as of June 30, 2009, including the Schedule of Financial
Asgistance are required by the U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133 “Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit
Organizations”, and are presented for additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and, in our opinien, is fairly stated in all

material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as
a whole.

i, AT By M

December 10, 2009

-
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See accompanying notes to financial statements

-

&,e/ UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
¢
éféf Statement of Cash Flows
I For the Years Ended June 30, 2009 and 2008
é;,
F* ’
2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activities:
{Descrease) increase in net assets $(129,720) (85,015}
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in
net assets to net cash provided
by operating activities: .
Depreciation 23,497 23,497
{Increase} decrease in assets:
Investment - -
Other assets 4,276 6,238
Receivables {42,801 38,128
Increase {decrease) in liabilities:
Client funds {2,591) {171)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 42,433 1,694
Net cash used by operating
activities {104,7086) {18,629)
Cash flows from investing activities;
Acquisition of property and equipment - -
Net cash used by investing
activities - -
Cash flows from financing activities:
Notes and mortgage payable borrowings
{repayments) - -
Net cash provided by financing
activities - -
Net decrease in cash {104,706) {18,629
Cash, at beginning of year 166,058 184, 687
Cash, at end of year §_ 61,352 166,058
Supplemental disclosure information :
Interest paid "8 - -
Income taxes paid T $ - =




UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009 and 2008

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

(b)

Qrganization

United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc. (“USFF*) {d/b/a Heron~
Peacock Supported Living) is a not~for-profit organization
established under the laws of the State of Florida on June 23,
1992. The purpose of USFF is to provide housing and supportive
services to disabled, chronically mentally ill adults of Monroe
County in the Florida Keys area.

USFF operates (2) two facilities providing supervised housing
and supportive services; The Heron, a sixteen bed assisted
living facility with limited mental health license located in
Marathon and The Peacock Apartments, a 24-bed apartment facility
located in Key west,

The accounting policies that affect significant elements of
USFF’'s financial statements are summarized below.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of USFF have been prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting and conform to accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America as applicable
to not-for-profit organizations.

USFF has adopted statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) No. 117, “Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations”: Under SFAS No. 117, USFF is required to report
irformation regarding its financial pesition and activities
according to three classes of net assets, based upon the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. As
permitted by this standards, USFF does not use fund accounting.
The present classes of net assets are reported as follows:

¢ Unrestricted Net Assets - Net assets that are not
subject to donor-impcsed stipulations.

® Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subiect
to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met
either by actions of USFF and/or the passage of time.
When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statements of activities as net assets

released from restrictions, -

2



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009 and 2008

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies -~ (Cont.)

{b) Basis of Presentation - (Cont. )

¢ Permanently Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject
to donor-imposed stipulations that USFF maintain them
permanently. Generally, the donors of these assets

permit USFF to use all or part of the income on any
related investments for general or specific purposes.

USFF has adopted SFAS No. 116 “Accounting for Contributions
Received and Contributions Made”. In accordance with SFAS
No. 11s, contributions received are recorded as
unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature
of any donor restrictions.

The costs of providing the various programs and other
activities have been detailed in the accompanying statement
of Activities and Changes in Net Assets.

Salaries and other expenses which are associated with a
specific program are charged directly te that program.
Salaries and other expenses which benefit more than one
program are allocated to the various programs based on the
relative costs incurred. Administrative and other support
expenses are allocated to the various programs based on each
program’s salary expense.

{c) Support and Revenue

USFF received its grant and contract support primarily from
the Guidance Clinic of the Middle Keys, Rural Health Network
of Monroe County, Monroe County and other State agencies.
Support received from those contracts is fulfilled on a cost
reimbursement basis. Other grants are awarded from private
foundations. They also receive resident fees and recognize
those as income when earned.



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009 and 2008

{1}  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies =~ (Cont.)

{d)

{e)

Agsets Restricted to Investment in Property and Equipment
and Leasehold Improvements

Assets restricted to Investment in Property and Egquipment
are capitalized at «cost and include expenditures for
improvements and betterments which substantially increase
the wuseful lives of existing property and equipment.
Depreciation is provided on the straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of the assets and includes the
amortization of assets recorded under capital leases. Items
with values less than $500 are expensed.

Donations of property and equipment are recorded as support
at their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported
as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the
donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets donated with
explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions
of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment
are reported as restricted support.

Furniture and equipment are depreciated using the straight-
line method over their useful lives. Leasehold improvements

are being amortized over the shorter of the lease term or
useful life.

Grants and.Contributions

Grants and contributions are recorded when earned or
received by USFF and are considered unrestricted as to Board
of Director determination of use unless otherwise stated by
the donor. Restricted grants, for specifically funded
projects, are recognized as support to the extent that
resources are utilized for the purposes specified by the

donors. Any vunexpended funds are recorded as deferred
support.



(1)

UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009 and 2008

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies =~ (Cont.)

(£)

(g)

(h)}

(i)

Revenues and Expenses

Interest income is recorded when earned. Expenses are
recorded when incurred. Grants by USFF to subrecipients are
recorded as expense when approved or special conditions are
met. Gift other than cash are recorded at their estimated
fair value at the date of contribution.

Donated services, Materials and Facilities

USFF receives donated services from a variety of unpaid
volunteers. No amounts have been recognized in the
financial statements. Donated facilities for rent were
recorded as an expense.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing various programs and other activities
has been summarized on a functional basis in the statement
of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services
benefited.

Income Taxes

USFF was organized as a non-profit organization and has
received exemption under the provisions of Section 501{c) (3)
of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for
income taxes is provided for in the accompanying financial
statements. In addition, USFF has also been determined by
the 1Internal Revenue service not to be a “private
foundation” within the meaning of Section 509{a) and
qualifies for deductible contributions as provided in
Section 170 (b} (1) (A) (vi). There are no unrelated business
activities subject to income taxes.

-10-
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UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009 and 2008

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)

(3}

(k)

(1)

(m)

(n)}

(o)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows cash and cash
equivalents consists of cash in banks.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Allocation of Expenses

Certain common expenses which benefit more than one program
are allocated based on estimated of time of employees
involved and on percentages of assets utilized and to the
extent permitted in funding source contracts.

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

No allowance for uncollectible accounts from patient’s fees
was made for the years ended June 30", 2009 and 2008.

Deferred Revenues

Grant revenues which have not been expended at the end of
the fiscal year are recorded as deferred revenue until they
are expended for the purpose of the grant, at which time
they are recognized as revenues.

Long-Lived Assets

USFF reviews the carrying values of its long-lived assets
for possible impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the
assets may not be recoverable. No adjustment has been
provided for in the financial statements.

-11~ -
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UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009 and 2008

(1) Summary of Significant Acoounting Policies -~ (Cont.)

p) Concentrations of Credit and Market risk

Financial instruments that potentially expose the
organization to concentrations of credit and market risk
consist primarily of cash equivalents. Cash and cash
equivalents are maintained a high quality financial
institutions and credit exposure is limited at any one
institution. The organization has not experienced any losses
on its cash equivalents

(2) Property and Equipment

A summary of major classes of depreciable property at June 30, 2009
and 2008 follows:

Estimated
2009 2008 Useful Lives
Building $ 620,000 620,000
Land 265,000 265,000
Leasehold improvements 172,132 172,132 20 years
Furniture and equipment 37,524 37,524 5 - 10 years
Vehicles 103,806 103,806 5 years
1,198,462 1,198,462

Less accumulated
Depreciation {278,862) {255, 365}

$_.919,600 943,097

Depreciation expense amounted to $23,497 for the years ended June 30,

2009 and 2008. Equipment includes primarily furniture and fixtures
and office equipment.

(3) Grants Receivable

Grants, contract and accounts receivables.amounted to $38,367 and
$13,933 at June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. These amounts
represent billings for support earned prior to year-end from grants
and contracts received by USFF.

-12~




(4)

(5)

UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009 and 2008

Client Funds

Special funds collected from client’'s accounts are temporarily
restricted in a separate bank account until the client utilizes

them. At June 30, 2009 and 2008 these amounted to $2,927 and §5, 518,
respectively.

Compensated Absences/Accrued Salaries

Compensated absences are considered immaterial and therefore have
not been accrued for. Accrued salaries paid in June 2009 and 2008
amounted to $4,393 and 86,382, respectively and are reflected as
accrued expenses on the statement of financial position.

(6) Commitments and Contingencies

USFF has received contracts as well as grant monies from various
entities on a cost reimbursement basis, which were disbursed for
specific purposes and are subject to audit by the granting agencies.
Such audits may result in request for reimbursements due to
disallowed expenditures. Based upon prior experience, USFF does not
believe that such disallowances, if any, would have a material
effect on the financial position of the organization.

(7) Meal Allowances

A substantial number of international volunteers have made
significant contributions of their time to USFF. These volunteers
receive allowances for travel and food expenses, which are reflected
in these financial statements as meal allowances.
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UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009 and 2008

Fair Values of Financial Instruments

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Ne. 107 ™“Disclosures
About Fair Value of Financial Instruments” requires the disclosure
of information about certain financial instruments. The estimated
fair values have been determined by the Organization using available
market information and appropriate valuation methodologies. The
fair values are significantly affected by the assumptions used.
Accordingly, the use of different assumptions may have a material
effect on the fair wvalues. The estimated fair values presented
herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the
Organization could realize in a current market exchange nor of the
aggregate underlying value of the Organization itself.

The following describes the methods and assumptions used by the
Organization estimating fair values:

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Notes Payable: - The carrying amounts
reported in the statement of financial position approximate fair
values because of short maturities of those instruments.

Short-Term Investments: - The fair values of investments are based
on quoted market prices for those or similar investments.

The estimated fair values of the Heron’s financial instruments, none
of which were held for trading purposes, are as follows:

2009 2008
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value

On the Statement of
Financial Position:

Financial assets:

Cash and equivalents § 61,352 61,352 166,058 166,058
Investments 212 212 212 212

Financial liabilities:

Notes and mortgages .
payable $ = = - -

-14~



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009 and 2008

{9) Internal Revenue Service

USSF is involved in two (2) tax matters -with the Internal Revenue
Service. The first matter, involves Form 990 for various fiscal
years. Previously, the IRS levied approximately $14,000 from the
USSF bank account to pay for late filing fees and other penalties.
The IRS states that there remain unpaid balances relating to Form
990 matters. The second matter involves the non-payment and non-
timely payments of payroll taxes for various fiscal periods. USSF
reconciled balances due with the IRS and has requested an abatement
of penalties associated with these matters. The balance due the IRS

for both matters is currently $43,999 and has been accrued during
the current fiscal year.

The accompanying financial statements do not include any additional
provision that may be needed for these matters.

(10) Financial viability

During the year ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 USSF had experienced
liquidity and profitability considerations.

Prior financial statements did not include any adjustments that
might result from the outcome of this uncertainty to maintain
profitability, management has been implementing the following
during the current year in order to alleviate these concerns.

a) Increase the timeliness of grant reimbursements by submitting
billing packages to funding sources by the 10th business day of
each month. This is to ensure that grant funds would be received

in a timely manner. Attempting to gain approval to increase the
advance system of payment.

b} Reduce operating costs, eliminate less desired programs, secure
collections of accounts receivable, increase revenues and
collections thereon from existing programs and develop new
contracts (grants) and donations.

c) Secure volunteer resource development staff to assist in
fundraising efforts. )

d} The Company has negotiated considerable accrued interest
forgiveness and in some cases principal reduction that have
offset the decrease in net assets.

>

-15-



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009 and 2008

(10) Fimancial Viability - (Cont.)

e} Closely monitor its budgetary process to  ensure that
disbursements are Prioritized and to build cash reserves.

f} Reduce employment base via job consolidation and sub-contract
certain services to outside sources.

The above steps yielded an increase in net assets for 2007 and more
stable cash flows. cash and equivalents however decreased in 2009

and 2008 and certain réevenues have not increased substantially over
prior years.

Heron-Peacock has shown @ net loss for several Years, but has had
sufficient cash and liquidity to offset this preoblem. Should this
trend continue, the Organization does not have sufficient cash and
liquidity to continue to cover operating losses., The Board and

-16~



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.

Schedule of Financial Assistance
{8ingle Audit)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009

Revegnue
Program Title CFDA _§ Recognized Expenditure

State of Florida Department of 93.959 $ 47,196 $ 47,196

Children and Families
State of Florida Commission - 30,000 30, 000

for the Transportation

Disadvantaged 5 .
Southernmost Homeless - Assistance League, Inc. .

Challenge grdnt - 4,860 4,860
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SMITH, ORTIZ, GOMEZ AND BUZZI, P.A.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
132 MINORCA AVENUE
CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA 33134
TEL. (305) 441-1012
FAX (305) 442-1138

JULIO M. BUZZI, CPA. MEMBERS:

ANTONIQ E. GOMEZ, CP.A. T AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
FERNANDOL. ORTIZ, C.PA. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
SHAD} 1. SHOMAR, CPA : FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

JOSE E. SMITH, CP.A CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

RODOLFQ L. ORTIZ, CONSULTANT

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Te the Board of Directors of
United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc.:

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of United States Fellowship of Florida,
Inc. (“USFF”)(a non-profit organization) with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its
major federal programs for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 have
issued our report thereon dated December 10, 2009. USFF’s major federal
programs are identified in the accompanying schedule of federal and non-
federal financial awards. Compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major
federal programs is the responsibility of USFF’s management. Qur

responsibility is tc express an opinion on the USFF's compliance based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing
standards gererally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and OMB Circular A-133 Audits of States, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material

-19~
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effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about USFF’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc.’s compliance
with those requirements,

In our opinion, the Association complied, in all material respects, with

the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its
major federal programs for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008.

Interral Control Over Compliance

The management of USFF is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with requirements cf laws,
reqgulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In
planring and performing our audit, we considered USFF’s internal control
over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance
with OMB Circular A-133,

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be
material weaknesses, A material weakness is a condition in which the
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components
does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance
with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
that would be material in relation to a major federal program being
audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions.
We noted no matters invelving the internal control over compliance and
its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information of the management, others
within the organization and federal and state awarding agencies and

pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

December 10, 2009

-20-



SMITH, ORTIZ, GOMEZ AND BUZZI, P.A.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
132 MINORCA AVENUE
CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA 33134
TEL. (305) 441-1012

FAX (305) 442-1138
JULIO M. BUZZI,C.PA. MEMBERS:
ANTONIO E. GOMEZ, C.P.A. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF )
FERNANDO L. ORTIZ,C.P.A. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
SHAD! J. SHOMAR, C.P.A FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
JOSE E. SMITH,CPA. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

RODOLFO L. ORTIZ, CONSULTANT

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board c¢f Directors of
United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc.:

We have audited the financial statements of United States Fellowship of
F.orida, Inc.(“USFF“){( a non-precfit organization) as of and for the
years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 and have issued our report thereon
dated Cecember 10, 2009. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of BAmerica
and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining ©reasonable assurance about whether the
Association’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a
cirect and material effect on the determination of financial statement

amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no

instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered USFF’s intern;l\\
control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements and not to provide assurarice on the internal control over |
financial reporting. Accordingly, we doc not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the USFF’s internal control over reporting. j

-21~



A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or
combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s
ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial
data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements that is more than

inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s
internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of
significant deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood
that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be
prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for
the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting
that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended for the information of the management, others
within the organization and federal and state awarding agencies and

pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

et &l} A«} By 4

December 10, 2009
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SMITH, ORTIZ, GOMEZ AND BUZZI, P.A.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
132 MINORCA AVENUE
CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA 33134
TEL. (305) 441-1012
FAX (305) 442-1138

JULIO M. BUZZI, C.P.A. MEMBERS:

ANTONIO E. GOMEZ,C.PA. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
FERNANDO L. ORTIZ,CPA. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
SHAD]J. SHOMAR, C.P.A FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

JOSE E. SMITH, C.P.A. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
RODOLFO L. ORTIZ, CONSULTANT .

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AWARDS
PROGRAM AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROJECT

To the Board of Directors of
United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc.:

Ae have audited the compliance of United States Fellowship of Florida,
Inc. (“USFF”) (a non-profit organization) with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the requirements described in
the Department of Financial Services State Projects Compliance
Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs and
state financial assistance projects for the years ended June 30, 2009
and 2008. USFF's major federal programs and state financial assistance
projects are identified in the summary of auditor’s results sections of
the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to each of its major federal programs and state financial
assistance projects is the responsibility of USFF’'s management. Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on USFF’'s compliance based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133,
"Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations”; and
Chapter 10.650 Rules of the Auditor General. Those standards, OMB
Circular A-133, and Chapter 10.650 Rules of the Auditor General require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred
to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
award program or state financial assistance projects occurred. An audit
includes examining, on a test basisg, . evidence about USFF’'s compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide
& legal determination on USFF's compliance with those requirements.
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In our opinion, USFF complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major

federal awards programs and state financial assistance projects for the
years ended June 30, -2009 and 2008.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of USFF is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal awards programs
and state financial assistance projects. In planning and performing our
audit, we considered USFF internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major
federal award program or state financial assistance projects in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on ccmpliance and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and Chapter 10.550,
Rules of the Auditor General.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be
material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components
does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance
with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
that would be material in relation to a major federal awards program or
state financial assistance projects being audited may occur and not be
cetected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the
internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to
be material weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information of the management, others
within the organization and federal and state awarding agencies and
pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

Ax;} By A

-

December 10, 2009
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UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Years Ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

Section I —~ Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified?
Reportable condition(s) identified that

are not considered to be material
weakness(es)?

Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted?

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified?
Reportable condition(s) identified that

are not considered to be material
weakness(es)?

Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted?

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance:
for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required

to be reported in accordance with Section 510(a)
of Circular A-133? -

-25.

Qualified

Yes X _No

Yes(*)  _X_ NoneReported

Yes X _No

Yes X_No

—Yes(*) _X None Reported

Yes X _No
Unqualified
Yes X No



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Years Ended June 30, 2009 and 2008

Section I - itor's Re - t

Identification of major programs:

CEDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
None None

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and type B programs: £ 500,000

Auditee qualified as low risk auditee? X_ Yes No

—

Section II — Financial Statements Findings

No reportable conditions were noted.

No reportable conditions were noted.
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,/ o , ATTACHMENT H (HSAB)

| o SOHE Appiicatior: for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. Apri 2007) Exempt Organization Return I OMB No. 1545-1708
ot theT

DOP““:M remswry | B> File a separate application for each retum,

o oo are e for an Automatic. 3Monkh Exiension, complete ony Part | a0d check s box b X

o !fyouareﬁhgforanmwmumdamﬁd&m&:&mbrg,eomuonly&nu(mpWZOfmisfmm).

Part |l unless you have airaady been gsanted an avtomatic 3-ynomh extension on & previously fled Form 6568,
Automeatic 3-Month Extension of Time, Only submit origingl (ne coples needed).

Section 561(c) corporations reguired to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic S-month extension-check this box and
COMBIER PBIIOO e e [

Adl other corporations {including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICS, and frusts must use Forin 7004 {6 request an exiension of
tine o Hle income tax returns,

Electronic Filing {e-filo). Genstaily, you can electronically file Form 8865 i you wani & 3-monih automalic extension of {ime to file
one of the returns noted below (5 months for section 501({c) corporalions required to file Form 990-T). Howevar, you cannol fils Fomm
8868 electronically if (1) you went the sdgitional {nof automatic) 3-month extension of (2} you file Forms 830-8L, 6069, or 8870, group
Teturns, oF a composite or consolidated Form 980.7 Instead, you misst subimit fhe fully completad and signet page 2 (Part I of Farm
8868. For more details on the elactronic filing of this form, visit WeWYLirs goviefile and olick on e-file for Chariies & Nonprofits,

Type or Name of Exernpt Organization Employer identification number
print

Fie by the UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA 65-0350843

chie date for .

oy Number, streel, and room or suite no. If 3 P.O. box, see instruclions.
re&ﬁc’su; 1320 COCOPLUM DR.

inatryctions, City, town or posi office, slais, and ZIP code. For a forsign address, see instruciions,

o MARATHON FL 33050
Chack type of return to be filed (fite a separate application for each relumy;
Xl Form 990 Form 990-T (corporafion) - V Form 4720
Form S90-8L Form 990-T {sec. 301(a) or 408(a) trust) Form 5227
Form 980-E£2 Form 990-T (trust other than above} Form 6089
Foran 990-PF Form 1041-8, Form 8870

S The books are in the care of >

TelephoneNo. &> FAXWNo. B>
o 1o organizaion doss nakhawe an office o pleco of business i the Unled Stales, chock tisbox ]
0-HmsishraﬁrmpRetmn.mmamgammﬁm%fmdigﬂGmpExmmﬁmNuM(GEm .Hihsis
for the whole group, check thisbox > D.ﬂﬁismwpandlnegmup,mwsmxm._.__ » [ ] and attach

aﬁstmhﬂranawﬁemsotaﬂmembemggemmwﬁm.

1 lmques!snmuﬁc&mmh(Gnmbrasadionwﬂc)comomﬁmrequmwﬁemrmmnemmof&m
wit  2/17/09 « 10 file the exempt organization retum for the organization named above. The extension is
for the orgeniration's retumn for:
i calendar year

or
B U taxyearbeginning  7/01/07 andending 6/30/08

2 llmistaxnariafo:msmanﬁmm.dmd:mm Dhma:malm DFm!remm D%angeinmun&gperbd

da lfthisapp!imﬁonistorFoun%O-BLQQO-PF_QQO—TJ?ZD.orBOGQ,mmmMBx,
less any nonrefurdabie cradits. Soe instructions. ‘ 3a|$

b tfmisappﬁceﬁooisfo‘megso—PForMT.elumanyreimdabieeredi&andesﬁtmbdtax
made. include an s atiowed as & credi. $

¢ Balance Due. Subtract fine 3b from fine 3a. tnclsde your payment with this form, or, ¥ requirad,
deposit with FTD coupon or, # required, by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment P
System). See instructions. ; 3¢ §
Caution. if you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8968, see Form 8453-E0 and Form 86879-E0
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions Focrn BBEH mev. 42007

[BLYS



W luAW T .80 pan

rem 990

ofthe T

A Forthe W67

B Chock ¥ apalioably:
Addeoty chenge

D Name change

£ it roin

D Tormington

] Avpcation poning

G_ Wabsis: = K/a

Retum of

ti F T
Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 801(c), 827, or b&;m.qur the

® Seclion 801(c)(3) ovganizatices and 484
trusts

mmmhuommu&bemu(ﬁmmo or 990-EZ).

7(x}{1) nonoxempt charitable

No. 1545.0047
Code {(except black lung

D Employer kioatRicalion raveber
65-0 50843

E 'Mlpinmaumbzl
305-743-4129

Mmmmml l Cash

Hmlammmhse;ﬂmwm. .
H{a) 1s thie & group csum for afiBates? D Yes @ No
H{b} U "Yos," onter number of afifiates [ o

.....

J  Organization type H{c} Are al eimiates inchedod? Yeos No
—{check oniyons) b [ 601(c) ( 3 ) Giaserinoy [ ] 4847(sx1) or T ey ! (o alach ot See nstrooions.)
K cnesknen » [ ] Hthe orgenization s not & 509(a)(3) supporting organizetion snd Re gross | H{dl) s his & sepasate rstum fed by an
recelpls e nommally ot mors than $25,000. A rehurn is not requlsed, bt H the cogankzation chooses - a 2 Y Ne
to s 3 rekurn, be sure 1o Sl & compiets retum. oL
! W Check » if the orjanization is not required
L — " Add ines Bb, Bb, 8b, and 10D to line 12 533, 0 ® LI __ar9se-FF).
. I6NUG, a lnﬂetAmhorFmdBalances(Seethe o
1 Condributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounis recsived: ;
2 Gonfibubons to donor adhised fonds ia :
8 Diroct publio support fnot included on e 1) T ib 52,957
& Rdirect public support (not inchuded on fine 1a) T 1¢ o
d  Govemment contributions (grants) (not inchuded an fine 1) 1d 26,441
& Total {add fnes ta through 1) (cash § 79,398 noncash § 7 e 79,398
2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts (fiom Part Vit line 93) | 2 445,728
T rcietlp sk and usssssments .. e 3
4 lateresi on savings and lemporkry cash iwestmants | || T |4
S, oovdands and intarestfiom seuriliss ., [[1I[\1 Ps
On GroRstenls ..o b2 _
b Less:rentalepenses 1T o |
" el ental ncoms o os), Subtec e 6 fom o sa (1T T = e
sl 7 Otherinvasimminoome(descrb& ¥, ) . piea, T
g 8a  Gross amount from eales of assets other {A}_Sacuritias ! ) Other '
then inventery Sa
Rl Y Less: cost or other basis and saies expenses (™
¢ Gain or {loss) (attach scheduley o _
" e or foss) Corbine oo 80, cokrons (W end®)
) Specialwsmmtdactiviﬁes(amechschedu!e).!fanymuntls!mmgamhxg,cbeckher&D
- 2 Gross revenve (not inchuding $ of
conidtions mpoted onfirett) Sa
b Less:mczaxpanaasomermanfundraismgexpensas _____________________ 8b _
o oaancome o (oss) from spedial evanis. Sublrac ne S fom e 8a | ' - .
10a Grossmsofhvemofy.iessretmmrdaﬁowmces ..................... 10a
b leswcosofgoodssol U 10b
G Gmmﬁtwum;mmamm(mmmww.Suwaemmobﬁommwa ________________ _
12 oy oo (fom Pa VL e 109) 11 | 8,216
12_Totalroverme: Add ines 19,2, 3, 4,5, 6c, 7, 8, Bc, 0o, ang 14 12 533,340
Bt L — 13 304,413
| 1 Mentowmantanc gner o e 44, coa (G T 14 113,942
16 poereng thom fne dd, ook @) [T 18
g 17 poaments o afflaten (stach chadule) |1 ([T 18
—+-17__Total expenass. Add fnes 16 and 44, column (A} 17 €18,355
18 s or(dofo) orthe year. Subiractne 7 fom e 12 18 -85,015
§ 19 Namormmmmmbegmmofmmmnm73,eemmn(A» _________________________________ 18 1,205,518
8 20 Other changes in net assets o fund balsnces (attach swplanation} T 0
_ o, Cambloe Hnes 18, 18, and 20 21 1,120,503
For P e, 56 the separaie Form 890 2007)
DAA
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UNITED STATES

Statement of All organizetions must complefe colima
F o:m?nf’;em and oediou494‘f(ax_1“)nmexaznpt charitable

Do not include amounts reported on fine

OF FLORIDA 65-035084 , 2
(A). Calumas (B), (C), and (D) are required for section 501(c)(3) and (4)

| 2

trusts but optional for others. (See the ingtructions.)

(B} Program Manegemant -
Bb, 8b, 8b, 10b, or 16 of Part I, | ) Totat services adgenest (D) Fundaising
memmﬁmdmwMM(MsMe) :
(cashs s )
I this amount includes foreign grants, check hers & | | | 22a B
2250thsr grants and slfocations (atach schedute)
{cashi___ &2 s 3
t¥ this amount includes forsign grants, chieck hers B | | | 220
23 Speclic assistance to individuals (attach
schedule) z _ _
24 penedits paid to of for members (atiach
schedule) 2
28aCompensation of cument officers, diractors,
key employees, etc. isted in ‘
Pa VA 25
b Compensation of former officers, directors,
key employees, elc. listed in
PatVeB 250
¢ Compenaation and othar distributions, not Included above,
e disquslified persons (as defined under saction
4988(f(1}) and persons describad In section A05B(CHIHUBY 28c
28 Salartes and wages of employses not included
on fines 252, b,ande % 248,968 209,923 37,845
27 Penslon plan contributions nat includad oa
fines 258, bands 27
28 Empleyee benefits not included on fines
BBR—2T 28
29 Payiofitaxes 29 20,038 16,938 3.100]
30 Professional fundraisingfees 30
31 Accomtingfees 31
82 Legeifees 32
33 Supplles 33
34 Telphone 34 18,144 16,148 1,996
35 Postageandshioping 38
36 Ocoupancy 38 115,684 78,198 37,486
37 Equipment sental and maintenance 37
38 Prinfing and pubiesions %
39 Tm ............................................. 39
48 Conferences, canvenifons, snd meslings &0
A% Imlesesl 41
42 Deprecialion, depietion, elc. {atiech scheduls) 42 23,487 < 23,497
43 Other expenses not covered above {itemize):
a_See Statement 1 = 43a 194,024 183,206 10,818
D | 430
e 43¢
d ...................................................... m
e ..................................................... 438
LSRR A3t
B
44 Total funcfional expanses. Add lines 22a
through 43g. (Organizations completing
cotumng (B)D), cery thess totals to lines
A e e 44 618,358 504,413 113,842 &

Are any joint costs from a mmmmmmwammmmmmmm(m%msemm
+ §) e amount afiocated to Program services $

1t “ves," onter (i) the aggragate smount of thewe joint coutd

() e emou: stiocated o Management and genernd

- and {lv} the amount affocated fo Fundraising$

...........

FBYBSNO

DAA

rarm 990 ooy
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F 2007) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA 65-0350843 Page 3
ikl Statement of ran 26 Accomplishments (See the instructions.)
Fozmtham~mmmm.fnrmmumuﬁnmwywsohmoeotwwmaﬂmabouta
memmmmmmmmmmmmwmmmnmm
on is refurn, Thareiore, piease meke sire the st is complate and socurate ang fully describss, in Part B, the organizstion's
programs and ascomplistutients.
What Is the organization's primary exempt purpose? Program Service
» RESIDENTIAL PROGRAM = LTy TR ROV Expensas
Aiman&ﬁomm%ﬁa%mmwwa@hm&had&aawmm.mmﬂm ":;“*"‘":ﬂ%"%g;‘
Of chents senved, publications lssised, ofc. Discuss achievements that are not messurable. (Ssction 501(a)3) ond (4) roprlin
Wm&ﬁ:xt)mmdmﬂmmmmmmmdeaMMWtomhets.) ofbers.)
a msmaxsmmwmmnmwmnmsmmnmms ...........
(UTILITIRS, FOOD, » TRENSPORTATION AND CASE MANAGEMENT 15
ERGLUDED T SR g
(Gronis and alloeations § v y T It this amount includes foreign grants, chack here b | ] 504,413
b .....................................................................................................................
el oo 1 e e I e RPN .g.r ants R o m
c ......................................................................................................................
........ and)tfmhmhm)[]
d -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
........ ;"ﬁ-..“."..‘.“'?.-“".“".'.”..‘.”“.'.)“.“...”....".f:&é.‘..'-‘;:'..r“..--l~.-"‘-.—.—.‘.@.;'D
e ouwprogmmsewtas(aﬂachschedmo) )
(Grants snd aflocations - § ) If this amount Inchides foreign grents, check hers B | ] _ _
f Tmmrmmsmm(mmwmu,mmmmm;,,___ e > 504,413

Form §§ {2007}

DAA
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F TED FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA 6 -03508 3 Page 4
Noto: Whers required, attached schedules and amounts within the description \ {A) B)
mmmmwmm. Baginning of ysar End of year
45 Cash—noninterestbearing .. 184,687 ....166,058
48 Savings and temporary cash nvestments T . 46 |
47a Accountsreceivable —. 1,833
b Less: eflowance for doublfut sccounts 5,89% 1,833
4%a Pledgesrecelvable - —
b Less: aliowance for doubtful accounts i e
49 Cmelsrecohable | . 44 995 13,933
50a &mﬂesﬁmmmmhnnwommdkem.wm.and
Koy omployees (attachschedwle) . S —
b Rmmbhsfmoﬁmdsqudeons(asdeﬁnadmdersemwmﬁ){mand
persons described in section 4958(cK3YB) (att. schedule)
§ta  Other notes and loane recsivable {attach
|
17,677 11,432
212 212
N
equipmentbasis 568 1,198,462
b Less: acoumuiated depreciation (altach
schedus) See Statement 3 [sm 255,365 966 594 _ 943,097
58 Investmonts—other (atach schedute) . -
578 Land, bukdings, and equipment: basls 57a
b Less: accumulated dspreciation (attach
scheduie) 57b !
88 Other assals, inckiding program-related investments i
(dssorbe b Jee Statement 4 00000 yi 2,358 2,355
__1 858  Total assets {must ne 74). Acki fines 46 BB .. | 1 222 41 1 138 927
0 Accountspayableand sccrved expenses 11 212 g 12,906
$1 Geantspayable e 81
82 Defemedwevenve T b
63 Loansfmmoﬂbers.direc&ors,!mstees.andkayanpﬁoyaes(aﬁach :
S oo ety ombe e |
§ 84a Tavexomptbond labilites (attach schedwe) T ! - -
b Morgages and other notes payable (attach schedute) T
85 Othor lisblites (descrive > See Statement 5 =~~~ T y L 5 689 | 5 518
86 Total iisbilities. Addtines 60 through €5 ... ... 16 901 | 18,424
Organlzations that follow SFAS 117, check here » [X] and compiote lines
67 through 69 and Enes 73 and 74.
67 Unbsslicled | e 238 924 177,406
§ 88 Temporamyresiricted | T e
@ | 68 Pemanentiyrestricted " TR 966,594 943,097
E | Organiztions that do not follow 8FAS 117, chock hore b | ] and
& compiete linss 70 through 74.
5| 70 Copfal stock, tust piinclpal, or cument fungs _
74 Paldin or capitel surpus, or lend, building, and equipmentfund Tt
72 Retainad eamings, endowment, acoumulaled income, of other funds bzl
| 73 Total net aesets or fund balances. Add lines 67 through 69 or lines '
70 through 72. (Column (A) must aqual tine 10 and column {B) must )
Bual e ) 120 513_73.}___1.&22&2
74__ Total liabltities and net assefsifund balances, Add lines 66 and 73 _ 7113 927
. Form 990 oor)
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F TED P OF 65-0350843
ReconcﬂhﬁmdﬁevenuewAMhodmemmWﬁhRavsmeuum(Seethe
instructions.) - _NA

2 Towl revenuo, gains, and offer support per audited financiat statements S

[+] Mmmmwonmwawuuonmm.unﬂz;

T Netunreaized geins onfvestments L)
2 Donated services and uss offacitites T h2
3 Recoverles ofprloryeargeants T b3 _
4 Oerlspecity) e
............................................................................... M
Add lnea b thioughbs e T . _
© Sublectleblomeea . ...
d  Amounis inciuded on Part |, ine 12, ot not on fina a:
1 lmesiment expenses not included on Partl, inegd dt
2 OMer@peciyl e
............................................................................... dz
Addlnes dVand 2. ... ... T T
© TTotalrevenus = | inei .Addlinescendd . . e e e e » | _
_ ) _ | S RoturnN A
@ Tolalowpenses and lostes per audited financied statements T .
b AmmmmdmhsaMnotPanl,ﬁneW:
1 Domdmmmmmhm ........................................... b1
2 Prior year adjustments reportsd on Part L. line20 T | b2
3 LossesmpottedonPatline2o U b3 |
& OWer(speclyl
M |
Addlnes bl through 4 | L bl
e Sutmaebfomes T ¢ __
o Amouots Included on Part |, line 17, but not on fine a
1 Investmont oxpenses not inchuded on Part L, fine0 dt
2 Otnerfopecify): ... ... o
.............................................................................. dz
mmd‘m& ..........................................................................................

e Totalax _ line 17). Addlinescandd ... ... . . T P
Current Officers, , Trusteas, {List sach person who was an offfcer, diector, trustae,
orkoyemphyaaatany&nedmmgMyemevanﬁ'ﬁwymmmtmemmd.)mmmm.)

y—— P EE
B A T
9 o )
Form 990 2o0ny
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Heron Peacock Supported Living

Beard of Direqturs

Rick Casey,

PO Box 303

Big Pine Key Fl. 33043

H: 872-4878 C: 9239476
W: 743-5624

Administration@mkclt.org
(4/9/04, 11/28/05, 10/23/07)

Linda Russin,

110 Front St,

Key West, F1. 33040

H: 294-7258

W: 292-1071 C:954-471-1804

lindarussin@hotmail.com
(4/18/05, 10/23/07)

Jennifer O*Lear
1631 Laird St.

Key West, F1. 33040
C: 942-9598

ito@thepinkbicycle.com
(2126/07)

Nelson Read

1509 Patricia St.
Key West, Fl. 33040
H: 294-2648

C: 305-304-3039

pelsonkwfla@aol.com
(11/28/05, 10/23/07)

June Keith

411 Truman Ave.
Key West, F1. 33040
H: 296-3102

C: 849-0148

pipress@earthlink.com
(7124106)

Maureen Freedman
1405 Petronia St.
Key West, FL. 33040
W: 745-5093

H: 294-0050

FAX: 294-8692

mofreedman@bellsouth.net

- (10/23/07)

Rich Malafy

819 98" St,
Marathon, F1. 33050
W: 743-2492
C:-395-0079

rmalafy(@msn.com
(10/23/07)

JoAnn Sipes

29879 Newfound Blvd.
Big Pine Key, FL. 33043
W: 872-3200

Joann@flkeysCPA .com
(10/23/07)

The Board members are volunteers and

receive no salary and receive no
Teimbursements.
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Fom TED S IP OF FLORIDA 65-0350843 ) s

meetings [

................................ :

.............................. e I

b Namyomem.dimcbm.mmas,orkasymap!oyeesﬁstethmm%ﬂ.PadV-A,ongheﬁcommatad
OWWMMWAMLWWWMPMWMM
mmmmsam&szmma-a.mmmeammmmmmnymhwm@s
Mmshbs?lf'?es,’ah&astmwmmmwﬁesmMm&mmﬂwwmsh&){s) 'T8b ‘,x

€ mmymr&mumamemmmmmfmam Part V-A, or highest
mmmmmdmmxpml,ah@mmmmmlmm
mmmmmmmmnwmm.mmmmmmmm

manmmeﬂwtmremmenmﬁomSeeﬁwmwmw .
the definttion of *refated organization * : l7 I X

......................................................................................

d Dossthe : b oof t : X

Trrrereavatas L. c ey me=mrrreraa .

a . . ot 4>
Former Officers, Directors, Trustess, and Key Employees That Recelved Compsensation or Other Bencfits
{if any former officer, director, trustes, or key employee received compensation or other bensfits {described below) during the year, list that
pereon below and enter the amount of compensation or other benefits In the appropiiate column. See the inatructions.)

(A} Name and address (B} Loans and Advances
BB
................................................................................. ;_ |
. {
............................................................................... ..1 L )
Information (See the instructions.) . No
76 mdﬂnmhoﬁwumbadmmhhmumsﬁmwmbwﬁﬁu.”amdw
detaliod statemert of eechchange | X
77 medmn%hhmmmugmﬂudomwmmwmm? e ' X
if"Yes,” attach a conformad copy of the changes.
78a w:mmmmmmmmmmm,mmmmmmmw
RIS e e F&i..{l‘
b It "Yes” has It fied a tax rotum ot Form 990-Tfor thisyear? T
79 Waethereaﬂquidauon,dissoﬁmon,mmﬁnaibn.wsuwmﬁaloonkacﬁondmmmeyw?ﬁ“ves.'amm .
a statement | | X

..............................................................................................................

|

b 1 Yes,” enter the name of the organization

..............................................................

...........................................

.............................................................. and check whether Ris | | exemptor [ | nonexempt
81a Enter dboct and indirect poktios| expenditures. (See line 81 instructions} {812 ] v
h_ Did the organization fle Form 1120-POL for this year? . o _ o X

DAA
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F

82a

«Fo B

86a

TR D Q0

87

88a

6%a.

: STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA 6 -035 843 _ 7
_Other information (continued) _Ne
X

Dﬂﬂnmmﬁonmmmathemofm&eqw or facilifies at no charge
or at substantiafly less than fair rental value?

................................................................................

amount ag revenue in Parl | or as sn expense in Part i,

(See instructions wPactid) lem|  _
mmmwmmm&mmmmmmwm applications?

Dk the organization comply wit the disciosure requirements felating to quid pro quo contributions? N/A
Did tha oranization solcit any contributions or gits that were nok taxdeductible? Ty
lfWe&“mdﬂmomMmmm%mwsoadaﬁmmmmmmmmwmw

gifts were not tax deductitie? n/a

..........................................................................................

.............................................

If‘Yes"wasatmmdtoeMmB&aorBﬁb,donotomWeaﬁcmmugh%hbeéowunl&ssmeorganizaﬁon
receivad a walver for proxy tex owed for the prior year.
Dues, agsessments, and simliar amounts from membars 885¢

Section 1682(s} lobhying and political expenditures 86d

.............................................

Aggragate nondeductible amount of section 6033(a){1)A) duss notices Bse

.........................

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expeaditures (line B5d less 85e) 85F

........................

......................................

I section 6033(e)}{1}A) dues notices were sent, does the organization agree to add the amount on line 85¢
to its reasonabie estimate dd&wsaﬂocab&etomndeducﬂb&abbbyhgandpoﬂﬁcalemndﬁms for the
following tax year? N/A

......................................................................................................

sources against amounts due or recelved from them.} 870

.........................................

At any time during the year, did the arganization own a 50% or greater intefest in a taxable corporation or

partnership, or an enlity disregarded as separate from the organizetion under Regulations sectlons ' )
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes " complete Pact X . I 83a X

...............................................................

At sy time during the vear, did the organization, directly o indirectly, own a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(}13)? if "Yes,” complete Part X! -

"BO1(0)(3) organtzations. Enter: Amount of tax imposed on the organization dufing the year under:

section 4811 P 0 :section491z W D :section4955 M i

................................................................

cing the year or did It become aware of an excess benefit transaction from a prior year? i °Yes,” aliach
a siutoment explaining each transaction X

Emecﬁmowﬁoﬂaxknmsedontheorgmiza&unmanmordmm

..............................................................................................................

..................

supporting organization, or a fund maintalned by a sponsosing organization, have excess business hoidings v
at any time during the year? X

List the states with which a copy of this return is fled » None

........................................................................................

Runibsr of smployses employed in the pay period that nctudas March 12, 2007 {Sse

................................................................................................

..............................................................................................

.................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................

............................................................................

Fom 990 ooy
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STATES P OF 65~0350843 8
Other Information (continued)

< mwﬁuadmmmmm,uummmmmnmm«mmMes?,_ c _X

92

if “Yes," anter the name of the foreign countty b

............................................................................

andentsr  emount of tmeeampt interest received of accrued dusing the tax yaer . el e
Analysis of Income-Producing Activities (See the instructions.)

Note: Enter gross amounts uniess othenwise Unrelstad business income Exohded  sookon'S12, 513, o 614 &)

indicatad.

(A} ga - %’
exampt funclion
83 Program sesvice revenue; Businoss m‘ ' i

84 Membership dues and assessments
98 Interest on savings and temporary cash investments !
98 Dhvidends and interast from secutities

code ! Ingome
Program Sexvice Revenue | , 445,726

Medicare/Medicaid payments | ' :

a
b
&
d
€
i

g

97  Net rontal income or {loes) from res! estate:

100 Gain or {foss) from sales of assets other than inventory
104 Net income or {loss) from special svents

103 Other revenue: a

a debtfinanced propoerty

b _OTHER INCOME 8,216

104 Sublotal {add columas (8), (D), and (E)) ' 0 0 453,042

105  Total (add Hne 104, columns (B), (), and (E)}

b 453,942

1 __k _ 1 b
Relationship of Activitles to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes (See the instructions.)

LineNo. | Explain how sach activity for which income f6 reported iy column () of Part Vil contributed importantly to the accomplishment
ok the organizalion's exempt purposes (other than by providing funds for such purposes).

...................................................................

n__ Taxable$ and Disregarded Enfities - See the instructions.)
Nmadmhrm@ . of corporation,

{5

—‘W‘- | OF activte | Tosome = ol
N/A :

_information Regarding Transfers Associated with Personal Beneflt Contracts (See the instructions.)
{2) Uid the organization, dwing the yeay, recaive any funds, directty o indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benafit contract? Yos No
(b} Dif the organizafion, during the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a persongl benefit contract? Yes No

Note: if "Yes” to b)), fle Form 8870 and Form 4720 {ses instructions).

Form 990 2007

Das
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F 990 STATES FEI-I.OWSBIP OF FLORIDA 65-0350843 -
Mmmmrmrommcmm only if the organization
Is a controlling orpanization as defined in section 512(b}(13).
Yes | No
106 Didﬂ\amportmorganizatbnmaknanymstoaoontro%denﬁ(yasd«inedtnseotmn512(b}(13)of
_ the Coda? i "Yes,” complato the scheduis below foreach - " X
ﬂam,add(?ess.of @&mu | ©)
each )
controtied entity transfer __Am‘"’“’m’"'m
af
b
O oo
Totals
' T a Yes | No
107 mmmmmmmmymmmmamwmummm
512(0)(13} of the %?HWQ,MMWM _for lted X
Namo.adtien, each | Elnptl:;erm Deecn":)’tlonof ®)
of ;
controlled entily . Mumber , vansfer Amount of transfoe:
......................................................... |
Bl '
e _ |
b
of L
Totals
Mo
108 Did the crganization have a binding wiilten coniract in effect on August 17, 2005, covering the intsrest,
_MNM‘ and annulties described In question 107 above? . R
s v A1 v, oot G o Dk b o et PALIDG Sccomparying chedules and sk, a0t the bes o frtowocge.
Please ’ I
Sign :
H Bignature of aificer Dale
Typs or prisk name and s "
Paid P . Date 32‘*" Pwpam‘sseuo)r%ﬁ'
Preparers 7= #24 ) 11/24/08 somined » [ 1| PO0853282
Use Only | rrote s o e n £ S50 ] Ortiz, Gomer and Buzzi, PA e b 65-0232836
if se¥-etapioyed), 132 Minorca Avenue Fhane
addess, and 2P +4/7” Coral Gables, FL 33134 o » 305-441-1012

DAA

Form 980 (2007
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Organization Exempt Under Section 501(c)(3) OMS No, 1645-004T

Mmm&mdmau)mmmmmm,mmmm

_ or4547(a)(1) Nonexampl Cheritabile Trust 2007
Stmnmm!nfomﬁon-(.%emlnstmwom.)

» MUST be completed b fhe above omanizations and sttached to thelr Form 990 or B90-EZ ‘

Employer identification number

- UNITED STATES FELLONSHTIP OF FLORIDA | §5-0350843
Compensation of the Five Highest Paid Employses Other Than Officers, Directors, and Trustees
(See page 1 of the Instructions. List sach one. If there are none, enter "Nones.") a
{a) Kame ond sddress of each employas pald {8} Tite and h {d} Conlribuions Wy {8} Eupense
than 350,000 P mwsekdwm?;;o?ﬂfﬂ:n {c} Compensston s{‘r‘uﬂ,mplm acoount and othes

..........................................................................

i

|

.........................................................................

..........................................................................

..........................................................................

r 000 N

Compensation of the Five Highest Paid independent Contractors for Professional Services
{See 2 of the instructions. List each one (whether ind ! . If there are none,_enter "None.”)
_ (b}'fy_ppof service ‘ {c) Compensation

{a)dame angd address of anch Indspendant contracior pedd move than 50,000

..................................................................................................

.................................................................................................

..................................................................................................

..................................................................................................

................................................................................................

Tolal number of others receiving over $50,000 for
. o . g
Compensation of the Five Highest P Contractors for Other
(Li&eachoonbactorwtnpeﬁomwedsewicesotherthanpmfessbnatseMoes, whether individuals or

firms. If there are none, enter "None.® 2 the __ns
{qmmm«mmmmmmmmm . (b}mofsamcf .(ebcwnpamaﬂm

.................................................................................................

..................................................................................................

Total number of other contractors recelving ovar
L .
Schedule A (Form 860 ar 990-E2) 2007

$50,000 for other services . . . .
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Instructions for Form 990 end Form 990-£2,

DAA
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. ‘ UNITED STA S FELLOWSHIP OF FIORIDA 65— 350843
Statements About Activities (See page 2 of the instructions.) No

1 mmmm.mmmmmmmmmmmﬁommmwmaﬁm,mmmw
mmmMUmepuchcpmionmaanwﬁarorwﬁemndmn?ﬁ'vos,"enmmmalmnmpdd
or incurred in connection with the lobbying activitiesd § {Must equat amounts on Hoe 38,
Part VI-A, of ine | of Part VI-B.) 4

............................................................................................

Ommﬁomihalma\decﬁonwmsedmW(h)beﬁ'QFormﬁmmoompMerw-A.Othsr

mmmmwwmmhnwaMMasmmMaMdmmnd
the lobbwing activities.

2 Duting the year, hes the organization, efther dinoctly or indirectly, engaged in any of the following acts with any
Mmmm,mmm,mmymmummamm.m
with any taxable organization with which any such person is affiiated as an officer, director, frustee, majorily
cwner, or principal beneficiary? (if the answer to any question is “Yes,* md:adeuﬂedatawmentexptakmgme

transsctions.)

&  Sale, exchange, or teasing of property? | R
b Lending of money or other extonsion of red? | X
¢ Fumishing of goods, services, or fachiies? | ! X
d  Paymenl of compensation (or payment of reimussererd of expenses # more than $t.0009¢ X
e Transfer of any part of its Income or assets? i X

................................................................................

3a Did the organization make grants for scholarshipe, fellowships, student loans, etc.? (If "Yes,” attach an explanation

of how the organization defermines that reclplents qualfy to receive payments) e Sa I_X_.
b Did the oganization have & esction 403(b) snnulty plan for s employses? 3 X
¢ Did the organizalion recelve or hoid an easement for conservation purposes, inciading easamants 1o prasee opon ;

3pace, the envionment, histodc land areas or histodc sbuches? If “Ves, alsch a detalodstatement i 3 X
d  Didthe omanization provids credit counsaling, debt mansgemant, crodk repak, of debt negotiation services? X

iinesdfanddg ' X

...........................................................................................................

¢ Did the organization make s distribution fo & donor, donor advisor, or related person? | 4c_
d  Enter the total number of donor advised funds owned atthe end of the taxyear »
e Enter the aggregate valus of assefs held in all donor advised funds owned stthe end of the taxyear »
t WMWnMMWMwaMWﬂNWdWMmm@mmm
Tunds inciuded on line 4d) whers donors have the right to provida advice on the distribution of Investment of
amourts in such funds oracoounts > 0
g Enhrmmmmamheldhalmndsorsoominemdsdonmw#atmeemwthemyear_‘_m___ » o

Schadule A (Form 99¢ or 990-£2) 2007
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2007 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA 65-0350843 . Page3s

&5

i # Reason for Non-Private Foundation Status (See pages 4 through 8 of the instructions.)

i m&h&ﬁ%mmmmkmam&fwmaﬁmhw&w {Please check only ONE spplicable box }
& A church, convention of churches, or association of churchos. Section T7OBRNIHAMY.

&[] Asohoot. Section 170@)1)ANI. Also complete Part V)

-

D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organizafion. Section 170®)(1)}AN

-3

D A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit. Section 170X THAKY).

2 D A medical research organization operated in conjunclion with a hospital. Section TZOEN(IHAN. Entor the hospital's name, city,

and state B

............................................................................................................................

10 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmentat unit. Section 170X AN,
{Aise comiplate the Support Schedule in Part VALY

ita An crganization that nosmally receives a substantial part of its suppert from a governmental unit or from the general public. Seclion
1700 1HANM). (Also complete the Support Scheduls in Part Y

11h D A community frast. Section 170{b)(1HANVI). (Also complete the Bupport Schedule in Pat VA

iz {] An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 32 3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activitles reiated o its charifable, ste., funclions-subject to certain exceptions, and {2} no more than 33 143% of its support
from gross investment income and unvelated business mxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the
organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509{a)(2}. (Also complete the Support Schedule in Part ALY

13 D An organization that Is not controlied by any disqualified persons (other than foundation managers) and otherwise meets the
reqisirements of section 509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization:

[ Twe: [ typen [ type mrunctionay integrates [ ] Type WOther

Proglgeﬂ;efnlhﬁgkﬂommhnah%ﬂ\es organizations. (See page 8 of the instructions.
(a) {b) {c {d) (e}
Name{s)ofaupmrhdorganlzaﬂm(s} Employer Type of Is the supported Amount of
idontification organization organization fisted in support
rismber (EiN} {described Infines the supporting
Sthrough 12 organization's
above or IRC governing documents?
section}
Yes No
Total B DT . r
i4 An nization nized and operated to test for public safely. Section ay4y, 8 of the instructions.

Schedule A (Form 980 or 880-E2Z} 2007
DAA



28  Urssuat Grants: For an omanization

! g UNT ) OF FLORIDA 65-0350843 Page 4
&mponsmmccmuwrmmemdabmmﬁmw,ﬂ.mz.wumnmwmdmoum
Note: You may use the workshest in the instructio 6 fO arth mmmwmmmmmm
_{by2008 {c) 2004 {d} 2003 {e) Total
15 Gifts, grents, and contrfbutions received. (Do
not inclode wsuel grants. Ses line 28) 43,9031 52,711 79,652 87,651 263,945
16 Mombsrshipfeesrecolved ., . ... 0
17  Gross recaipts from admmssions, marchanise
$0Ki of sesvices performed, or fmishing of
faciilea in any aclivily that I8 refated 1o the
orgenization's chartebis, elo., purposs . . .. 519,052 588,435 1,107,487
18 Grossincome from intereal, dividends, .
mmmmpqmmmsmmeq
foans (section 512{a)(5)}, rents, royeitiss,
incoms from simBar sources, and unrelated
Iaminess toabis Incoms (less section 511
taxee) from buskwesses scquired by tho
omanization afer Juns 30, 1975 * 0
19 Netincome from unsiated business
activiles notinckided inbne 18 ... .. 0
20 Tax revenues levied for W organkzation's
banefit and elther paid 4o N or expended on
Mobeha . .. ... ... ... 9
21 The vahe of services or faciitiss famished to
he oanization by a govermnmental unit ;
without charge. Do not include the valus of i
solvices or faciitian ganarally furnighed to the | 0
22 Other incoms. Aftach a schedula. Do not .
Soof Spaa et " Stmt 6. 79,226 693 2,419 295 82,633
23 Toloftnes 18 twoughzz .. 642,209 641,839 82,071] 87 946 1,454,065
24 Line2Sminustne1y . . 123,157 53,404 82,071 87 946 346 578
25 Entert%olww2s 6,422 6,418 821 879
26  Organizstions described on lines 10 or 11: @ Enter 2% of amountin column (e), fire 24 . > 6 932
b Prepmaﬁstforyourrecordswehow!hena:neofandamqumeormmmndbyemhperm(oﬂmﬂmna
gmmmmnmmbwyswmomanm)whosetomigtﬂafammmhZooaaxcaededme
amount shown in e 26a. Da not fite this st with your retum. Enter the total of all these sxcess amounts > 26b |
¢ Total support for section 500(a)(1) test: Enter ine 24, cokumnfe) T » ’ 346 578
4 Add: Amounts from column (e) Jor lines: 18 18
2 82,633 o e > 82,633
@ Pubkc support (ine 26¢ minus e 26dtotey U > 263,945
Pubi pupport percemtage {ine 26e {(numerat i WY PR » 76.15_7
27  Osmgenizations described on fine 12: & Foramountshwdedhﬁnesﬁ.16.and178\atmteeebndfrana”disqua&md
person.“pmpafealiﬁforyoufmrdstommenameof.andtctaiamcunfswceiwdinea&yearm,aam‘dimalmedpersm"
Do not file this itst with your return. Enter the swm of such amounts for each year: N/A
008 @005 @4y QU3
b Faraﬂymmumindudecm!rna17tha’(wasreoeivadfromemmm(ommm“dhquwﬁedmmﬁ‘mamhmmm
showmenmof.andamountmceived&reachynar,thatwasnwihanthe!ugarafmmeammonl!ne%fortheyearormsliom
Onciuﬁeinﬁmﬂslorgankaﬂmm@cribadiﬂ&wsﬁﬂu‘uugﬂ11b.asmﬂasmwdmb.)oouotﬁ!emlsﬂstwﬁhyouﬂetum.Aﬁerwmpuﬂng
the difference betwaen the amount received and the larger amount described in (1) or (2), entsr the sum of these differences {tho excess
amounts} for each year: N/A
@)y @005y .. @004) @03
¢ Add: Amoumts from column (o) for fines: 15 16
7 20 2 > |77
d Add:Line 27a total and Bne 271 tolal e » {27d
e thppmt(ﬁmﬂc!ntﬂmfnuameﬂdtom .............................................................. » ire
£ Total support for section 503(a)2) test: Enter amount from fine 23, column (&) b |z | )
8 Public support percentage (iine 27¢ (numerator) divided by Bine 27¢ (denominator) » %

Investment income percentane (Hns

18, column {e) (numwrator) divided e > _ %
mmmmm.11.a12m:mmmymwmdmm‘mmmm,
Wa“hmmwm.fwmm,hmdmwwm.medmwmd&em.andabrlaf
descipiion of He s of e grant. o not fite tiis list with retum, Po not inchkie these e in Boe 15.

Schedule A {Form 890 or 380.52) 2007



- - STATES P OF 65-0350843 Page 8
Private School Questionnalre page 9 of the instructions.) '
(To be completed ONLY by schools _ 8 o

Does the organtzation have a racially nondiscriminaory policy toward students by statement in fts charter, byisws, N A No

bmmmmmmwmmmm student acmissions,
prograrrs, and acholarships? - :

..............................................................................................

ﬁwpeﬁodofsohhﬂonﬁorm.admmmmﬂonwbdﬁﬁhammmogrm.hamy
that makes ths potioy known: to all paris of the general community it serves?

...................................................
.........................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................

.........................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................

..........................................

..........................................................................................................................

.........................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................

.....................................................................................................
.........................................................................................................
........................................................................................................
............................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................

.....................................................

mmmmmanmmwm«mam through 4.05
BR7 | ) -

Scheciule A (Form 890 or 890-EZ) 2007



A P O FLORIDA 65-0350 4
LobbythxpondRmubyElecﬁnngcChadﬁu(Seepageﬂ of the instructions.)
(To be complets ONLY bv a OIS organize that filted Form 5?68) N/A
T o )
Limiuonl.ohmexpendes 1 W T;%q
for

36 Towmmmmmmom

37 Toltal ok o a body (direct Y

.................

33 Tmmummcmmmmm

39 Other exsmpt purposs expanditurse T
29 Total exempt purposs expenditres (add ines 38 and 38) | 1T
41 mmmwummmmw

.........................

If the amount on line 40 is- The lobbying nontaable amount is-
Notowr$sonoe0 .. . W% o hoamomtoniodd
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 pius 15% of the axcess over $500,000 ..
Over §$1,000,000 bt not over $1,500,000 $175,000 pivs 0% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,600,000 bk nat over $17,000,000 mmmdhmmﬂmwo”
Over$17000000 . . . $1,000,000 '

................................

42 GWMM(MMO!HMH) ______________________________
43 smmamma&sm-o-ﬁnmﬂbmmmmas
44 smm‘eﬂﬂvm&ms&lim-o-ﬂlimﬁ is more than fine 38

.....
.......................

.......................

Caution: EMhmmmmmuﬁmmg,mm@an4m.

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)

(Somomaniraﬂnmmmamm(h}ehcﬁondonothaWMmmpbhalofﬂ\eﬁmodwmsbem.

_. l’orﬁnssﬁﬂvoggi_s&)mmﬁofﬂw!nstmeﬂml
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Perfod
Calandaf yoar (or T @ ®) B @ o)
—fiacal year beginning in} B 2007 e 2004 | Total
|
45 _Lobbying nontaxable L
48 Lobbying ceiling amount (150% of
Joedble)), . . crataa e . _
47_Total lobbying expenditures . —
49 Grasaroots celiing amount (150% of
line 48(s)) . e sl
; |
50 ' - _ - — i
chbyﬁmkcﬂvitybyﬂonola_cﬁng Public Charities
(F i izations that did not complete Part VIA 14 __N/a
Dumgthem.adttnmnmzaﬁmmmminﬁuemmﬁonat.%mbcatbm,mwmmy No A
mwmmm&oﬁnbnmahgwmmmam,ﬂwmmemot
a Volum ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
b Paiddaﬂ'ormawnent(mm'nnpemaﬁoninoxpensesmpmtodonﬁmcmmughh.) ................. '
c MWM& -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
O BT to mombers, legitators, o the pubic | 1T _ —~—
S oubicstions, or published or broadcast statements. | 1 1T A
F Sranéh o other organizations fo lobbying purposea | T b — ——
0 Dt comtact with legistators, theis stafs, gavernanen offclals, or & logitative body .|~ f
h  Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, spesches, lectures, or any othermeans ! ! —
] .

..........................................

Total lobbying expsnditures {(Add Enes ¢ through h.}
lf“Y””m 11 “ e ab e 5, Teme:

...........

DAA

Schedule A (Form 950 or 990-EZ} 2007
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Page 7
Noncharitable
&1 WWWWMmMWhmyNWMMWWwWWhW
.W(c)ﬂmcodo(dh«manmwmsoi(c){a)maw:s)ormm527.rehtivgbpo!ﬁodorcanlzaﬁms?

a Tmmmmmmmmnhammmommw Yos] No
e e | Stalh) X
O X

b Other transactions; ’

(b Selos or exchanges of sasets with & noncharkable axempt omganization . b() X
(0 Purchaees of assefs from a nonchartisble exempt oanization | 1117 e v, |D(H) X
U0 omtalof aclitos, equpment, o other sssets | [T | b{1) X
(b maiesSmsemeat srooooments || e i) X
e e e e b e e |_biv) X
() Performanas of servicos or membership or undraleing sollckaions 11T | bivi) X
o e of fackitie, equipment, maling ksts, other asasts, or peid employses T ¢ X
d ffﬂwamhanyofmeaboveks'vu'mpmthefomhgsdndub Column {b)
(c) (9
Amound invoived Name of nonchiaritabie axempt organtzation mmmmwmmw
N/A
52a kﬂnmm&nwyummm“mummmmmmm o
doncroad In section S01(c) o the Code (other than soction S01(cKS) orinsectonsz7? > [] voo B mo
b H'Y' 1 18 FOHOWIRG BONO0H e,
= ) @
Name of arganization Type of organization Deacripiion of rolationship
N/A
Schedule A (Form $80 or $80-E2) 2007



650350843 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA
65-0350843 Federal Statements
FYE: 6/30/2008

11/24/2008 11:23 AM

Mgt Fund-
Expenses Service - General Raising
Expenses $ $ $ $
INSURANCE 72,375 72,375
OFFICE EXPENSES 14,693 7,863 6,830
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,190 3,202 3,988
VEHICLE EXPENSES 13,606 13,606
TRAVEL 7,647 7,647
RESIDENT ACTIVITIES B, 632 8,632
RESIDENTIAL FOOD & PROVISIONS 32,800 32,800
OTHER OPERATING B,048 8,048
MEAL ALLOWANCES 29,033 29,033
Total . & 194,024 s 183,206 8 10,818 & 1]
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Ba?m' ing End of Basis of
Description of Year Year Valuation
US and State Government $ $
212 212
Total $ 212 $ 212
Description
inning Accum End of Accum
Year Depr Year Depr
$ 1,198,462 35 231,868 $ 1,198,462 § 255,365
Total $ 1,198,462 & 231,868 $_1,198,462 $ 255,365
B?‘mmg End of
Description . of Year — Year
SECURITY DEPOSITS $ — 2,355 s 2,355
Total s 2,355 s 2,355
5§-F WV Line - or
inning "~ End of
Description Be?Year Year
CLIENT FUNDS $ 5, 689 $ 5,518
Total

$ 5,689
M

$ 5,518
R
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SMITH, BUZZ1 & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33145
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309

JULIOM. BUZZI, CP.A., MEMBERS:

JOSEE. SMITH, CP.A. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON TEE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Board of Directors
United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of
United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc. ({a non-preofit organization),
as of June 30, 2010 and 2009 and the related statement of activities and
changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the vear
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of United
States Fellowship of Florida Inc’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the
provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, *Audits of
States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations”. Those
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the
audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test Dbasis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes

assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial pogition of United
States Fellowship of Florida, Inc., asg of June 30, 2010 and 2009 and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a
report dated October 18, 2010 on our consideration of United States
Fellowship of Florida Inc’s internal control over financial reporting
and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing standards and should be considered
in assessing the results of our audit.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinjon on the basic
financial statements taken as a whole. The additional information on
pages 18 to 25 as of June 30, 2010, including the Schedule of Financial
Assistance are reguired by the U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133 *Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit
Organizations”, and are presented for additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as
a whole.

Sonith /aw ¢ Asjocictea )L C

October 18, 2010
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UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC,
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) 1ln net assets $ 32,902 {(129,720)
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in
net assets to net cash provided
by operating activities:

Depreciation 19,818 23,497
{Increase} decrease in assets:
Investment - -
Other assets (7,028) 4,276
Receivables 31,591 (42,601)
Increase {(decrease) in liabilities:
Client funds 102 (2,591)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 671 42,433

Net cash used by operating
activities 78,056 (104,706}

Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquigition of property and equipment (600} -

Net cash used by investing
activities {600) -

Cash flows from financing activities:
Notes and mortgage payable borrowings
{(repayments) ' - =

Net cash provided by financing

activities ; - =
Net Increase (decrease) in cash 77,456 (104,706)
Cash, at beginning of year 61,352 166,058
Cash, at end of year $_138,808 61 352

Supplemental disclosure information :
Interest paid V $ - =

Income taxes paid $ - -

See accompanying notes to financial statements

-6-



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2010 and 2009

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(z)

{b)

Qrganization

United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc. (“*USFF*) (d/b/a Heron-
Peacock Supported Living) 1is a not-for-profit organization
established under the laws of the State of Florida on June 23,
15992. The purpose of USFF is to provide housing and supportive
services to disabled, chronically mentally 111 adults of Monroe
County in the Florida Keys area.

USFF operates (2) two facilities providing supervised housing
and supportive services; The Heron, a sixteen bed assisted
living facility with limited mental health license located in
Marathon and The Peacock Apartments, a 24-bed apartment facility
located in Key west.

The accounting policies that affect significant elements of
USFF’'s financial statements are summarized below.

Basig of Presentation

The financial statements of USFF have been prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting and conform to accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America as applicable
to not-for-profit organizations.

USFF has adopted statement of Financial Accounting Standards
{SFAS) No. 117, *Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations”. Under SFAS No. 117, USFF is reguired to report
information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three c¢lasses of net assets, based upon the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. As
permitted by this standards, USFF does not use fund accounting.
The present classes of net assets are reported as follows:

s Unrestricted Net Assets -~ Net assets that are not
subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

* Tenmporarily Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject
to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met
either by actions of USFF and/or the passage of time.
When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statements of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

-



(1)

_ UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2010 and 2009

Summary. of Significant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)

(b) Basis of Presentation - (Cont.)

e Permanently Restricted Net BAssets - Net assets subject
to donor-imposed stipulations that USFF maintain them
permanently. Generally, the donors of these assets

permit USFF to use all or part of the income on any
related investments for general or specific purposes.

USFF has adopted SFAS No. 116 “Accounting for Contributions

Received and Contributions Made”. In accordance with SFAS
No. 116, - contributions received are recorded as
unrestricted, temporarily  restricted, or permanently

restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature
of any donor restrictions.

The costs of providing the various programs and other
activities have been detailed in the accompanying Statement
of Activities and Changes in Net Assets.

Salaries and other expenses which are associated with a
specific program are charged directly to that program.
Salaries and other expenses which benefit more than one
program are allocated to the variocus programs based on the
relative costs incurred. Administrative and other support
expenses are allocated to the various programs based on each
program’s salary expense.

Support and Revenue

USFF received its grant and contract support primarily from
the Guidance Clinic of the Middle Keys, Rural Health Network
of Monroe County, Monroe County and other State agencies.
Support received from those contracts is fulfilled on a cost
reimbursement basis. Other grants are awarded from privarte
foundations. They also receive resident fees and recognize
those as income when earned.



(1)

UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2010 and 2009

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies ~ (Cont.)

(d)

{e)

Assets Restricted to Invesiment in Property and Equipment
and Leasehold Improvements

Assets restricted to Investment in Property and Fguipment
are caplitalized at cost and include expenditures Ffor
improvements and betterments which substantially increase
the useful lives of existing property and equipment.
Depreciation is provided on the straight-line basis over the
estimated useful 1lives of the assets and includes the
amortization of assets recorded under capital leases. Items
with values less than $500 are expensed.

Donations of property and equipment are recorded as support
at their estimated fair wvalue. Such donations are reported
as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the
donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets donated with
explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions
of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment
are reported as restricted support.

Furniture and equipment are depreciated using the straight-
line method over their useful lives. Leasehold improvements
are being amortized over the shorter cof the lease term or
useful life.

Grants and Contributions

Grants and contributions are recorded when earned or
received by USFF and are considered unrestricted as to Board
of Director determination of use unless otherwise stated by
the donor. Restricted grants, for specifically funded
projects, are recognized as support to the extent that
resources are utilized for the purposes specified by the
donors. Any unexpended funds are recorded as deferred
support,



(1)

UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2010 and 2009

Summary of Significant hccounting Policies =~ (Cont.)
(£) Revenues and Expenses
Interest income is recorded when earned. Expenses are

(g)

(h)

(i)

recorded when incurred. Grants by USFF to subrecipients are
recorded as expense when approved or special conditions are
met . Gift other than cash are recorded at their estimated
fair value at the date of contribution.

Donated services, Materials and Facilities

USFF receives donated services from a wvariety of unpaid
volunteers. No amounts have been recognized in the
financial statements. Donated facilities for rent were
recorded as an expense.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing various programs and other activities
has been summarized on a functional basis in the statement
of activities. Accordingly, certain costs Thave been
allocated among the programs and supporting services
benefited. ’

income Taxes

USFF was organized as a non-profit organization and has
received exemption under the provisions of Section 501 {(c¢) (3)
of the Intermal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for
income taxes is provided for in the accompanying financial
statements. In addition, USFF has also been determined by
the Internal Revenue service not to be a “private
foundation” within the meaning of Section 509(a) and
gualifies for deductible contributions as provided in
Section 170(b} {1) (A) (vi). There are no unrelated business
activities subject to income taxes.

1

b
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UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2010 and 2009

Summazry of Significant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)
{(7) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(k)

(1)

{m)

{n}

(o)

For purposes of the statement of cash flows cash and cash
equivalents consists of cash in banks.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Allocation of Expenses

Certain common expenses which benefit more than one program
are allocated based on estimated of time of employees
involved and on percentages of assets utilized and to the
extent permitted in funding source contracts.

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

No allowance for uncollectible accounts from patient’s fees
was made for the years ended June 30%, 2010 and 2009.

Deferred Revenues

Grant revenues which have not been expended at the end of
the fiscal vear are recorded as deferred revenue until they
are expended for the purpose of the grant, at which time
they are recognized as revenues.

Long-Lived Agsets

USFF reviews the carrying values of its long-lived assets
for possible impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the
asgsets may not be recoverable. No adjustment has been
provided for in the financial statements.

~11-



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2010 and 2008

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies ~ (Cont.)

p) Concentrations of Credit and Market risk

Financial instruments that potentially expose the
organization to concentrations of credit and market risk
consist primarily of cash equivalents. Cash and cash
equivalents are maintained a high quality financial
institutions and credit exposure is limited at any one
institution. The organization has not experienced any losses
on its cash equivalents

(2) Property and Egquipment

A summary of major classes of depreciable property at June 30, 2010
and 2009 follows:

Estimated
2010 2009  Useful Lives
Building $ 620,000 620, 000
Land 265,000 265,000
Leasehold improvements 172,732 172,132 20 years
Furniture and equipment 37,524 37,524 5 - 10 vears
Vehicles : 0 06 103,806 5 years
1,199,062 1,198, 462

Less accumulated
Depreciation (298,680) (278,862)

$...200,382 213,600

Depreciation expense amounted to $19,818 and $23,497 for the yvears
ended June 30, 2010 and 2009. Equipment includes primarily furniture
and fixtures and office equipment.

{3} Grants Receivable

Grants, contract and accounts receivables amounted to $26,776 and
$38,367 at June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. These amounts
represent billings for support earned prior to year-end from grants
and contracts received by USFF.

12~



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2010 and 2009

(4) Client Funds

Special funds collected from client’s accounts are temporarily
restricted in a separate bank account until the client utilizes
them. At June 30, 2010 and 2009 these amounted to $3,029 and $2,927,
respectively.

(5) Compensated Absences/Accrued Salaries

Compensated absences are considered immaterial and therefore have
not been accrued for. Accrued salaries paid in June 2010 and 2009
amounted to $529 and $4,393, respectively and are reflected as
accrued expenses on the statement of financial position.

(6) Commitments and Contingencies

USFF has received contracts as well as grant monies from various
entities on a cost reimbursement basis, which were disbursed for
specific purposes and are subject to audit by the granting agencies.
Such audits may result in request for reimbursements due to
disallowed expenditures. Based upon prior experience, USFF does not
believe that such disallowances, if any, would have a material
effect on the financial position of the organization.

(7) Meal Allowances

A substantial number of international volunteers have made
significant contributions of their time to USFF. These volunteers
recelve allowances for travel and food expenses, which are reflected
in these financial statements as meal allowances.

-13-



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2010 and 2009

(8) Fair Valueg of Financial Instruments

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107 *Disclosures
About Fair Value of Financial Instruments” requires the disclosure
of information about certain financial instruments. The estimated
fair values have been determined by the Organization using available
market information and appropriate valuation methodologies. The
fair wvalues are significantly affected by the assumptions used.
Accordingly, the use of different assumptions may have a material
effect on the fair wvalues. The estimated fair values presented
herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the
Organization could realize in a current market exchange nor of the
aggregate underlying value of the Organization itself.

The following describes the methods and assumptions used by the
Organization estimating fair values:

Cash, Cash Eguivalents and Notes Pavable: - The carrying amounts
reported in the statement of financial position approximate fair
values because of short maturities of those instruments.

Short-Term Investments: - The fair values of investments are based
on gquoted market prices for those or similar investments.

The estimated fair values of the Heron’s financial instruments, none
of which were held for trading purposes, are as follows:

2010 2009
: Carrying  Fair Carrying  Fair
Value Value Value Value

On the Statement of
Financial Position:

Financial assets:
Cash and equivalents §$ 138,808 138,808 61,352 61,352
Investments 212 212 212 212

Financial liabilities:

Notes and mortgages
payable $ - - - .

-



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2010 and 2009

{9) Internal Revenue Service

USSF is involved in two (2) tax matters with the Internal Revenue
Service. The first matter, involves Form 990 for wvarious fiscal
vears. Previously, the IRS levied approximately $14,000 from the
USSF bank account to pay for late filing fees and other penalties.
The IRS states that there remain unpaid balances relating to Form
990 matters. The second matter involves the non-payment and non-
timely payments of payroll taxes for various fiscal periods. USSF
reconciled balances due with the TRS and has requested an abatement
of penalties associated with these matters. The balance due the IRS
for both matters is approximately $43,000 and is accrued in the
accompanying financial statements.

The accompanying financial statements do not include any additional
provision that may be needed for these matters.

(10) Fipancial Viability

b)

d)

During the vyears ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 USSF had experienced
liquidity and profitability considerations.

Prior financial statements did not include any adjustments that
might result from the outcome of this uncertainty to maintain
profitability, management has been implementing the following
during the current year in order to alleviate these concerns.

Increase the timeliness of grant reimbursements by submitting
billing packages to funding sources by the 10th business day of
each month. This is to ensure that grant funds would be received
in a timely manner. Attempting to gain approval to increase the
advance system of payment.

Reduce operating costs, eliminate less desired programs, secure
collections of accounts receivable, increase revenues and
collections thereon from existing programs and develop new
contracts {grants) and donations.

Secure volunteer resource development staff to assist in
fundraising efforts.

The Company has negotiated considerable accrued interest

forgiveness and in some cases principal reduction that have
offset the decrease in net assets.

-15-



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009 and 2008

{10) Finencial Viability - (Cont.)

e) C(Closely monitor its budgetary  process to ensure that
disbursements are prioritized and to build cash reserves.

f) Reduce employment base wvia job consolidation and sub-contract
certain services to outside sources. :

The above steps yielded an increase in net assets for 2010 and more
stable cash flows. In 2010, Heron-Peacock had both an increase in
net assets (profit) of $32,902 and an increase in cash flows of
$77,456. Cash and eguivalents however decreased in 2009 and 2008 and
certain revenues have not increased substantially over prior years.

Heron-Peacock has shown a net loss for several years, but has had
sufficient cash and ligquidity to offset this problem. Should this
trend continue, the Organization does not have sufficient cash and
ligquidity to continue to cover operating losses. The Board and
management are aware of this issue and are implementing tactical
plans and re-evaluating strategic plans in order to modify operations
and avoid operating losses.

-1 6
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LIC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33145
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309

JULIO M. BUZZI, CP.A. MEMBERS:

JOSEE. SMITH, C.P.A. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TQ EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL
CONTROL:, OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors of
United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc.:

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of United States Fellowship of Florida,
Inc. {(“USFF”){a non-profit organization} with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its
major federal programs for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 have
issued our report thereon dated October 18, 2010. USFF’s major federal
programs are identified in the accompanying schedule of federal and non-
federal financial awards. Compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable te each of its major
federal programs is the responsibility of USFF‘'s management. our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the USFF’s compliance based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of BAmerica; the
- standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and OMB Circular A-133 Audits of States, Local Govermments, and
Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
regquire that we plan and perform the audit toc obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material

-19-



effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on & test basis, evidence about USFF’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
neceggary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on United Stateg Fellowship of Florida, Inc.’s compliance
with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Association complied, in all material respects, with

the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its
major federal programs for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of USFF 1s responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered USFF's internal control
over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance
with OMB Circular A-133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be
material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components
does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance
with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
that would be material in relation to a major federal program being
audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing thelr assigned functions.
We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and
its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information of the management, others
within the organization and federal and state awarding agencies and

pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

/zvg/,ﬂ ¢ A gociater //AQ

October 18, 2010
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SMITH, BUZZ1 & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33134
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309

JULIO M. BUZZL, CP.A. MEMBERS:

JOSE E. SMITH, C.P.A. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

ZNDEPENDENT AUDITORS'’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCTIAL, REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc.:

We have audited the financial statements of United States Fellowship of
Florida, 1Inc.{(*USFF*){( a non-profit organization} as of and for the
years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 and have issued our report thereon:
dated October 18, 2010. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the
Assgsocliation’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement

amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provigsions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no

instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered USFF's internal
control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the USFF's internal control over reporting.

_.21..



A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control
does not allow management or emplovees, 1in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or
combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s
ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial
data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles such that there is more than a remote likelihocod that a
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements that is more than
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s
internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of
significant deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood
that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be
prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for
the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that
night be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting
that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended for the information of the management, others
within the organization and federal and state awarding agencies and
pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

Sonth [gpi # fasocicta L4

Octobexr 18, 2010
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SMITH, BUZZ1 & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33145
TEL. (305) 285-2300

FAX (305) 285-2309
JULIO M. BUZZI, CP.A. MEMBERS: )
JOSEE. SMITH, C.P.A. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
: CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER

COMPLIANCE APPLICABLE TQ EACH MAJOR FEDERAI, AWARDS

PROGRAM AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROJECT

To the BRoard of Directors of
United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc.:

We have audited the compliance of United States Fellowship of ¥Florida,
Inc. (MUSFF") (a non-profit organization) with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the requirements described in
the Department of Financial Services State Projects Compliance
Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs and
state financial assistance projects for the years ended June 30, 2010
and 2009. USFF’s major federal programs and state financial assistance
projects are identified in the summary of auditor’s results sections of
the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to each of its major federal programs and state financial
assistance projects is. the responsibility of USFF's management. Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on USFF’s compliance based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133,
“Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations”; and
Chapter 10.650 Rules of the Auditor General. Those standards, OMB
Circular A-133, and Chapter 10.650 Rules of the Auditor General require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred
to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
award program or state financial assistance projects occurred. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about USFF's compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide
a legal determination on USFF’s compliance with those requirements.

D



In our opinion, USFF complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to abkove that are applicable to each of its major
federal awards programs and state financial assistance projects for the
yvears ended June 30, 2010 and 2009.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of USFF is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal awards programs
and state financial assistance projects. In planning and performing our
audit, we considered USFF internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a majoxr
federal award program or state financial assistance projects in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal centrol over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and Chapter 10.650,
Rules of the Auditor General.

Our consideration of the intermal control over compliance would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be
material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components
does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance
with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
that would be material in relation to a major federal awards program or
state financial assistance projects being audited may occur and not be
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the
internal control over compliance and its operaticn that we consider to
be material weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information of the management, others
within the organization and federal and state awarding agencies and
pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

W@V f Adsociatz L L

October 18, 2010
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UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Years Ended June 30,

Section 1 — Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified?
Reportable condition(s) identified that

are not considered to be material
weakness(es)?

Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted? ‘

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified?
Reportable condition(s) identified that

are not considered to be material
weakness(es)?

Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted?

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance:
for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required

to be reported in accordance with Section 510(a)
of Circular A-133?

~25.

2010 and 2009

Qualified
__Yes _X No
_Yes(™ X None Reported
Yes X No
Yes X No
—_Yes(%) X None Reported
__Yes X No
Unqualified
Yes X _No



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Years Ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

Section [ — Summary of Auditor’s Results — (Cont.)

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster

93.959 Department of Children and Families
Dollar threshold used to distinguish ‘
between type A and type B programs: $ 500,000

Auditee qualified as low risk auditee? X  Yes __No

Section II — Financial Statements Findings

No reportable conditions were noted.

Section I — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No reportable conditions were noted.

-6~
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' 3808 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. April 2009) Exempt Organization Return - OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury » File a separate application for each return.

Internal Revenue Service

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and checkthisbox . , e | {}_{J

® |f you are filing for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 o‘f'x'h‘ié ‘form)‘
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month exiension on a previously filed Form 8868
Part | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporalion required to file Form 880-T and requesting an automalic 8-month extension—check this box and complete
Partlonly L
All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of
time to file income tax returns.

Electronic Filing {e-file). Generally, you can electronically file Form 8868 if you want a 3-month automatic extension of time to file
one of the returns noted below (6 manths for a corporation required to file Form 990-T). Howaver, you cannot file Form 8868
electronically if (1) you want the additional (not automatic) 3-month extension or {2} you file Forms 990-BL, 6069, or 8870, group
returns, or a composite or consolidated Form 990-T. Instead, you must submit the fully completed and signed page 2 {Part Il} of Form
8868. For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs. gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Type or Name of Exempt Organization Employer identification number
print

Fite by the UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA 65-0350843

due date for

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

mngyos ., | 1320 COCOPLUM DR.
instructions. City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
MARATHON FL_ 33050

Check type of return to be filed (file a separale application for each return):
Form 990 Form 990-T (corporation) Form 4720
. Form 980-BL Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust} Form 5227
. Form 890-EZ Form 990-T (trust other than above) Form 8069
| | Form 990-PF Form 1041-A Form 8870

Telephone No.» (305) 743~ 5624 FAXNo.» 7777
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box > D
® if this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN fthis is
for the whole group, check this box > D _Ifitis for part of the group, check thisbox & ] ] and attach

a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension will cover.
1 | request an automatic 3-month {8 months for a corporation required ta file Form 990-T) extension of time

for the organization's return for:
> calendaryear ~~  or
> {ax year beginning 07 /01 /09, and ending 06/30/10.

2 i this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reascn:D Initial return D Final return D Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 890-BL, 990-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter lhe tentative tax,

less any nonrefundable credits. See instruclions, 3al $
b If this application is for Form 990-PF or 990-T, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit, bl

¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, or, if required,
deposit with FTD coupon or, if required, by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment
Systern). See instructions. ] $

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EO
for payment instructions.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 4.2009)

DAA
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- 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax No. 1545-0047

Form Under saction 501(c), 527, gr 493{&(;() of tt;ie Il}te;nal cF’{ae\iren)ua Code {except black lung 'C'g
rment of the T ane or private foundation Open to Public

E:pe:wal Ra&amees;r?na;w » The organization may have (o use a copy or this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. I?nspectlon

year, or tax year beginning 07 /u/o 9  and ending 06 z 30 z 10

A For the 2009 calendar
B Check if appicable: Please | C Name of organization D Employer identification number
D Address change “hi‘e:‘f: UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA , INC.
DNN‘W"W pintor Doing Business As HERON - PEACOC K SLPPORTED LAVING 65-0350843
D il relum ‘S!g:- Number and streal {or P.O. bax if makl is not defivered fo street address) Roomisuite E Telephone number
ncl 1320 COCOPLUM DR. 305-743-4129
(] Temicaton instruc.]  Clty or town, stale or country, snd ZIP + 4 G Gross recel 649,378
|| Amendedretom | tions. | MARATHON FL 33050
D Appicalion panding | P Name and address of principal officer: H{a) Is this a graup retum for
affiales? Yes No
H(b) fue ol affales H . o
1f "No," attach a list. {see instructions}
| Taxaxempisiatus: |X| 501(c) ( 3 ) < (insertno) | | 4947@Xtjor | | 527
J_Woebsite: » WWW.HERON-PEACOCK .ORG H{c) Gmup exemption pumber P>
K Type of rgarkzation: | X|_Corporation | | Trust | | Associaion | | Oer B> L_Year of formation: [ M _State oflegal domicie:
_Part] -  Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: | L
] SRS EN T AL BROGRAM
&
E .....................................................................................................................................
é 2 Check this box ’m if the arganization discontinued its operations or disposed of mors than 25% of its net assels
o | 3 Number of voing members of the goveming body (Part Vi, tineta) .. 317
5 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part V1, linetb) 4
S| 5 Total number of employees (Part V, Hne 2a) .. ... . ... ......ieeeieiiei, s | 18
§| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) | ... . ... 6
7a Tolal gross unrelated businass revenue from Part Vill, column (C), linet2 7a
b _Net unrelated business taxable Income from Form 980-T, bne 34 ... ... ... . ........ ... ... .o0oii.. 7b 0
Prior Year Cuirent Year
g | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h) . ... . ... 97,573 87,657
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part Vil lihe 2g) T 429,887 560,957
3 | 10 Investmentincome (Part Vill, column (A), tines 3,4,and7d)
® | 11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) o 1,803 764
12_Total revenue — add lines B through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) ... . .. 529,263 649,378
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines -3) ... ..
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ined)
324,612 264,554
334,371 351,922
658,983 616,476
-129,720 32,902
Beginning of Curremt Year End of Year
1,049,049 1,082,724
58,266 59,039
| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 990,783 1,023,685
Part Il Signature Block
*.tn "+ =0+ | Under penaities of parjury, | declara that | have examined this retum, inciuding accompanying schedules and siatements, and to the best of my knowledge
and bellef, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on alf information of which preparer has any knowledge.
14
) Signature of officer Date
Type or print name and title A
Paid Preparer's } Date gehﬁck I mmmﬁ?m punber
Preparer'd—Tmu ", ' 12/10/10 mioves> [J]| P00853282
Use Only | Fim's name (or you h, Ortiz, Gomez and Buzzi, PA En » _65-0232836
If seif-employed), Minorca Avenue Phone
addess,and ZIP+47 //Coral Gables, FL 33134 no. $305-441-1012
May the IRS discuss this retum witt the preparer shown abave? (see InstruCtons) . .. ﬂ Yes No
Eglr\ Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions. Form 990 (2009)
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* Form 990 (2009) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDX5-0350843 - Page 2
Partlil __Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 880 0r 800-B27 (] ves [X] No
if"Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

SIVICES? | i T L] ves (X no

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported,

DN D ED o e e
4b (Code: )(Expenses$ . .. . including grants of8 ) Revenue § )
4c (Code: . V(Expenses$ L including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 0.)

{Expenses § including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
4o _Total program service expenses J 502,880

Form 990 (2009)

DAA
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" Form 990 (2009) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDX5-0350843 -

Part V. Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

b

12

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If *Yes,”
complete Schedule A
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in apposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! . ...
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying aclivities? If “Yes,” complete
SChedUIe C‘ Par‘ ” .................................................................................................
Section 501{c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c}(6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e)
notice and reporting requirement and proxy tax? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partitt .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part| .
Did the organization receive or hoid a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partit
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV
Did the organization, directly or through a relatad organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or
quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V.
Is the organization’s answer to any of the following questions “Yes"? If so, complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VILVILIX, or X as applicable
« Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 if "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part VI
» Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part Vil.
o Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, ling 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIIL.
« Did the organization report an amount for other assets related in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX.
« Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.
» Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 487 if "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.
Did the organization obtaln separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and XIII.

10 X

11 X’

12X

12A Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Yes | No

13

If "Yes," completing Schedula D, Parts Xi, Xii, and Xlil is optional, ! 12A X

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)}(A)ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E

14a Did the organization malntain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,

15

16

17

18

19

20

business, and program service activities outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part!

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), iine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part il

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance

to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Patit
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services

on Part IX, column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part!
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part Vil lines 1c and 8a7 If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part |

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIli, line 9a?
I1f "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part il

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

EE A O T o

20

DAA

Form 990 (2009)
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Form 990 (2009) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDZ5-0350843 - Page 4
‘Part V. Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than §5,000 of grants and other assistance to govemnments and organizations
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts landl 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 27 I "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts fand | 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines
24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"gotoline25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
lodefease any tax-exemptbonds? 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? o 24d
25a Sectlon 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations, Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl e 25a X
b s the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ7 If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part 2sb] | X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part!l 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustse, key employee,
substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?
If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll .. ... 27 X
28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, e
Part IV instructions for appiicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A cument or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? I "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partliv. 28a X
b Afamily member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Sehedule L. Part\V 28p| X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization (or a
family member) was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L,
PAIIV 20| |X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M e 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleM 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Partl OSSR ST R UV RTR 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or fransfer mare than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Partll 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sactions 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part e 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts I,
WL V.and V.line t ST 34 X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule R, PartVi.line2 ... 35 X
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a parinership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” completa Schedule R,
PAMVE T 3 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, fines 11 and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to compiete Schedule O. ... .. . gl X

DAA

Form 990 {2009)
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Form 990 (2009) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDX5-0350843 - Page 5§
Part V. Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U.8. Information Returns. Enter -0~ if not applicable 1a]l 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable =~~~ 1] 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rulas for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax LR
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn | 2a | 18
b Ifatleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this retumn. (see ik
instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by
WIS TOUM? 3a X
b If*Yes” has it fled a Form 890-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in ScheduvleO - 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
BCCOUNY? 43 X
b If*Yes," enter the name of the fareign country: EE R
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank :
and Financial Accounts. o R
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter ransaction? | 5b X
¢ If*Yes,” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Eniity Regarding
Prohibited Tax Sheﬂef Transac“on? ................................................................................... sc
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
arganization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b if"Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7  Organizations that may recelve deductible contributions under section 170{c). '
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? | 7a
b 1f"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 1 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 ... i LTe
d If“Yes"indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year |L7d L
¢ Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal
beneﬁtwnuact? R T A T T I I T L I T e N A A R I A A R R R 79
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h  For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as
T et e 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a}(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. :
a Did the organization make any taxable distibutions under section 49667 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
3 Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill fine12  110a
b Gross recelpts, Included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross inmme frOm members Or sharehc)'ders ............................................. 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10442 12a
b_If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... 12b l

DAA
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Form 990 {2009) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDXN5-0350843 - Page 6
PartVi- Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and
for a "No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voling members of the govemingbody 1a | 7 [ A
b Enter the number of voting members thatare independent 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with :
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization'sassets? | § X
6  Does the arganization have members or stockholders? ... 8 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
ofthe governing body? 1a X
b Are any decisions of the goveming body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other parsons? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during o R
the year by the following: s
a Thegoverning body? | 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIi, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addressesinSchedule O . ... ..................... . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
102 Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? . ... 10a X
b if“Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures govemning the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? ................ .. .. ... .. .. 10b
11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
form? R T TR B A T I R T R T T R T T T N T S S S S R I T T T T T T T T T T S S S P 11 X
11a Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. N EREE
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? f “No,"go to line3 12a| X
b Are officers, directors or frustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,"
describe in Schedule O how thisisdone ... .. ... 120| X
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
1§  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by i
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? Qo
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a] X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... 15b] X
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? t6a| | X
b 1f*Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate
its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps lo safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such amangements? . . . . i i iiiieses 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required tobe filed WFL
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
B Own website D Another's website Upon request
19 Describe In Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its goveming documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

E T L T T I R R R R R T T T S

DAA . Farm 990 (2009)
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Form 990 (2009) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDX5-0350843

PartVil Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.

« List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization’s current key employees. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees: highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
m Check this box if the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (€} 3] (E)
Name and Title Average osition {check all that apply] Reportable Reporiable
hours per 5 compensation compensation
week from from related
g the organizations
= organization {W-2/1089-MISC)
(W-2/1099-MISC)

i

800
aakoldwa

Joposiip Jo
pejesuaduiod jsaubi

B3jsnj] I?"P!AEPUII

23jSNJ) [BUDHMASY]
aahojdwa Aa)y

{F)
Estimated
amount of

other
compensation
from the
organization
and refated
organizations

See attached

Form 990 (2009)
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Form 930 (2009) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDZA5-0350843 Page 8
Part VIl.  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)™ ™
Y 8 € o) (E} {F}
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per e i =Tl = compensation compensation amount of
week 231 21817158 3 from from related other
&< 2o a8 3 the organizations compensation
B2 2% |33 ® organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
g 5 2 leg {W-211099-MISC) organization
=1 s w1 3 and related
al ¢ o | B organizations
3| & 2
L =2
2
b Total ... e ieiiiiiiieiii.s »
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization P0
Yas| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated :
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual | 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such :
INAIVIUBE 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for
services rendered to the organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule Jforsuchperson ... ............................. 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.
) , _{B) ) €
Name and business address Descriplion of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization P 0
DAA Form 990 (2009)
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Form 990 (2009) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDX5-0350843 o Page 9

_PartVli _ Statement of Revenue
: ‘ ‘ ‘ Total(rAezcenue Ralz(l?e)d or Unr(ga)xted Resfgt)we
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
. - ! revenus 512, 513, or 514
g‘é‘ 1a Federated campaigns | 1a k : : = o '
‘&;g b Membership dues 1b
% ¢ Fundraising events ic
®E  d Related organizations 1d ,
g% @ Govermment grants (contrbutions) | 1e 35,672
-] & § Alother contributions, gifts, grants, :
.3% and similar amounts not included above | 45 51,985]
§'g g Noncashcontribulions included in fines 1246 § ﬁ F DR 0 A
S7 h Total. Addlines1a~1f ......................... > 87,657
g [Busn. Codel N :
§ 2a _ rProgram Service Revenue 560,957 560,957
g : B
Alod
S| &
g’ f Al other program service revenue ... ..
1 g Total. Addlines 2a-—2f .. ... ........ooo.iii..... » 560,957
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) >
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceedy
§ Royalties. .. ............ ... ... ... .. >
(1) Real (i) Persanal
6a Gross Rents
b Less: rental exps.
€ Rental inc. or (loss|
7'd ggt rental incomeor(loss) .. ... ... .......... »
a Sa’eif‘;’fg‘;;‘“’" (1) Securities (it Other
other than inventor
b Less: cost or other
basis & sales exps
¢ Gainor (Iossi
d Nefgainor(loss) ........................... >
g 8a Gross income from fundraising evenls
s (notincluding$ .
é of contributions reported on lina 1c).
5 SeePar |V, linet8 a
£1 b Less:directexpenses b
©1 ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . .. .. »
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePar [V, linet9 a
b Less: direct expenses =~ b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities .. .. .. »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a
b Less: costofgoodssold =~ b
¢_Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory ... .. »
Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code|
"1a  OTHER INCOME 764 764
b uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu
c R I I I R R R L T e
d Allotherrevenue . ... .. ... ...........
e Total Addlines 11a~11d . > 764| ; , ;
12 Total Revenue. See instructions. ............... » 649,378 561,721 0 0

Form 990 (2009)

DAA
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Farm 990 (2009)

UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDX5-0350843

Page 10

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns.

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, Bb, 9b, and 10b of Part VHL.

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service
expenses

(C)
Managemeant and
general expenses

D
Funtsra)ising

1

10
11

Nog w0 aoo0ooe

1
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23

24

-~ 0 o0 T e

25

Granis and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, fine 21

axpanses

Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22

Grants and other assistance to governments]
organizations, and individuals outslde the
U.8. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits pald to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees =~

Compensation nof included above, to disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salaries and wages

244,706

208,000

36,706

Pension plan contribufions {include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes

19,848

16,778

3,070

Fees for services (non-employees);
Management

Lobbying

Professional fundraising services. See Part1V, line 17

Investment management fees

Other

Royalties

104,900

75,018

29,882

Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expensds

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings _

Interest

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

19,818

19,818

insurance

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above. (Expenses grouped togethet
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed
5% of total expenses shown on line 25 below.

o

56,453

56,453

30,851

30,851

27,748

27,748

25,204

25,204

23,120

12,373

10,747

Ali other expenses

63,828

50,455

13,373

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f

616,476

502,880

113,596

26

Joint costs. Check here B | | if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this ine only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint cosis
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation

DAA

Form 990 (2000)
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Form 990 (2009) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORID25-0350843 — Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
(A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—nonnerestbearing ... 61,352 1 138,808
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net ... 38,367 3 26,776
4 Accounts receivable, NEL ... 20,000] 4
§ Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key SRR I R
amployees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of
Schedme L .................................................................. 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section i
" 4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete
a Partltof Schedulel . . 6
@ 7 No{es and loans recewable' net ............................................... 7
G| 8 loventories forsale oruse ... ... 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... 7,163| 9 14,191
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or S R I E Sl
ather basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 1,199,062} : A b D
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 298,680 919,600] 10¢c 900,382
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . 212 1 212
12 Investments——other securities. See Part IV, fine 11 . 12
13 Investments—program-related. See ParttV line 11 .. ... ... 13
14 ntangibleassels L i 14
15 Other assels. See Part IV, ine 11T 2,355[ 15 2,355
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {(mustequal ine34) .......o.ccoooceonnee 1,049,049 16 1,082,724
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses .. 55,339 17 56,010
18 Grantspayable e 18
19 Deferred revenue ............................................................. 19
20 Tax-exemptbond fiabiliies . .o 20
_g 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
g 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key :
-g employess, highest compensated employees, and disquaiified :
3 persons. Complete Part [l of Schedule L . ... ... 22
23 Secured mortgages and noles payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... .. 24
25 Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D . ... ... ... 2,927 25 3,029
1|26 _Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 .......... i 58,266] 26 59,039
8 Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here IX| and ' ' \
g complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. o , :
|27 Unrestricted netassets ... 71,183 27 123,303
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets . ... e 28
€ |29 Permanently restricled netassets ... 919,600 20 900,382
. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here ﬁ ‘
'5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
8130 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds L 30
§ 31  Paid-In or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund | Ey]
o |32 Retained eamnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
% |33 Totalnetassetsorfund balances ... 990,783] 33 1,023,685
Z 134 Total lisbilities and net assets/fund balances . ... ... i i 1,049,049 34 1,082,724

DAA

Form 990 (2009}
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Form 990 (2009) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORID5-0350843

Page 12

Part XI. Financial Statements and Reporting

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain In
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

¢ If“Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant?
If the organization changed elther its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financiai statements for the year were
issued on a consolidated basis, separate basis, or both:
[:} Separate basis D Consolidated basis L] Both consolidated and separalte basis
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337

b If"Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why In Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits. . .,...............

Yes | No

Za X

21 X

2c

33|l X

bl X

DAA

Form 990 (2008}
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oo oS30 Public Charity Status and Public Support O No. 15450047
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section 20 0 9
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
af;fgl“gg:gggeszﬁgw » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Empldyer identification number
UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA 65-0350843

Part] Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization Is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, chack only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1}(A)i).
A school described In section 170{b)(1)(A)(li). (Atiach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){(1)(A)iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described In section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

oW on

o
>
3
o

o
]
2
3
o
5]
3
Q
k]
@
o
E-S
)
<%
g
-
=
=
@
o
@
=]
2
=
L
Q
8,
o
(?
ft]
]
<]
=
c
2
<5
@
a,
<
o
ES
3
@
a
o
-5
o
-]
@
2
8
@
a
o
>3
Y
[is}
[+]
<
]
3
E]
]
3
&
c

2.

a

©

173

8

&

@

o

=

section 170(b)}{(1){(A){iv). (Complete Part IL.)
. A federal, state, or local government or governmental unlt described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b}{1)(A){(vi}. (Complete Part I.)
A community trust described In section 170(h)(1){A}{vi). (Complete Part IL.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3 % of its
support from gross Investment income and unrelated business laxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 1il.)

~ &

i

10 H An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a}(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a D Type b D Type Il < D Type ll-Functionally integrated d D Type li-Other
e E] By checking this box, | certify that the arganization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type I, or Type IIf supporting
organization check tisbox oo ]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the 6}één'izaﬁon accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
{y A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (ili) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . .. ... ... ... .. . 1190
(i) A family member of a person described in (i above? ... 11g6i)
(fif} A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? 11g(i) b
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
{1} Name of supporied {it) EIN {ifi) Type of organization {iv) is the organization | {v) Did you nolify (vi) Is the (vil} Amount of
organization {described on lines 1-8 in col. (i} tisted in your | the organization in prganization In col. support
above or IRC section govering document? | <ol ) afyour ki)Y organized in thel
{see Instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes | No
Total . : . . . .
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDX5-0350843 Page 2
Partll.  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part |.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2005 {b) 2006 {c} 2007 (d) 2008 {e) 2009 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 52,711 43,931 79,398 97,573 87,657 361,270

2 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 Total Add lines 1through3 52,711 43,331 79,398 97,573 87,657 361,270
5  The portion of total contributions by each (SN R ERAT O B :
person (other than a governmental unit or
publicly supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount : . S L : Sp s e
ShGWﬂDﬂﬁRQﬂ‘GOiUmﬂ(f) ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ ot RGIUE Ty BRI . & R R L o e g T Qo 352,231
6 __Public support. Sublract ine 5 from fine 4 RN b SR NEI EFIERERE NN MR ENERE AR PRI 9,039
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » (a) 2005 {b) 2006 {c) 2007 (d) 2008 {e) 2008 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromlined 52,711 43,931 79,398 97,573 87,657 361,270
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUFCES ... . uieninerannnnnnncns
9  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carfiedon ... ............. g

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assels
(Explain in Part ‘V.) 693 79,2286 8,216 1,803 764 90,702

11 Total support. Add iines 7 through 10 Ll e e S T 451,872
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) L2 2,544,087
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)3) N

organization, check thisbox and StOP ROFe . . ... ..o 0o > ||
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2009 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ()} . . . . .. ... .. ... 14 77.93%
15  Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part L tine 14 15 79.28%
16a 33 1/3 % support tast—2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3 % or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > {z{]

b 33 1/3 % support test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 4 D
b  10%-facts-and-clrcumstances test—-2008. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facis-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions 4

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2009 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDAS5-0350843 Page 3
Partill  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2008 (b} 2006 {c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f} Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not include
any‘unusvalgrants.”)

2 Gross receipls from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's fax-exempt purpose ., ...

3 . Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid {o or expended on
its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included onlines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounis included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Add "nes 78 and 7b .................
8  Public support (Subtract line 7c from
e B.) i

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2005 {b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d}) 2008 {e) 2009 {f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

b Unrelafed business taxable income (less
seclion 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines10aand 106

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activitles not Included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartiv) .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organi_zaticn. check thisboxand stophere .. . . .. .. .. .. ..

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, colurn () 15 %
16 _ Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Partill line 15 . ..., . ....o.0 oo 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2008 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part il tingt7 18 %
19a 33 1/3 % support tests—2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3 %, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organlzation L D

b 33 1/3 % support tests—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 Is more than 33 /3 %, and

fine 18 is not more than 33 1/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > F:{

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions >

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORID25-0350843 Page 4
PartlV  Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part I, line 12. Provide any other additional information. See instructions.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
DAA
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements —.OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, 20 09
PartiV, line 6,7,8, 9,10, 11, or 12, R ———
Department of the Treasury . - . Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection -
Name of the organization Employer identification number
UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA 65-0350843

Partl  Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered "Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate valusatendofyear .. ... .. ...
Did the arganization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . ... D Yes D No
& Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other B
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? ... . ... { 1 Yes H No
Partll  Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part |V, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat | Preservation of certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

 —
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution In the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

2 B W N -

‘Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation €asements ... ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... ... ................................... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(®) . . . . | 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 ., 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the taxable year» _

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements BROIIS T L Yes [} No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section - ‘
170(h)(AXBY() and section 170(NNANBYINT ...\ o oottt (] ves [] o
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in Its revenue and expense statement, and
baiance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Partlll  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibltion, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part X1V, the text of the footnote to its financlal stalements that describes these items.
b If the organization eiected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, fine 1 |

(ii} Assets included in Form 990, Part X P e
2  |f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:
a Revenues Included In Form 990, Part VII, line 1 | ]

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . > 5

o o o— o o

gor Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D (Form 890) 2009
AA i
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORID25-0350843

Page 2

Part lit

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

coliection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Schoiarly research e Other o e
¢ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in

Part XIV.

5 During the year, did the organization sollcit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar .
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than lo be maintained as part of the organization's collection? .. ... ................ m Yes L] No
PartlV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part
) IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 890, Pt X? [ Yes [ no
b If“Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginning balance e e et ¢
d Aditions during the YEar . i 1d
e Distributions during the YEAI ... il 1e
£ OERGING BAIBNCE . e 1f M
2a Did the organization include an amounton Form 990, Part X, ine 217 . e {_] Yes U No
b _If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
PartV__ Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back |({d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance R O DS N R E R R e

b Confributions

Net investment eamings, gains,
and losses

g Endofyearbalance . ... .. ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasl-endowment P__ %
b Permanent endowment P _ _ %
¢ Term endowment »__ I
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated Organizations e 3a(i)
(i) related OFGANIZAUONS | | . il 3afii)
b If“Yes” to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ... .. ... 3b
4 Describe in Part XiV the intended uses of the arganization's endowment funds.
Part VI Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of investment {a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Baok value
(investment) basis {other) depreciation
1a Land P R R R R R T I I S S S R
b Bulldings ... ...
¢ lLeasehold improvements ...
d Equipment
e Other . ... ..o e 1,199,062 298,680 900,382
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) .. ..eoeeeeenne. > 900,382

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2008 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDXA5-0350843 . Page 3

Part VIl Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a} Description of security or category
(including name of security)

{b} Book value

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Financiat derivatives

oter _'__________________'__

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) »

Part Vlll _Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment type {b) Book value {c) Methad of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total, {(Column (b) must equal Form 880, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Part IX . Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a} Description {b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (Byline 15.) . ... .0 0o oo oo i >

Part X . Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of Hiability {b) Amount
Federal income laxes

CLIENT FUNDS 3,029
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 25.) » 3,029

2. FIN 48 Footnote, In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48,

DAA

Schedule D (Form 930) 2009
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| Schedule D (Form 990} 2009 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDZA5-0350843

- Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements .
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) . .. 1 649,378
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part X, column (AL line 25) | ... . .. ... ... 2 616,476
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtractline 2 from linet 3 32,902
4 Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments ... 4
5 DonatEd sewices and usa Of fad“ues ....................................................................... 5
6 Investmentexpenses . . L]
7 Priorperiod adjustments | 7
8 Other(Describein PartXIV.) | . |8
9 Total adjustments (net). Addlines 4 through 8 8
10__Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine fines3and9 ... ... ... .~ 10 32,902
_Part Xl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . ... 1 649,378
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Farm 980, Part VIl line 12: g
a Netunrealized gains oninvestments . 2a
b Donated servicas and use Qf fac"iﬁes ........................................ 2b
¢ Recoveresofprioryeargrants ... 2c
d Other (Describe in PartXIV.) 2d
e Addlines Zathrough 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 20 from N 1 3 649,378
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Invesiment expenses notincluded on Form 890, Part Vill, line7b 4a
b Other(Describein PartXIV.) 4b
G Addlfinesdaanddb ... 4e
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Thls must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) 5 649,378
_Part Xlll. Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 616,476
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25:
a Donatedsewlcesanduseoffacuiﬁes.,..»Aw.v(-eto;.y"aaeuce nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn 2a
b Prioryearadjustments 2b
GOmerlosses.lvlbnnc(qbonﬁut&éﬂQKASPBsznnunsnr«‘er@cv~:uenea>Vlobubnzr nnnnnn 2c
d Other(Describein Part XIV.) | ... ... 2d :
e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 28 from e 1. ... L e 3 616,476
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: )
a Investment expenses notincluded on Form 890, Part Vill, line7b 4a
b Other (DescribeinPart XIV.) .. 4b
G Addlinesdaand4b ... ..o 4c
§__Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) 5 616,476

Part XIV'  Supplemental Information

Completa this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4: Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X|, line 8; Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XU, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
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Schedule D (Form 990)2009 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDAS5-0350843 . Page
Part XIV'  Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 950) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 09

Department of the Treasury Form 990 or to provide any additional information, Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service »_Attach to Form 990. - Inspection

Name of the organization Employer Identification number
UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA 65-0350843

...........................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2009
DAA .
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Schedule A, Part ll, Line 5 - Excess Gifts

Donor Name Total
$ 361,270

Total s 361,270

Excess

352,231

352,231
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax QMR No._1542-0047
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung '0' J
Department of the Treasury o benefit trust or private foundation) ] _ : ?en to Public
Internal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. nspection
A For the 2008 cal endar year, or tax y ear begin ning 7 z 01 /0 8 .and ending 6/}0/ 09
B Check if applicable; § Please | ¢ Name of organization D Employer identification number
adress change 5@ RS UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIHA
D Name change print or Doing Business As 65-0350843
D inital returm tépe- Number and street (or P.O. box it mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
e sl 1320 COCOPLUM DR. 305-743-4129
D Temination Instruc.|  City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross receipts$ 529,263
D Amended refum tions. MARATHON FL 33050
D Application pending F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group retum for
affiliates? Yes E No
H(b) ?\rcelu%lla gfgnates Yes . No
If"No," attach a list. (see instructions)
| Tax-exempt status: m 501(c) ( 3 ) <« (insert no.) |—] 4947(a)(1) or r] 527
J _Website: > WAW . HERON-PEACOCK .ORG H(c) Group exemption numberp>
K Type of or;anizaﬁonﬂ Corporation I_l Trust m Association ﬂ Other P> ’L Year of formation: IM State of legal domicile:

_Partl Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activiies:

3 e e e se e 2 S S e e e e
] S
3 o o o B D8 0 080 00 B 3618 018 00 00861018 Al oA B 6 000D B EE 866 5 A5 o a B AR G0 A G S B8 B8 R 8 s e S a0 200 e E e S naa e
& | 2 Check this box I_—_[ i the organization discontinued its aperations or disposed of more than 25% of its assets.
o5 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line &)y 3
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1wy 4
2| § Totalnumberof employees (PartV, e 22) s 5
;5 & Total number of volunteers (estimate ifnecessary) " 6
7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VII1, line 12, column © 7a
b_Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line34 . . . .~ T 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, line th) 79,398 97,573
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line2g) 445,726 429,887
3 | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d)
© | 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A). lnes 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11¢) 8,216 1,803
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vil column (A), line 12) .. .. 533,340 529,263
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lne4)
| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 246,968 324,612
g 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part X, column (A), line 11¢)
Z b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)» e i
| 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f.24) 371,387 334,371
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 618,355 658,983
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 -85,015 -129,720
Beginning of Year End of Year
o s e e R e 1,138,927 1,049,049
21 Totalliabilities (Part X, line26) 18,424 58,266
] 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 i . 1,120,503 990,783
_Partll __ Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign ’
Here Signature of officer Date
Type or print name and title
paid | T ) gt
Preparer's signature ‘ ' 2 /.05/ 10| empioyed B P00853282
Use Only | Firms name (or your Sm:Lth{ Ortiz, Gomez and Buzzi, PA EnN_ > 65-0232836
if self-employed), S’ 132 Minorca Avenue Phone
address.andZIP+4” Coral Gables, FL 33134 no. > 305-441-1012
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) ... .. ... ... |_| Yes U No

DAA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDX5-0350843 Page 2
Partlll___Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see instructions)
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Fomn 980 or 890-627 [ ves ] No
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

seviees? TR [ ves [ No
4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and

allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 549,353 inciuding grants of$

L
4b (Code: ) Expenses$ including grants of§ ) Revenue 3 ... . )
4c (Code: ) (Expensess including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
de Total program service expenses?® $ 549,353 (Must equal Part IX_Line 25, column (B))

Form 990 (2008)

DAA
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Form 990 (2008) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORID25-0350843 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1] X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2
3  Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? If “Yes,” complete
SChedUIe C' Part ” ................................................................................................... 4
5 Section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e)
notice and reporting requirement and proxy tax? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partit 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any accounts where donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes,” complete
SChedUle D’ Part I .................................................................................................... 6 x
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttl 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If“Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partlll 8
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes,”
e e s 9 X
10 Did the organization hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Pat V. 10 X
11 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, lines 10, 12, 13, 15, or 257 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D,
Parts VI, VIL VIIL, IX, or X as applicable 1] X
12 Did the organization receive an audited financial statement for the year for which it is completing this retum
that was prepared in accordance with GAAP? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and X111 12 X
13 Is the organization a school descried in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule € 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of theu.s> 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities outside the U.S.? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part| 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partii 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parthi 16 X
17 Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part| 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total on Part VIII, lines 1¢ and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part1l 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part VIII, line 9a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G Patm 19 X
20 Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleH 20 X
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), lne 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), Ine 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule [, Parts [ and 111 o 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VII, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 57 If “Yes,” complete
SChedUIe J ........................................................................................................... 23 x
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer questions
24b~24d and complete Schedule K. If ‘No" goto question2s. 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partl 25a X
b Did the organization become aware that it had engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified
person from a prior year? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partil 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, or
substantial contributor, or to a person related to such an individual? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlll . ... . . 27 X

Form 990 (2008)

DAA
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Form 990 (2008) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDZ5-0350843 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
28 During the tax year, did any person who is a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee: | wrgl
a Have a direct business relationship with the organization (other than as an officer, director, trustee, or
employee), or an indirect business relationship through ownership of more than 35% in another entity
(individually or collectively with other person(s) listed in Part VII, Section A)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, i 8
Part Iv .............................................................................................................. zsa X
b Have a family member who had a direct or indirect business relationship with the organization? [f “Yes,”
complete Schedule L, Part V. 28b X
¢ Serve as an officer, director, trustee, key employee, partner, or member of an entity (or a shareholder of a
professional corporation) doing business with the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlv. =~~~ 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleM 29 X
30  Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contrbutions? If ‘Yes,” complete ScheduleM 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part I ................................................................................................................ 31 x
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If"Yes,” complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partl 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts I,
I“' [V' and V' Iine 1 ................................................................................................... 34 X
35 Isany related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete
SChedUle R' Pan V' Ime 2 ............................................................................................. 35 x
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part v, line2 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part
L 37 X

Form 990 (2008)

DAA
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Form 990 (2008) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDZ5-0350843 Page 5
_PartV__ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U.S. Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- £ not applicable 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable i} g 1
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax ' ‘
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return o 2a :
b if at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this retum. (see ¥
instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by : ) AR
th|s return? .......................................................................................................... 3a X
b [F"Yes has it fied a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule© 7 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
e 4a X
b [f*Yes " enter the name of the foreign country> Lt ST BT
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank
and Financial Accounts. HES
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? §b X
¢ If"Yes,” to question 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity
Regarding Prohibited Tax Shetter Transaction? 5¢
6a  Did the organization solict any contributions that were not tax deductible? T 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? . b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). '
a Did the organization provide goods or services in exchange for any quid pro quo contribution of more than A ;
e 7a X
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7h
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required tofile Form 82827 7c X
d If*Yesindicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year Ud I £ i
e Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal U
beneﬁt ContraCt7 ..................................................................................................... 7e x
F Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7 X
h For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as
e 7h X
8 Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section :
509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a fund maintained by a sponsoring o
organization, have excess business hoidings at any time during the year? 8 X
9  Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. [BES i
a Didthe organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a X
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . 9b X
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: :
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities =~ 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Grossincome from members or shareholders 1a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem) 11b R
12a  Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b_If “Yes’ enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringthe year | 12b| '

Form 990 (2008)

DAA
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Form 990 (2008) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORID25-0350843 Page 6
PartVI  Governance, Management, and Disclosure (Sections A, B, and C request information about policies not
required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes No
For each “Yes” response to lines 2-7b below, and for a “No” response to lines 8 or 9b below, describe the 5
circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
ta  Enterthe number of voting members of the governingbody 1a
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with RS
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization’s assets? S X
§  Does the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
ofthe governing body? . 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a Thegoverningbody? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b ' X
%a  Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? 9a X
b If "Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 9b
10 Was a copy of the Form 990 provided to the organization’s governing body before it was filed? All organizations
must describe in Schedule O the process, if any, the organization uses to review the Foome0 10
11 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addressesinSchedule O ......... . ... .. ... . 11
Section B. Policies
Yes | No
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,"gotolinets 12a X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
”se to Oonﬂ'Cts7 ...................................................................................................... 12b
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
desc”be ln SChedu]e O how th'S IS done ............................................................................... 120
13 Does the organization have a written whistieblower policy? 13 X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by '
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision: x =
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, o top management official? 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization? 15b X
Describe the process in Schedule O. (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement : ut :
with a taxable entity during theyear? 162 X
b [f “Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate K
its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard i 5
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... ... 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fle None ...
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Ancther's website D Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest
palicy, and financial statements available to the public.
20  State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: P

Form 990 (2008)
DAA



650350843 02/05/2010 12:16 PM

Form 990 (2008) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDX5-0350843 Page 7
Pz - Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation, and current key employees. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if the organization did not compensate any officer, director, trustee, or key employee.

(A) (B) €} (o) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Paosition (check all that apply Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per SET ST T = Tesl = compensation compensation amount of
week a2l 2132|2358 from from related other
SSIE|8|el83l2 the organizations compensation
agi gl |38~ organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
8= 3 5 {®8 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
cl 5 3|3 and related
gl 5 @ e organizations
ol g @
o 2
o
Q.

- See attached

Form 990 (2008)
DAA
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Form 990 (2008) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA5-0350843 Page 8
‘Part VIl  Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position (check all that apply Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per o3t I .Qq = g; 2 compensation compensation amount of
week 22| 2 als 55| 3 from from related other
’ gs % S13 %& e the organizations compensation
g2 3 % ®g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
g = %] 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
3 5 1 e and related
el s & organizations
2
b Total ... ... >

Total number of individuals (including those in 1a) who received more than $100,000 in reportable compensation from the
organization» O

Yes No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated PR ETIRE AR
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchindividual . .. . .. 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 13, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such TR
individual 4 4 X

§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for

services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule Jforsuchperson ............. ... ... ... .. ... .. .. 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.
N (A) (B ! €)
ame and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including those in 1) who received more than $100,000 in

compensation from the organization
DAA

0
Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (.008) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORID265-0350843 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
; (A) (B) (C) D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
i exempt business excluded from tax
:g nchﬂn . ..revenu e SL; rlder1sectfc—>r.1 1;_ B
£E| 1a Federated campaigns | 1a :
5_’2 b Membership dues 1b '
gg ¢ Fundraising events ic
o3| d Related organizations | 1d
g% @ Government grants (contributions) 1e 5 ’ 190
£ E f Al otheroontn’butions, gifts, grants, :
_.gs and similar amounts not included aboye 4¢ 92,383
g‘g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-4%: $ .
OF h Total.Addlinestatf T > | 97 573
g usn. Code )
§| 2a  Program Service Revenue 429,887 429,887
- R
Bl
Sl od
§l e
g f All other program service revenue .. ... ..
8- 1 g Total Addlines2a—2f . .. ... ... ... > 429,887
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) >
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royaities... . . L2 I [ S R .
(i) Real (i) Personal '
6a Gross Rents
b Less: rental exps.
€ Rental inc. of (loss; .
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) ............. ... .. > | -
7a Gross amount fronf (i) Securities (ii) Other )
sales of assets
other than inventor]
b Less: costor other
basis & sales exps
¢ Gain or (loss '
d Netgainor(lossy ... ... .. .. . ... .. .. . . > | . —_ .
8a Gross income from fundraising events ’ -
2| (oticugngs
2 of contributions reported on line 1¢).
& SeePartlV,lne18 a
g b Less: directexpenses b .
O | ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . ﬂ ________________ IR S — . -
9a Gross income from gaming activities. ' ' -
SeePartlV line1g a
b Less:directexpenses bL . _
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities .. .. .. > | — R e b _
10a Gross sales of inventory, less ‘ ' o ’
returns and allowances a !
b Less: costof goods sold b -
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . .. ﬂ . I . - | I
Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code’ : o
Ma omuER NcOOE 1,803]
b ......................................
c e e e e e s e e e e e e
d Allotherrevenue .. ... .. ... . . . . . I
o Total. Addlines 11a-11d > 1,803 ot S il
12 Total Revenue. Add lines 1h, 2g, 3, 4, 5, 6d, 7d, 8c,
9c, 10candle ... .. » 529,263 431,690 0 0

DAA

Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDZ265-0350843 Page 10
______ Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Progra(g)service Managgr:r{ent and Funétr:;)ising
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses _expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in|
the US. SeePartlV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. SeePart IV, lines15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalaries andwages 260,827 221,703 39,124
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payolitaxes 63,785 50,285 13,500
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
blegal
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying S B — -
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 R ~
f Investment managementfees
g Other
12 Advertising and promotion =~
13 Office expenses
14 Information technology =~~~
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 87,639 70,574 17,065
17 Travel .................................
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expensés
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 IntereSt ................................
21 Payments to affliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 23,497 23,497
23 Insurance .............................. -  —— —_ SOV S — [P [—
24 Other expenses. itemize expenses not
covered above. (Expenses grouped togethe:,
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed
5% of total expenses shown on line 25 belo o - _
a INSURANCE 68,855 68,855
b RESIDENTIAL FOOD & PROVIS 33,370 33,370
¢ . OTHER OPERATING 30,013 30,013
d  MEAL ALLOWANCES 21,765 21,765
e  TELEPHONE 21,586 18,192 3,394
f Allotherexpenses 47,646 34,596 13,050
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 28 658,983 549,353 109,630
26 Joint Costs. Check here » if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this ling only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation .. ... .. ... ..
DAA

Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDZ5-0350843 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
(A) 8
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing . ... 166,058| 1 61,352
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 13,933] 3 38,367
4 Accounts receivable, net 1,833| 4 20,000
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, or other related parties. Complete Part Il of Schedule L. =~ 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete
Pan " Of SChedUIe L .......................................................... G
£| 7 Notes and loans receivable,net 7
@| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse 8
&| 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges T 11,439 o 7,163
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost bass 10a 1,198,462 '
b Less: accumulated depreciation. Complete o wg A iRaelitr TR
Part Vlof SchedueD 10b 278,862 943,097 10c 819,600
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 212 11 212
12 Investments—cther securities. See Part IV, ipe1?1 .~~~ 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line1t 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . 2,355] 15 2,355
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline 34) ....................... 1,138,927] 16 1,049,049
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 12,906 17 55,339
18 Grantspayable ... 18
19 Deferred revenue ............................................................. 19
o |20 Taxexemptbond liabilities 20
,g 21 Escrow account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedued . : 21
= 122 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
ﬁ employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified T e LT i
= persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable 24
25 Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedued 5,518 25 2,927
1|26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through 25 ... ... oo\ 18,424| 2 58,266
8 Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check hee @ and J
g complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. f : it :
8|27 Unrestricted netassets ... 177,406| 27 71,183
D |28 Temporrly resticeanetsssets 28
S |29 Permanently restricted netassets 943,097] 29 913,600
w Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check hepe D IR
3 and complete lines 30 through 34. oty ;
£]30 Capital stock or trust pricipal, or current funds 30
3 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
2 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
® |33 Totalnet assets or fund balances 1,120,503] 33 990,783
Z | 34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . .. ... ... 1,138,927] 34 1,049,049
_Part Xi Financial Statements and Reporting
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Ig Accrual D Other enLra Y
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b X
¢ If "Yes" to lines 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Actand OMB Crcular A-1337 3a
b_If "Yes " did the organization undergo the required auditor audits? ... ... 3b

DAA

Form 990 (2008)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 1545-0047

To be completed by all section 501(c)(3) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) 2008
nonexempt charitable trusts.

Open to Public .
R?g%gf]“igg\‘lggf‘heesgg?ggw » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA 65-0350843

“Partl

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) (see instructions)

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (Please check only one organization.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){(1)}(A)i).
2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). (Attach Schedule H.)
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
oty andstate:
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(AXiv). (Complete Part II.)
6 A federal, state, or local govemment or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)}(v).
7 E An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)}{vi). (Complete Part II.}
8 3 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part ii.)
9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lfl.)
10 3 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). (see instructions)
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the bax that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a [] Typel b [] Typell ¢ [] Type li-Functionally Integrated d [] Type ll-Other
e I:l By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, or Type Il supporting
organization, check this box D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the T
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? .~~~ 11g()
(i) A family member of a person described in (i) above? 11g(i)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (i) above? Mgl
h Provide the following information about the organizations the organization supports.
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization | (v) Did you notify (vi} Is the {vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 in col. {i) listed in your | the organization in brganization in col. support
above or IRC section goveming document? | col. ) of your  fi) organized in the}
(see instructions)) support? Us.?
Yes No Yes No Yes { No
Total
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDZ5-0350843 Page 2
_ Partli Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5,7, or8of Partl)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contrbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants ") 79,652 52,711 43,931 79,398 97,573 353,265

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1-3 79,652 52,711 43,931 79,398 97,573 353,265

5 The portion of total contributions by each
person (other than a governmental unit or
publicly supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount

shownonline 11, coumn (fy 344,353
6 _Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 8,912
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 79,652 52,711 43,931 79,398 97,573 353,265
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources .. ...
9 Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon ...
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartV.) ... . . . . 2,419 693 79,226 8,216 1.803 92,357
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 445,622
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (seeinstructions) L12 1,983,100
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boxand stophere ... .. ... > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 6, column (f) divided byline 11, column ¢y 14 79.2750 %
15 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A line 26 15 76.1575 %
16a 33 1/3 % support test—2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3 % or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > @
b 33 1/3 % support test—2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > I:l

17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this bax and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

b  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this bax and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > H
>

18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

DAA



650350843 02/05/2010 12:16 PM

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDZ25-0350843 Page 3
~Partlll:  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part |.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not include
any ‘unusualgrants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf

§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1-5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of 1% of
the total of lines 9, 10c¢, 11, and 12 for
the year or $5000 ... .. .. ... . .. ..

¢ Addlines 7aand 7b

8  Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
ine®)

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginningin) » (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6

10a Gross ncome from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part 1V.)

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,

and 12} : 3 Ay
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fith tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisboxandstophere . . . .. .. .. .. » [
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A line27g .. ... . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2008 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, lne27h 18 %
1%a 33 1/3 % support tests—2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3 %, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton > D

b 33 1/3 % support tests—2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization =~ > H

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see instructions >

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDZ65-0350843 Page 4
PartlV  Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation required by Part I, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; or Part Ill, line 12. Provide any other additional information. (see instructions)

OTHER INCOME $ 92,357

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008
DAA



650350843 02/05/2010 12:16 PM

SCHEDULE D . . OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 20 08

Department of the Treasury Mttach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations that "Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service answered “Yes,” to Form 990, PartV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Inspection

Name of the organization Empioyer identification number
UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA 65-0350843

~Partl = Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if

the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

N bW

(@) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? = I:l Yes I:l No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor or other

impermissible private benefit? . D Yes D No

Part ll Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a-2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement
on the last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) 2¢
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after /1706 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the taxable year P

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section

170(W@)(B)() and section 170(MV@BY@? ... Oves [Ono
In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes

the organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

“Partlll  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets hel for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its fnancial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 » 3

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:
Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 » 3

Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
DAA



650350843 02/05/2010 12;16 PM

Schedil D (Form 990) 2008 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDZA5-0350843 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d B Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research Other _ _ _ __ o
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ) D Yes D No

Trust, Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered “Yes’ to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? I:l Yes I:l No

Amount
¢ Beginningbalance 1c
d Additiens during the year d
e Distributions duringthe year e
f Endingbalance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?2 l___] Yes |:| No

b If “Yes,” explain the arran ement in Part XIV.

Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year l {b) P rear I (c) Two years back ‘(d) Three years back[ (e} Foq‘["yia_iis back
1a Beginning of year balance P

Contributions '

Investment earnings or losses
Grants or scholarships

© Q0T

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment®» _ %

b Permanent endowment®__ %

¢ Term endowmentd» %

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(i) related organizations 3afii)

b If “Yes” to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? 3b

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the +  anization's endowment funds.
___Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other {c) Depreciation (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other)
1a Land .......................................

b Buildings

¢ Leasehold improvements |

d Equipment

eOther .. ............................. 1,198,462 278,862 919,600
Total. Add lines 1a~1e. (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) ... ... .. .. ... ... . . » 919,600

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA5-0350843

Page 3

_Part VIl _ Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives and other financial products
Closely-held equity interests
Other

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) »

Part VIll Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

{b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) P

PartIX  Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

Part X Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of liabitity (b) Amount
Federal income taxes
CLIENT FUNDS 2,927
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) P 2,927

In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization’s liability for

uncertain tax positions under FIN 48.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990)

2008
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDZX5-0350843 Page 4
Part XI. Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements
1 Totalrevenue (Form 990, Part VIIl, coumn (A), lne 12) 1
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part X, column (A), line25) 2
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 fromline 1 3
4 Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments 4
5 Donated sewlces and use Of faCIIItles ...................................................................... 5
6 lInvestmentexpenses 6
7 Priorperiod adjustmerts 7
8 Other (Describe in PartXIV) 8
9 Totaladjustments (net). Add lines 4-8 9
10 _Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements. Combine lines3and9 .. ... ... . ... ... . 10
Part Xl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments

Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part XIV)

o 00 oo

4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine7b

b Other (Describe inPartX\vy . :
¢ Addlinesdaanddb 4c
5__Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part 1, line 12)) 5
Part Xlll . Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: ‘

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

¢ Losses reported on Form 990, Part IX, ine25 2¢

d Other (Describe in PartXlvy . . 2d i
e Addlines 2athrough2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b 4a

b Other(Describe inPartXIV) 4b bk
c Add hnes 4a and 4b ...................................................................................... 4c
5 _Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990. Part |, line 18.) 5

Part XIV_ Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X; Part XI, line 8; Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIIl, lines 2d and 4b.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDX5-0350843 Page 5
Part XIV_ Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008

DAA
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65-0350843 Federal Statements
FYE: 6/30/2009

Schedule A, Part ll, Line 5 - Excess Gifts

Donor Name Total Excess
$ 353,265 $ 344,353
Total $ 353,265 $ 344,353




HSAB ATTACHMENT 1.

%@xwm%wwg By USFE, Inc. — A Non-Profit Corporation On the web at heron-peacock.org
1320 Coco Plum Drive, Marathon, FL. 33050, (305) 743-4129 Fax (308) 743-8137

2010 CLIENT FEE SCHEDULE FOR HERON-PEACOCK SUPPORTED LIVING

HERON: 90% of Client Income mainly from government benefits, including SSI and SSDI
PEACOCK: $475.00 per month per person



ATTACHMENT J (HSAB)

Internal Revenue Service

&

Date: August 14, 2003

United States Fellowst ip Of Florida Inc.

. Local
Marathon, FL 33050

Department of the Treasury
P. O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Person to Contact:
- Ms. K. Hilson 31-07340
Customer Service Representative
Toll Free Telephone Number:
8:00 am, to 6:30 p.m. EST
877-829-5500

Fax Number:
513-263-3756

Federal ldentification Number:
65-0350843

. Dear Madam:

This letter Is in respon:ie to your request of August 14, 2003, regarding your organization’s tax-exempt status.

In October 1992 we istued a determination letter that recognized your organization as exempt from federal

3ncome tax. Qur recorls indicate that your organization is currently exempt under section 501(c}(8) of the
hternal Revenue Codi. A A

b&SEd on information :ubsequently submitted, we classified your organization as one that is not a private
’fourtdation within the rieaning of section 508(a) of the Code because it is an organization described in
sectxon(s) 508(a)(2).

This classification was based on the assumption that your organization’s operations would continue as stated
in the application. If your organization’s sources of support, or its character, method of operations, or
purposes have changed, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on the exempt status
and foundation status of your organization.

Your organization is r¢-quired to file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, only if its
gross receipts each year are normally more than $25,000. If a return s required, it must be filed by the 15th
day of the fifth month .after the end of the organization’s annual accounting period. The law imposes a penalty

Qf $20 a day, up to a maximum of $10,000, when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonable cause for the
'delay

ktl exempt organizaticns (unless specifically exciuded) are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance
pon’:ributions Act (social security taxes) on remuneration of $100 or more pald to each ernployee during a

calendar year. Your crganization is not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act
(FUTA).

- Organizations that are not private foundations are not subjsct to the excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the
Code. However, thes» organizations are not autornatically exesmpt from other federal excise taxes.

Donors may deduct cuntributions to your organ ization as provided in section 170 of the Code. Bequests,
legacies, devises, trar sfers, or gifts to your organization or for its use are deductible for federal estate and gift
tax purposes if they 1 2et the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2108, and 2522 of the Code.

P
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United States Fellowship Of Florida Inc.
65-0350843

Your organization is nc: required to file federal incorne tax returns unless it is subject to the tax on unrelated

* business income undei section 511 of the Code. If your organization is subject to this tax, it must file an

iIncome tax return on tr 2 Form 990-T, Exemnpt Organization Business Income Tax Return. In this letter, we are
not determining whethar any of your organization’s present or proposed activities are unrelatad trade or
business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

Section 6104 of the Intarmal Revenue Code requires you to make your erganization's annual return available
for public inspection wi.hout charge for three years after the due date of the return. The law also requires
- organizations that received recognition of exemption on July 15, 1987, or later, to make available for public
inspection a copy of thi: exemption application, any supporting documents and the exemption letter to any
individual who request:; such documents in person or in writing. Organizations that received recognition of
exemption before July |5, 1987, and had a copy of their exemption application on July 15, 1987, are also
required to make availible for public inspection a copy of the exemption application, any supporting
documents and the exemption letter to any individual who requests such documents in person of in writing.
For additional informatinn on disclosure requirements, please refer to Internal Revenue Bulletin 1998 - 17.

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your organization's axempt status and foundation
status, you should kee|: it with the organization's permanent records.

ﬁ' you have any questicns, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of this letter.
This letter atfirms your srganization’s exempt status.
Sincerely,

John E. Ricketts, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Services
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MONROE COUNTY BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT

2009 / 2010

EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

Business Name: HERON HOUSE UNITED S

Owner Name:  RICHMOND FELLOW

Mailing Address: 1320 COCO PL
MARATHON, F

Rooms

Nurﬁber of M'ac.
Tax Amount Transfer |

THIS RECE;PT MUST BE POSTED CONSPI

THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT
WHEN VALIDATED

Danise D. Henriquez, CFC, Tax Collector

2.

CUOUSLY IN YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS

RECEIPT# 47161-24163

TFL

PO Box 1129, Key West, FL 33041

Al e et i v

Ry a8 61 T

e b v

003-22.00: NON PROFIT

o

1320 COCO PLUM DR

MARATHON, FL 33050

305-743-4129

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE

(COMM RESID FOR MENTALLY
LL)

Stalls

-4631-56C

Cost Total Paid

THIS IS ONLY A TAX. YOU MUST
MEET ALL COUNTY AND/OR .
MUNICIPALITY PLANNING AND !
ZONING REQUIREMENTS.
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{Non-Transferable

M

I

320544 §

OFFICIAL RECEIPT Audit Control: F00204
Permit Number: 44-48-00185

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF RET%W%Q l]
HEALTH

ErRE i

For: Food Program-Other Food Service

4 Issued To:  Heron, The County: Monroe i
5 1320 Cocoplum Dr.
, Issue Date: 12/08/09
: Marathon, FL 33050 AmountPaid:  $135.00

SO

! Date Paid: 12/8/09
¥ Mailed To:  The Heron H
1320 Cocoplum Dr. Permit Expires On:
September 30, 2010 ol
: Marathon, FL 33050 i
4 Issued by: Check Number: k)
Monroe County Health Dept. Date Paid: 12/8/09 g
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Attachment O. HSAB
HERON-PEACOCK SUPPORTED LIVING
PERSONNEL POLICY (including EEOC provisions)

In this policy, the term “Heron-Peacock” is intended to mean Heron-Peacock Supported Living and its
parent company, United States Fellowship of Florida.

This policy replaces all previous policies adopted by Heron-Peacock. These policies are subject to
change as deemed necessary and advisable by the Board of Directors of Heron-Peacock.

The content of this policy is not intended to be and does not constitute a contract of employment. The
relationship between the employee and Heron-Peacock is “at will” employment and is a voluntary
relationship.

I. Non-Discrimination

Heron-Peacock is an equal opportunity employer. No employee or job applicant will be discriminated
against because of race, color, creed, religion, national origin, gender, sexual preference, disability, age,
marital status, or public assistance status. All employment decisions shall be consistent with the
principles of EEOC. With regard to persons with disabilities reasonable accommodations will be made
for persons with disabilities to enable their employment with Heron-Peacock Supported Living.

I1. Sexual Harassment and Sexual Abuse

Sexual Harassment

It is the duty of Heron-Peacock to prevent and remediate sexual harassment in a manner that ensures
the protection of the rights of all employees. An employee who has been subject to sexual harassment
should report the incident to a supervisor, the Program Director, the Executive Director, or to the
President of the Board of Directors. All reports will be thoroughly investigated. Notes, reports,
records and all information gathered during the investigation is confidential.

Sexual Abuse

Upon approval existing employees will be provided with the agency’s sexual abuse policy. New
employees will be given the policy at time of hiring. Employees and volunteers will document that they
have read the policy, understand the policy, and will adhere to the policy. Employees and volunteers
will be trained in sexual abuse policies and procedures and sign-off that they have received adequate
training. Thereafter, the policy must be reviewed annually with documented sign-off by Heron-Peacock
staff and volunteers stating they have understood the policy know how to identify sexual abuse and
how to report a sexual abuse incident.

Heron-Peacock Supported Living conducts comprehensive screenings and background checks on
prospective employees and volunteers to reduce the likelihood of a sexual abuse policy in the
organization.
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Agency for Health Care Administration e
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES , - 3) DATE SURVEY
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION B e Sl PLIERICLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCHION O CouPLETER
A. BULDING
AL11953442 B WNG 03126/2009
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER ‘ STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
1320 COCO PLUM DRIVE
HERON, THE MARATHON, FL 33050
(X4) 1D SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES D PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREGTION ‘ 8
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX _ {EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE
~ DEFICIENCY)
A 000] INITIAL COMMENTS A 000
This is the Biennial survey completed on 3/26/09
at an Assisted Living Facility.
A 108 FISCAL STANDARDS A 108 Client #7 widthdrew money that was
- ) , . retained by The Heron and deposited in
Ahfa;mty, upon mtgt“a' fco;seqt with &‘e ;aes‘,"%m‘; their personal bank account on 4.4.09.
shall provide for the safekeeping in the facility o ined by Heron is now $72.28
personal effects not in excess of $500 and funds Balance retained by s
of the resident not in excess of $200 cash.
429.27(3), F.S. Client #9 had been aproached in the
past about widthdrawing the monies
over $200 but had been resistant.
This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by: However, on 3.27.09 Client #9 agreed
.Based on a review of financial records for 12 to widthdrew all monies over $200 _
residents, and interview with the book keeper and from his resident account and depositeq
administrative staff, the facility failed to ensure them in his own personal bank account.
the amount of funds retained by the facility for the Balance retained by Heron is now $118.37.
resident was did not exceed $200 cash for 2 of
the residents reviewed. All 12 resident accounts were reveiwed
The findings include: by Administrator {o ensure that no
g : accounts had more than $200.
Interview with administrative staff on 3/25/09 at i .
2:10 p.m. indicated they keep resident money for All staff were reiminded of the rule in
12 of their residents. staff meeting 3.31.09
A review of the allowance accounts Administrator will review all
documentation revealed Resident #7 had resident accounts on a monthly
;;ﬁgfg :2 :2::: :gccgmt and Resident #9 had basis and ensure that the amount
' ' of funds retained by The Heron will
Continue interview with the Administrative staff not exceed $200 for each resident.
indicated they tried to keep their resident o .
accounts at the required amount, but were not Administrator also added a wruten.
always successful. She further indicated statement on the residnet accounting
Resident #9 had a personal savings account and sheet reminding both staff and residentg
they would try to get the resident to place some of of the limit.
AHCA Form 3020-0001
TITLE (XB) DATE
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Agency for Health Care Administration
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X3) DATE SURVEY
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e A. BUILDING ;
AL11953442 8- WING 03/26/2009
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
1320 COCO PLUM DRIVE
HERON, THE MARATHON, FL 33050
(%49 ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES 0 PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION x5)
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENGED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE
DEFICIENCY)
A 108 | Continued From page 1 A 108
the money in there,
Class HI
Correction Date: 4/26/09
A 110 FISCAL STANDARDS A110  |On 6.26.09.Surveyor Linda Mozen spoke
with The Heron's bookkeeper and
If the facility provides safekeeping for money or explained the requirements. We will
property; holds resident money or property in a have quarterly reports detailing the
trust fund; or if the facility owner, administrator, or income and expense of the money
staff, or representative thereof, acts as a being retained by The Heron for all
representative payee; the resident or the residents by 4.19.09
resident's legal representative shall be provided
with a quarterly statement, unless otherwise
ordered by a court of competent jurisdiction, The bookkeeper will provide this quarter|
detailing the income and expense records report on the transfer or discharge of
required for resident trust funds and advanced residents or if there is a change in
payments, and a list of any property held for ownership of the the facility. A copy will
safekeeping with copies maintained in the be retained in the residents file.
resident's file.
The facility shall also provide such statement
upon the discharge or transfer of the resident,
and if there is a change in ownership of the
facility.
429.27(4), F.S.
58A-5.021(7)a), F.A.C.
This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by:
Based on a review of 12 financial accounts and
interview with the book keeper and administrative
staff, the facility failed to provide quarterly
statements to the residents or legal
representative as required.
The findings include:
AHCA Form 3020-0001
aoed G67511 If continuation sheet 2 of 8
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STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X3) DATE SURVEY
SN FLAN OF CORRECIA X1 1&%&@%&?&&% {X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION COMPLETED
- A BUILDING
B. WING
AL11953442 03/26/2009
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
1320 COCO PLUM DRIVE
HERON, THE MARATHON, FL 33050
(X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES D PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (x8)
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE
: ~ DEFICIENCY)
A 110} Continued From page 2 A 110
Administrative staff interview on 3/25/09 at 2:10
p.m. revealed the facility maintains personal
funds for 12 of the residents.
Review of the financial records revealed there
was documentation indicating withdrawals and
deposits into the account for each resident.
There was no evidence of the required quarterly
reports present for these accounts.
Interview with the book keeper on 3/25/09 at 2:10
p.m. indicated the facility does not provide an
statement of these accounts to either the resident
of the legal representative.
Class IV
Correction Date: 4/26/09
A 631} MEDICATION STANDARDS A 631 On 4.7.09
. . Adminstrator and Site Manger reviewed
The facility must njai'(e every regsonable effort to medication ordering policies with the
ensure that prescriptions for residents, who taff ber responsibie for orderin
receive assistance with self-administration of stait member resp coordi tgr"
medication or medication administration, are filled medications - "Medication Coordinato
or refilled in a timely manner.
Site Managar will monitor the
58A-5.0185(7)(f), F.A.C. "Medication Coordinator” on a
weekly basis ensuring medications
are being ordered in a timely
manner at least 7 days in advance.
For residents needing new
prescriptions from their Doctor,
these will be ordered 10 days in
This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by: advance. '
Based on a review of 5 residents' medication :
administrative records (MOR) and clinical
records, and interview with facility staff, the facility
failed to ensure the resident's medications were
AHCA Form 3020-0001
STATE FORM L0 G67811 ¥ continuation sheet 3 of 9
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STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES {X3) DATE SURVEY
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION B I T PLIERICLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVL
A BULDING
,,,,,,,,, B WIN
AL11953442 Wine 03/26/2009
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
1320 COCO PLUM DRIVE
HERON, THE MARATHON, FL 33050
(X4) 1D SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES D PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION %5
PREFIX {EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE
DEFICIENCY)
A631| Continued From page 3 A 631
reordered in a timely manner for Resident #4.
The findings inciude:
Review of Resident #4's clinical record on Oncta Slfe Manager'observes th.at
3/26/09 revealed a statement in the progress medications are being ordered in
notes dated 1/22/09, indicating the resident had a timely manner, they will review
been incontinent 2 times on the bed. Further medication logs monthly.
documentation revealed the resident had been
without their Vesicare (used for overactive
bladder and treats urina?/ incznﬁnenc:, Administrator will reveiw MORs and
frequency and urgency) for 3 days and this was iction ordering logs quarterly.
probably the reason for the incontinency. medicti glogsq y
Review of the MOR for Resident #4 revealed the ' .
resident had not been given the Vesicare for a On 3.31.09 staff were trained
total of 4 days, and had not received the not to only write "meds out of stock”
Catapres (for treatment of hypertension) for 2 on back of MOR but to wirite a more
days as the medications were "out of stock". detailed explaniation of why the
Interview with the staff person responsible for medications are not avaialble and what
] e o N i | to correct this.
reordering medications indicated the Vesicare's actions have taken place
renewals had "run out" and the facility had to get
a new prescription from the doctor. This took the
4 days. She indicated she had just missed the
Catapres.
Administrative staff indicated during interview on
3/26/09 at 2:30 p.m. that staff check for renewals
7 days before the medications run out.
Class il
Correction Date: 4/26/09
A 835 MEDICATION STANDARDS A635 The Heron requests written orders
Wh OTC medication i ibed b for all OTC (over the counter medications$)
en an medication is prescribed by a . : lien
health care provider, the medication becomes a to ensure no drug mterac::'tloqs an:i ¢ i
prescription medication and must be managed in had purachsed OTC medications locally.
accordance with prescription medication.
AHCA Fomn 3020-0007
STATE FORM 6838 GB7S11 ' K continuation sheet 4 of 8
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NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
1320 COCO PLUM DRIVE
HERON, THE MARATHON, FL 33050
(X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES 1D PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (xs)
PREFIX {EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE
DEFICIENCY) ‘
A 635 Continued From page 4 A635  |0On 3.27.09 all orders for OTC
medications were sent to our
68A-5.0185(8)(c), F.AC. pharmacy with the request for
prescription lables.
This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by: On 4.6.09 Administrator reveiwed
Based on a review of 5 resident's medication all OTC medcations and confirmed that
observation records (MOR), medications, and all OTC medications had prescription
clinical records, and interview with administrative labels.
staff, the facility failed to have prescription labels
for physician ordered over the counter
medications for 2 (Residents #4 and #7) of the Medication policy was adjusted to
residents reviewed as required. instruct that the Medication
Coordinator to send all orders for
; i . OTC Medications to our pharmacy
The findings include: for prescription labels
1. Review of Resident #4's medications revealed '
the resident had a multivitamin present with all of
the other medications the patient was taking.
This medication had no prescription label on it but
had the resident's name on it. Review of the Daily monitoring will be performed by
MOR for Resident #4 revealed the medication staff and weekly monitoring by Medicatipn
was listed on it. Review of the clinical record for Coordinator and Site Manager to ensure
Resident #4 revealed a prescription for a compliance.
multivitamin in the record signed by the physician
for the resident to take a multivitamin every day. ~ _
. . - After one month Site Manager and
2. Review of Resident #7's medications revealed Administrator will review all OTC
the resident had Advil over the counter with no Medications to ensure policy is being
prescription label on it. The medication had the followed. then continue to eview on a
resident's name and the original labeling from the quarterly, basis
manufacturer present on it. Also there was a )
multivitamin with just the resident's name and the
manufacturers labeling present. Review of the
MOR for this resident revealed both medications
were listed on the MOR as current active
medications. Review of the clinical record
AHCA Fomm 3020-00G1
STATE FORM 599 G87S11 If continuation sheet & of §
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AL11953442 . 03/26/2009
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPUER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
1320 COCO PLUM DRIVE
HERON, THE MARATHON, FL 33050
(X4) 1D SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES D PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (x5)
PREFIX {EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED 8Y FULL PREFIX {EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE
DEFICIENCY)
A 635 Continued From page 5 A B35
revealed both medications had physician's
prescriptions. There was no pharmacy labeling
as required on either medications. During an
interview on 3/26/09 at 2:00 p.m. administrative
staff indicated they tried to buy over the counter
medications for the residents rather than get
them from their regular pharmacy in an attempt to
save money.
Class Il
Correction Date: 4/26/09
A 704) RESIDENT CARE STANDARDS A 704 Client #4 - on reveiwing client #4
it appears that staff had recorded his
The facility provides daily observation by weight wrong, the figures were inverted
designated staff of the activities of the resident as there had been no reports of
while on the premises and daily awareness of the severe weight loss or ill health.
general health, safety, and physical and
emotional well-being of the individual. In staff meeting dated 3.31.09 staff
reveiwed client #4 weight chart and
58A-5.0182(1)(b), F.A.C. were instructed to be more vigilant
and to record weights accurately.
When recording resident weights the
This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by: staff memeber will review the previous
Based on a review of 5 clinical records, and months wieght for comparision.
interview with administrative staff, the facility If there is any concern the residents
failed to ensure there was awareness of the the will be weighed a second time to
general health of 1 (Resident #4) of the residents ensure accuracy. If there is a gain or
reviewed. loss of more than 10 pounds in 3 montht
TR - {or 5% of total weight) this will be reportpd
The findings include: to the Site Manager, Administrator and
Review of the clinical record of Resident #4 on Healthcare Provider the same day.
3/26/09 revealed the resident was weighed on The weight gain or loss will be recorded
2/28/08 ?t 270 pounds. On 7/28/08, the by the staff member in the residents notes
resident's weight was document?d 35.262 Weight logs will be reviewed monthly by
pounds. On 9/3/08, the resident's weight was Site Manager and Quartely b
noted as 206 pounds. There was no A'de a A gt _ y by
documentation indicating that staff evaluated this ministrator.
AHCA Form 3026-0001 '
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A704| Continued From page 6 A704  Isite Manager will review client
sudden change in weight for the resident. records monthly.
There was no re-weigh to confirm the weight was
accurate. Administator will review client
o . . ' iles quarterl
Administrative staff interview on 3/26/09 at 10:00 files quarterly
a.m., confirmed the Administrator was unaware
of the change in the resident's weight.
Ciass lll
Correction Date: 4/26/09
A 801 NUTRITION & DIETARY STANDARDS A 801 On 3.31.09 all staff members who

The administrator or food service designee must
perform his/her duties in a safe and sanitary
manner.

58A-5.020(1)(b), F.A.C.

This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by:
Based on dining observation at noon on 3/26/09
the administrator failed to ensure that staff
preparing and serving food followed safe and
sanitary practices.

The findings include:

At 12:00 p.m. on 3/26/09 the dining room was
approached for dining observations. There were
no residents in the dining rcom. The dining room
is located next to the kitchen on the second floor
of the facility. The cook/server was present in the
kitchen as were two residents waiting for lunch.
The staff person was observed removing
hamburger buns with her bare, unwashed hands

prepare food were re-trained in

the FRA one hour food safety
training, including the staff memebr
who touched the buns on the day
of inspections

Site Manager will make daily
observations of staff preparing food.

Administrator will make at least
weekly observations of staff
preparing food for one month and.
quarterly thereafter.

Gloves are also provided for staff
members who prepare food if
wish to use them.

AHCA Form 3020-0001
STATE FORM |
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A 704 | Continued From page 6 A704  |site Manager will review client
sudden change in weight for the resident. records monthly.
There was no re-weigh to confirm the weight was
accurate. Administator will review client
L . . ‘ iles quarterl
Administrative staff interview on 3/26/09 at 10:00 files quarterly
a.m., confirmed the Administrator was unaware
of the change in the resident's weight.
Class lil
Correction Date: 4/26/09
A 801 NUTRITION & DIETARY STANDARDS A 801 On 3.31.09 all staff members who
prepare food were re-trained in
The administrator or food service designee must the FRA one hour food safety
perform his/her duties in a safe and sanitary L ]
manner, training, including the staff memebr
) who touched the buns on the day
58A-5.020(1)(b), F.A.C. of inspections

Site Manager will make daily
observations of staff preparing food.

Administrator will make at least

This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by: weekly observations of staff

Based on dining observation at noon on 3/26/09

the administrator failed to ensure that staff preparing food for one month and.

preparing and serving food followed safe and quarterly thereafter.

sanitary practices.

The findings include: Gloves are also provided for staff
members who prepare food if

At 12:00 p.m. on 3/26/09 the dining room was wish to use them.

approached for dining observations. There were
no residents in the dining room. The dining room
Is located next to the kitchen on the second floor
of the facility. The cook/server was present in the
kitchen as were two residents waiting for lunch.
The staff person was observed removing
hamburger buns with her bare, unwashed hands
AHCA Form 3020-0001
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A 801| Continued From page 7 A 801
and placing the buns on plates.
Class Il
Correction Date: 4/26/09
A1003 PHYSICAL PLANT STANDARDS A1003 | On 3.27.09 the backbathroom wall
. . . - was cut out treated and repaired.
Peeling paint or wallpaper, missing ceiling or floor Bath il re repainted
tiles, or torn carpeting shall be repaired or athroom watls were rep y
replaced.
On 4.1.09 floor tiles were replaced
58A-5.023(1)(b), F.AC. by the front door.
On 4.1.09 The floor tiles by the table
. in the front lobby were removed
This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by: and replaced with new tiles along.
Based on observation of the facility environment, with the cracked tiles in the hallway.
the facility failed to ensure floors and walls were
in good repair. :
L, Administrator checked all flooring
The findings include: and had all tiles that were cracked
lifting replaced.
1. Observation of the back bathroom located in oriifting rep
the laundry on 3/25/09 at 3:20 p.m. revealed the
molding about the shower was shredded in . i
appearance and holes were noted in it. The walls Staff and housekeeping wil report any
in the room had white streaks running from damages including cracked titles
ceiling to mid way down the walls. as soon as they are note to Site Managdr.
i ‘ Site Manager will record repiars in the
2. Observation of the floor at the front door of the maintenace log and arrange for repair.
facility on 3/26/09 at 1:30 p.m. revealed the tile Site Manager will make daily site and
had lifted away leaving a gap of 5 inches along property inspections for health and
the entire length of the doorway. : safety.
3. By the table located close to the front doorway Administrator will site and grounds for
the tile was buckling and lifting making the floor repairs needed on a monthly basis.
uneven,
AHCA Form 3020-0001
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A1003; Continued From page 8 A1003
4. In the hallway on the first floor the tile was
chipped and cracked.
5. The Administrator was informed of the areas
of concern on 3/26/09 at 2:30 p.m. and indicated
the facility was hoping to get a monetary grant to
provide major environmental improvements to the
facility. They were unsure of the current status of
the grant.
Class Hl
Correction Date: 4/26/09
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All Coalitions should respond.

Part Il

ATTACHMENT Q

A. Of the subpopulations of the homeless in your service area, please identify
your top two (2) groups in each of the three columns.

Homeless Subpopulation

Greatest | Least Resources

Need

to Serve

Most Effectively
Being Served

Adult individuals

Families with Children

Elderly

Youth

Chronic homeless

Mentally i

Substance abuse

Veterans

Domestic Violence

HIV/AIDS

Other




ATTACHMENT O (HSAB)

Point in Time Overview

1. The purpose of this review is to further understand the information gathered
during the PIT. Our hope is that this information can be used to assess our current
effectiveness and then plan for unmet needs.

Here is the press release:

The Southernmost Homeless Assistance League (SHAL) conducted the Point in Time
Survey on Jan. 27™ This is part of a national initiative to assess the number of homeless
people across the country.

Volunteers from throughout the Keys, including the Key West Ambassador Program,
Key West Police Department, Monroe County Sheriff Department, many churches, local
hospitals and social service providers, were out in the early hours of the morning
interviewing people to understand the cause of homelessness and what services are
needed. Compilation of the survey results is key to the funds received by Monroe County
from the state and federal government. Approximately 1.2 million dollars for outreach,
emergency and transitional shelters and services, come into Monroe County on an annual
basis based on this survey. ‘

The number of homeless continues to be less than in 2002 when there were 2,151 people
without homes in Monroe County. Since that time, a variety of programs have been
created to provide long term housing for people with special needs, thereby decreasing
the number of homeless people. The number of people in need of housing has remained
slightly over 1,000 while the population has decreased, This reflects an increase in the
ratio of homeless people within the county.

Year Lower Keys | Middle Upper Keys | Sheltered Total
Keys

2002 1,252 467 139 314 2,151

2003 997 366 96 310 1,459

2005 313 150 46 509 1,018

2007 520 119 86 497 1,222

2009 578 79 75 308 | 1,040

85% of those who are homeless are single white men. Approximately half of the
homeless have some sort of disability, often related to addiction or mental health. More
than a third of those interviewed have been homeless for more than a year, A small
portion (15%) are very likely snow birds, having been in Monroe County for less than 3
months.

SHAL will be coordinating another survey in January 2010. A frequent monitoring of the
population provides greater understanding of the numbers and understanding of the needs
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DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN & FAMILIES

Survey of Local Homeless Coalitions for
2009
Annual Report on Homeless

Conditions in Florida
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Department of Children & Families
1317 Winewood Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700
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2009 Survey

To assist the Department of Children and Families in preparing its 2009 Report
on Homeless Conditions in Florida, as required by s.420.623(4), Florida Statutes,
please fill in the following:
Name of Coalition: Southernmost Homeless Assistance League
Mailing Address: PO Box 2990

Key West, FL 33040
Telephone Number: 305-292-4404 Fax Number: 305-295-4376
Executive Director: Wendy Coles
Email Address: flshal@comcast.net
Person Completing the Survey: Wendy Coles
Phone Number for this Person:  305-292-4404
Continuum of Care Served by Coalition: Monroe County, FL
Do you plan to expand your catchment area in 2009 to add one or more of the
following counties: Dixie, Gilchrist, Union, or Baker?
Yes No_ X
Did your coalition submit to your respective DCF Circuit (formerly District )
Administrator in 2008-09 recommendations for the Homeless Grant in Aid

Program’s Spending Plan?
Yes X No

Did your coalition receive assistance from the Circuit's Homeless Grant-in-Aid
Program in 2008-097? Yes X No

List the use(s) funded: rental & utility assistance for people at risk of
homelessness, case management for homeless youth, housing and supportive
services for the mentally ill, a day center and transitional housing

How many homeless persons will be served? A minimum of 20 people at risk of
homelessness and 106 homeless children and adults.

[




PART i
Homeless Data

Instructions

In reporting your data on the homeless, and their characteristics, answer the
following based upon the definition of a homeless person as specified in Florida
law [section 420.621, [F.S.]

“Homeless” means an individual who lacks a fixed, regular, and adequate
nighttime residence or an individual who has a primary nighttime residence that
is:
(@) A supervised publicly or privately operated shelter designed to
provide temporary living accommodations, including welfare hotels,
congregate shelters, and transitional housing for the mentally ill;

(b)  Aninstitution that provides a temporary residence for individuals
intended to be institutionalized;

(c)  Apublic or private place not designed for, or ordinarily used as, a
regular sleeping accommodation for human beings.

The term does not refer to any individual imprisoned or otherwise detained
pursuant to state or federal law.

A. Homeless Population Counts by County.
Report the total number of persons who are homeless on any given day for

each county covered by your continuum of care plan or the county(s) served
by your coalition in January 2009.

County Name Total Homeless Persons

Monroe County 1040

1.
2
3
4.
5.
6
7
8




B. General Homeless Characteristics
If your coalition used the core short form point-in-time survey instrument,
please share your results on the following data elements. Report on the total
homeless population for all of the counties reported under section A above.
The data elements and reporting categories are based on the core short form
point-in-time survey instrument provided by the Office on Homelessness for
the 2009 count.

Data Element Total Number Percentage
Sex 842 81
Male
198 19
Female
1040
TOTAL 100%
Age: 104 10
Children- under 18 years
874 84
Adults — 18 to 60 years
62 6
Elderly — over 60 years
1040
TOTAL 100%
Race/Ethnicity 60 6
Hispanic or Latino?
Yes
873 94
No
933

TOTAL 100%




T T T T

Race/Ethnicity 0 0
American Indian/ Alaskan Native
3 4
Asian
79 9
Black/African American
2 3
Native Hawaiian/ Pacific Islander
775 90
White
1 2
Other
860
TOTAL 100%
Military Veteran 160 22
Served on active duty in the U.S.
military.
Yes
559 78
No
719
TOTAL 100%
Marital Status 630 91
Single
62 9
Married
692
TOTAL 100%
Prior Episodes of Homelessness. 310 50
In last 3 years, number of separate
times homeless
1 time
159 26
2-3 times
146 24
4 or more times
615

TOTAL

100%




Data Element Total Number Percentage
Disabling Condition 289 42
Yes
401 58
No
690
TOTAL 100%
. ) - 106
Type of disabling condition DO
Physical :
5 NOT
Developmental
108 REPORT
Mental Health %
165
Drug or Alcohol Addiction
25
HIV/AIDS
Length of Current Homeless Episode 24 4
1 week or less
46 7
More than 1 week, less
than 1 month
99 15
1 to 3 months
177 26
More than 3 months, less
than 12 months
327 48
1 year or longer
673

Total

100%




| Data Element

Total Number Percentage
Cause of Homelessness 371 49
Employment/financial reasons
140 19
Housing Issues
100 13
Medical/ disability problems
27 4
Forced to relocate from home
86 11
Family problems
13 2
Natural/other disasters
13 2
Recent immigration
750
TOTAL 100%




Part il

All Coalitions should respond.

A. Of the subpopulations of the homeless in your service area, please identify
your top two (2) groups in each of the three columns.

Homeless Subpopulation

Greatest
Need

Least Resources
to Serve

Most Effectively
Being Served

Adult individuals

Families with Children

Elderly

Youth

Chronic homeless

Mentally lll

Substance abuse

Veterans

Domestic Violence

HIV/AIDS

Other
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Please evaluate the effectiveness of your Continuum of Care components to
identify the two strongest, and two weakest elements. Consider the capacity
of your provider network, resources committed, and performance outcomes
being achieved.

Continuum Component Strongest Weakest

Outreach, intake and assessment

Emergency shelter

Transitional housing

Supportive Services

Permanent supportive housing

Permanent housing

Linkages and referral among all
components

Prevention

Ongoing planning

Based upon your coalition’s inventory of homeless resources and
programs, and your assessment of the adequacy of services available for
the homeless, please identify your top two unmet needs.

1. Outreach

2. Permanent Supportive Housing

Identify two recommendations that your community would propose for
state government action in 2010 to reduce homelessness.

1. Maintain State Office on Homelessness

2. Maintain Challenge, Homeless Housing Assistance and Coalition
funds.

12
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April 15, 2010

Monroe County Human Services Advisory Board

c¢/o Lisa Tennyson, Monroe County Grants Coordinator
1100 Simonton Street

Second Floor, Room 2-213

Key West, FL 33040

Dear Board Members:

The purpose of this letter is to request your consideration for funding, on behalf of the
Heron-Peacock Supported Living Program. The Key West Woman’s Club has provided
fundraising support for this agency because of the invaluable services they provide for men
and women in Monroe County with mental illness. Many of their clients also have problems
such as substance abuse, homelessness, and previous incarceration. All of the people they
serve are low-income. Through the provision of safe, stable housing and supportive services
to improve skills and assist in increasing client incomes the goal of having each client gain
the highest level of independence possible may be met. If this program did not exist, the
alternatives e.g. correctional facilities and state hospitals would be much less effective and
therapeutic and much more costly.

Heron-Peacock is the only program in the Keys with transitional, permanent, and assisted
living facilities for the severely and persistently mentally ill. Their efforts have done much
to address the needs of these very vulnerable populations. Please give them your utmost
consideration for funding. Thank you for the opportunity to provide support and
encouragement for these critical services.

ool

Sincerely,
i

Eileen Kawaler
President




ATTACHMENT R (HSAB)

Heron Peacock’s Third
Annual Halfway to St.

Patrick’s Day at Finnegan’s
Wake

BY JENNIFER O’LEAR
Special to Paradise

popular Halfway to St. Patrick’s Day event at Finnegan's Wake, located in Old Town Key West at 320
Grinnel St.
Now in its third year, the party promises to be filled with good food, good music, good friends and
good fun for a very good cause. All of the funds generated by this special evening will help keep
Heron Peacock’s assisted living, supported living and supported employment programs. The money raised
will stay right here in our Florida Keys community, helping mentally ill men and women become — and stay
— as healthy and independent as possible.

Celebrate life in true Irish style! Tonight, Thursday, Sept. 17, Heron Peacock Supported Living holds its

How

Heron Peacock Helps

Did you know that about 60 million Americans experience mental health problems in any given year? In
fact, one out of every 17 people lives with the most serious of conditions including major depression,
schizophrenia and bipolar disorder. Without proper treatment — and the continuing availability of programs
like those offered by Heron Peacock — the consequences of mental iliness for individuals, families and the
community can be astonishingly brutal: unnecessary disability, unemployment, substance abuse,
homelessness, inappropriate incarceration and suicide among them. The economic cost of untreated mental
iliness is also great, costing Americans more than $100 billion annually. Yet recovery is possible, and for
more than 20 years, Heron Peacock’s services have given people a chance to repair their disease-ravaged
lives.

The Heron, a licensed assisted living facility in Marathon, serves 16 adults who have a history of serious,
long-term mental health problems. Several international volunteers live in the facility and provide an active
program of support and monitoring. Meals are prepared for and served to those living at the Heron House,
and fransportation to doctors’ appointments, the Day Treatment Clubhouse at the Guidance Clinic of the
Middie Keys, shopping and other activities are also provided.

The Peacock Apartments in Key West, designed for clients who are able to live more independently,
include seven four-bedroom apartments that house 28 people. Peacock residents have their own private
bedrooms. Kitchens, living rooms and bathrooms are shared within each of the four-person apartments.

Both facilities provide ongoing supervision of medications, maintenance of an alcohol and drug-free
environment, a supported employment program and group outings and activities.

Heron Peacock’s facilities in Marathon and Key West are the only residences in the Keys available to
house those who are severely and persistently mentally ill. Many clients are unable to find jobs due to their
iliness. Some may also have a history of substance abuse or have physical disabilities or other disabling
conditions. Most live on a limited income from Social Security or veterans’ benefits.

While each of Heron Peacock’s 44 residents takes pride in being able to participate in the funding of their
care, there is a significant gap between the fees that they are able to pay and the cost of the services Heron
Peacock provides. Resident fees and outside grants provide only 76 percent of Heron Peacock’s lean
annual budget of about $600,000.
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